
CHEVIOT AREA FORUM
WEDNESDAY, 3RD FEBRUARY, 2016

A MEETING of the CHEVIOT AREA FORUM will be held in the ASSEMBLY ROOM, JEDBURGH 

GRAMMAR SCHOOL, JEDBURGH on WEDNESDAY, 3 FEBRUARY 2016 at 6.30 pm

J. J. WILKINSON,
Clerk to the Council,

27 January 2016

BUSINESS

1. Welcome and Introductions. 

2. Apologies for Absence. 

3. Order of Business. 

4. Declarations of Interest. 

5. Minute. (Pages 1 - 10) 2 mins

Minute of Meeting of Cheviot Area Forum held on 9 December 2016 to be 
noted.  (Copy attached.)

6. Presentation on Household Survey Report 2015 (Pages 11 - 170) 15 mins

Presentation by Clare Malster, Strategic Community Engagement Officer.  
(Copy attached.)

7. Speed Limit Review 2015 (Pages 171 - 178) 15 mins

Consider Report by Service Director Commercial Services.  (Copy attached.)
8. Police Force of Scotland -  'J' Division Spotlight. 15 mins

Update report by Police Inspector detailing ongoing work and initiatives in 
the Cheviot area.  

9. Scottish Fire & Rescue Service. (Pages 179 - 182) 15 mins

Update report detailing ongoing work and initiatives in the Cheviot Area.
10. Engagement by NHS Borders Representative 15 mins

11. Revenue, Capital and SB Local Works. 15 mins

Consider update on the progress of the planned programme of revenue and 
capital works, the work undertaken by the SB Local Squad and the proposed 

Public Document Pack



SB Local Small Schemes for the current financial year in the Cheviot area.  
(Copy attached)

12. Open Questions. 10 mins

Opportunity for members of the public to raise any issues not included on 
the agenda.

13. Community Council Spotlight. 15 mins

Consider updates and matters of interest to Community Councils.

(a)  Oxnam Road, Jedburgh 

(b)  Skiprunningburn Flood Protection
14. Future Agenda Items 10 mins

Consider Items for Future Agendas.
15. Any Other Items Previously Circulated. 

16. Any Other Items which the Chairman Decides are Urgent. 

17. Date of Next Meeting - Cheviot Area Forum. 2 mins

The next meeting will be held on Wednesday, 30 March 2016 in Kelso 
(Venue to be confirmed).

NOTES
1. Timings given above are only indicative and not intended to inhibit Members’ 

discussions.

2. Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any 
item of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to 
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the 
Minute of the meeting.



Membership of Forum:-  
Scottish Borders Council Members:- Councillors T. Weatherston (Chairman), J. Brown, A. J. Nicol, 
S. Mountford, S. Scott, R. Stewart.

Community Council Members – one representative from each of the following Community 
Councils:-
Kelso – Mr. J. Bassett
Jedburgh – Mr. J. H. K. Wight (Substitute – Mr. J. Taylor)
Floors, Makerstoun, Nenthorn & Smailholm  – Mr D. Stark ( Substitute – Mr A Carter)
Ednam, Stichill & Berrymoss – Vacancy 
Heiton & Roxburgh – Mr Ian Burton (Substitute - Mr Rory Bell) 
Kalewater  - Mr E McNulty
Sprouston – Mr Norman Jarvis
Yetholm –  Mrs Susan Stewart 
Ancrum – Mr David Ogilvie
Crailing, Eckford & Nisbet – Mrs Caroline Cook 
Jed Valley – Mr P Bridgewood
Lanton – Mr Norman Govan
Maxton & Mertoun – Mr Andrew Leitch 
Oxnam – Ms Linda Johnston  
St. Boswells – Mr A Drummond  

Please direct any enquiries to Fiona Henderson
Tel:  01835 826502  Email:  fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL
CHEVIOT AREA FORUM

MINUTE of the MEETING of the 
CHEVIOT AREA FORUM held in the 
Assembly Hall, Kelso High School on 
Wednesday, 9 December 2015 at 6.30 
p.m.     

------------------

Present:- Councillors J. Brown, S. Mountford,  A. Nicol, S. Scott, R. Stewart.
Community Councillors D. Herriot, D. Ogilvie, E. McNulty,  J. Taylor, Jane 
Davidson (Chief Executive  NHS Borders), Sheena MacDonald ( Medical 
Director), Mr Matt Acton, Station Manager (Scottish Fire and Rescue Service), 

Apologies:- Councillor T Weatherston, Community Councillors J. Bassett, A. Drummond, 
S. Stewart, T. Jackson, L. Johnston, P. Bridgewood, N. Jarvis, Locality Team 
Leader (Ms K. Horsley), Inspectors John Scott and Carol Wood, (Police 
Scotland – J Division), 

In Attendance:- Communities and Partnership Manager (Ms. S. Smith), Area Neighbourhood 
Manager (Mr A. Finnie), Democratic Services Officer (Mrs F Henderson).

Members of the Public:- 1

---------------------------------------- 

CHAIRMAN
1. In the absence of the Chairman, Councillor Stewart chaired the meeting.

WELCOME
2. The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting.

MINUTE
3. There had been circulated copies of the Minute of the Meeting of the Cheviot Area Forum of 

16 September 2015.

 DECISION
AGREED to approve the Minute for signature by the Chairman.

POLICE FORCE OF SCOTLAND – UPDATE FOR ‘J’ DIVISION 
4. There was no representation from Police Scotland, although there had been a report 

submitted.   The report provided an update to the Cheviot Area Forum on performance, 
activities and issues across the Ward for the period up to 30 November 2015.  The Ward 
Plan Priorities for Kelso and District were highlighted as Dishonesty, Road Safety, 
Antisocial Behaviour and Drug Dealing and Misuse of Drugs.   The Ward Plan Priorities 
for Jedburgh and District were highlighted as Drug Dealing and Misuse, Road Safety, 
Anti-Social Behaviour and Rural Crime.  Local Officers had carried out dedicated parking 
patrols to both enforce legislation and discourage inconsiderate parking but continued to 
get complaints from Kelso Community Council and members of the public in relation to 
inconsiderate parking.  It was disappointing to receive these complaints and enforcement 
action would continue in the coming weeks.  In terms of Thefts/Crimes of Dishonesty, the 
Kelso area continued to be targeted by opportunist thieves and the Police were asking 
Residents to continue to be vigilant.  Drug offences continued to be targeted and there 
had been three large scale cannabis cultivations located in the Scottish Borders with 

Page 1

Agenda Item 5



significant seizures.  The Police were asking people to plan ahead when on a night 
out and take heed of the following advice – 

 charge your mobile, remember to take it with you and think about how you’ll get 
home.

 Book a taxi from a reputable company or arrange for a family member or friend to 
pick you up.

 If drinking alcohol, be sensible about how much you consume. A drunk person is a 
far easier target for a criminal.

 Don’t leave drinks unattended.
 Don’t use drugs or New Psychoactive Substances, sometimes misleadingly called 

‘legal highs’. Legal doesn’t mean safe – they can contain toxic and harmful 
chemicals. Why risk your life?

 Stick with friends – don’t leave nights out on your own or with strangers.
 Take care of each other and make sure you all get home safely.
 Stay safe on your journey home - never take isolated short cuts. Keep to busy 

areas and on public transport, sit where there are lots of other people. If you’re 
using a taxi, make sure it’s licensed.

 Drivers should be mindful that partygoers, particularly those under the influence of 
alcohol can step out / stagger onto the road without warning. Slow down when in 
crowded areas.

  4.1 In terms of Jedburgh and District, it was reported that a number of stop/searches were 
carried out in September, October and November.  One individual had been charged with 
being concerned in the supply of controlled substances following a house search in 
Jedburgh in November.  In separate incidents, two other males had been charged after 
being found in possession of a controlled substance.  Three large-scale cannabis 
cultivations had been located in the Scottish Borders with significant seizures this year in 
properties which had been vacant.  If people suspected a property that could not be seen 
into or they had the blacked out windows or was boarded up, then they were asked to call 
to the police or Crimestoppers and these calls would be followed up and action taken.  In 
terms of road safety, a total of 13 road checks were carried out in the ward area during the 
last quarter (September/October/November) up to 30 November 2015, and as a result three 
drivers had been issued with warnings for the anti-social use of a vehicle.  Also during this 
period, one male had been charged with drink driving and six drivers had been charged 
with careless driving, as well as documentation offences in the Jedburgh and St Boswells 
areas and highlighted the worth of the pro-active road checks Officers carried out.  Two 
parking tickets and one warning had been issued in Jedburgh during the past 3 months.  In 
terms of Anti-social behaviour only one fixed penalty tickets had been issued over the 
reporting period for anti-social behaviour.  A numbers of other individuals had been 
reported for breaches of the peace.  The Police continued to engage with those responsible 
for any youth antisocial behaviour in the ward area and the Community Beat Officer and 
Locality Integration Officer regularly discussed youth issues and had carried out joint foot 
patrols over recent weeks to interact with young people and prevent anti-social behaviour.  
Rural crime continued with a few minor rural crimes over the last few months but nothing of 
major concern.  Officers were out and about at farms with the Select DNA information 
packs and using the opportunity to provide security advice to those living in rural areas.  
The issue of Cybercrime had been raised as a concern to the rural communities and 
whilst cybercrime would not differentiate between a rural/urban area, the rural communities 
were now more aware of the issue. This had been influenced by the progress 
towards improving broadband in these areas, a greater reliance on IT coupled with the 
Scottish Government moving to online payments for farming subsidies providing 
opportunities for online scams. These changes, added to the increase in the general 
population's reliance on the internet and an increased awareness of cybercrime, resulted in 
63% of respondents to an NFU Mutual survey saying they were concerned about 
cybercrime.

Page 2



 In terms of Initiatives and Planned activity it was reported that Police Scotland's national 
festive safety campaign was launched on Wednesday 18th November 2015 and would 
cover a four-week the campaign would focus on the following four strands:

 
Week 1 - Online Safety (18th Nov - 24th Nov)
Week 2 - Shop Safety (25th Nov - 1 Dec)
Week 3 - Party Safety (2nd Dec - 9th Dec)
Week 4 - Home Safety (9th Dec - 15th Dec)

4.2 The Police would continue to target drink driving offenders in the coming weeks and a year 
on from the introduction of the change in drink drive limits on the 5th December 2014, it was 
important that drivers did not become complacent in relation to the drink drive limits.  One 
drink could put a driver over the limit and if a person intended to drive the simplest and best 
message was do not drink any alcohol.  People were reminded not to drive the next day 
until they were sure that they were clear of alcohol.  The impact of being caught for drink 
driving, living in a rural community was very significant so people were reminded to plan 
ahead and not take the risk.  The weather in Scotland was notoriously unpredictable at the 
best of times and none more so than during the winter months. Being prepared for winter 
can be as easy as a few simple steps before planning a journey on the road.

 Check the weather forecast and road conditions 
 If the weather is poor or the road surface is dangerous, consider whether you need 

to travel right now or if you can wait until the situation improves 
 Allow extra time for your journey 
 Make sure your mobile phone is fully charged 
 Let people know where you are going and when you expect to arrive.

4.3 Drivers should keep vehicles well maintained and stocked with essential supplies before 
taking to the road and take special care that brakes, tyres, lights, batteries, windscreens 
and wiper blades are in good condition and consider keeping an emergency kit in their car 
for severe weather, which should at least include: 

 An ice scraper and de-icer 
 A shovel for snow 
 A torch and spare batteries 
 Warm clothes, boots and a blanket 
 Some food and a warm drink in a flask 
 First aid kit
 Battery jump leads
 A map or device with offline maps for any unplanned diversions.

DECISION
NOTED the report.

FINANCIAL PLANNING CONSULTATION 
5. Financial Services Manager, Suzy Douglas, was in attendance to give a presentation about 

a consultation currently taking place on Financial Planning for the Council over the period 
2016/17 to 2020/21. Copies of a leaflet about the consultation were handed out at the 
meeting.  Mrs Douglas highlighted the many financial challenges facing the Council and 
explained that the forthcoming financial year 2016/17 represented the 4th year of the 
original 5 year Financial Plan established in 2013/14.  Around £1.3 billion in revenue 
budgets would be spent between 2016/17 and 2020/21.  The Council also had a capital 
budget of £352m for the next ten years to invest in infrastructure.  The longer term 
approach to financial planning had allowed significant pressures to be managed and 
delivered solutions to bridge these gaps in ways which were least damaging to services. 
Across the first 3 years of the 5 year Financial Plan the Council was on track to deliver 
£15.6m in savings.  Over the period the Council could demonstrate significant performance 

Page 3



improvements in some areas.  However due to ongoing pressures on public funding the 
financial challenge would be there for several years to come.  If the Council were to 
continue delivering services in the same way there would be a funding gap of 
approximately £27.8m over the next 5 year period.  To help meet the funding gap, a 
Corporate Transformation programme was underway with the aim of transforming the way 
the Council worked to become more efficient and effective.  There were 17 areas of work 
that had been identified as part of the programme, each being led by a member of the 
Council’s Corporate Management Team.  Essentially the budget was about priorities, 
meeting the challenges faced and spending taxpayers’ money in the most efficient and 
effective way possible.  To assist the process the views of the Borders public were being 
requested about where resources should be prioritised or whether the Council could do 
things differently to save money.  Mrs Douglas explained that a new way of engaging with 
local people had been launched in the form of a community engagement tool, known as 
‘Scottish Borders Dialogue’, which could be accessed through the Council’s website.  This 
was a quick and easy way to submit views and ideas.  However, responses to the 
consultation could also be submitted by post, email, Twitter and by telephone.  All the 
feedback received would be put forward to the Council’s Administration Budget Working 
Group for consideration as part of the financial planning process. 

DECISION
NOTED the presentation.

CITIZENS ADVICE 
6. Mr Ian Heard, Pension Wise Guidance Specialist was present at the meeting to give a 

presentation on the Pension Wise Service which was funded by HM Treasury and delivered 
throughout the UK by the Citizens Advice Bureaux.  Mr Heard explained Mr Osborne had 
announced the Pension Freedoms in the 2014 Budget, which basically gave the majority of 
DC scheme holders more options when accessing their pension pots and included a 
promise that every individual able to take advantage of the new flexibilities would be offered 
free and impartial guidance, including face-to-face.  The new pension rules came into effect 
on 6 April 2015.  Mr Heards’ role initially was to deliver the Pension Wise Guidance 
sessions but had recently expanded to cover local promotion, marketing training and 
guidance sessions for the Roxburgh & Berwickshire, Central Borders and Peebles and 
more recently Dumfries and Galloway areas.  The presentation gave a brief outline of why 
the service had been set up, who could benefit and also what benefit they would gain, the 
issues covered by the Scheme and how the service could be accessed.  Mr Heard went on 
to explain that Pension Wise had been designed to provide Free and Impartial guidance to 
people who were looking at their pension situation and was not designed to replace 
Financial Advice but was seen as an addition to this to assist people in understanding their 
options in simple terms.    A defined Contribution scheme was normally operated by an 
Insurance Company and the level of pension was dictated by the level of pot, built up by 
personal, employer and tax relief contributions.  There were a number of Defined Benefit 
Schemes which in simpler language were final Salary Schemes and these are now rare for 
new employees and a lot had been amended to Career Average Earnings.  There were six 
options and the aim was to provide the client with a simple explanation of each to help them 
make a decision which suited them.  It was highlighted that it was Guidance only being 
offered and not advice, all clients were free to seek further Financial Advice if they so 
wished.  The service was aimed at those close to retirement or over 50 years who had a 
defined contribution pension and were close to a retirement decision.  Online guidance was 
available from www.pensionwise.gov.uk; telephone appointments on 0300 330 1001 or at 
the local Citizens Advice Bureau.   

DECISION
NOTED the presentation.

Page 4

http://www.pensionwise.gov.uk/


MEMBER
Councillor Scott left the meeting during consideration of the following item.

HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE PARTNERSHIP 
7. With reference to paragraph 3 of the Minute of 14 May 2015,  Mrs Jeanette McDiarmid, 

Depute Chief Executive – People was in attendance to give a presentation on the second 
draft of the Health and Social Care Integration Strategic Plan which was currently out for 
consultation.   Copies of the Draft Strategic Plan and a shorter summary of the Plan were 
available for distribution at the meeting.  Mrs McDiarmid explained that the Draft Strategic 
Plan set out why there was a need to integrate health and social care services; how this 
would be done; and what was expected to be seen as a result.  The way health and social 
care services were delivered needed to change due to the increasing demand for services; 
increasing pressure on limited resources; and the desire to improve services and outcomes.  
Mrs McDiarmid commented that the integration of services was potentially the biggest 
change in health and social care since the formation of the NHS in 1948.  It was explained 
that by shifting just 1% of the total spend of approximately £250m from Unplanned Inpatient 
Care and Institutional-Based Social Care towards Community-based NHS and Social Care 
and Planned Inpatient Care, resources would be used more effectively.  This would help 
investment in new integrated ways of working particularly in terms of early intervention, 
reducing avoidable hospital admissions, reducing health inequalities, supporting unpaid 
carers and independent living.  The presentation went on to list the Plan’s local objectives.  
One of these objectives ‘to improve support for unpaid carers to keep them healthy and 
able to continue in their caring role’ was added as a result of responses to the last round of 
public engagement earlier in the year.  Following the local objectives a list of key priorities 
was developed for 2016/17 based on what had been learned from listening to local people, 
service users, carers, staff and partner organisations.  These priorities included the 
development of integrated accessible transport; the integration of services at a local level; 
coordination to provide a single point of access to local services; and work with 
communities to develop local solutions.  The presentation highlighted six questions as part 
of the current consultation and which were set out in the consultation document.  
Responses to these questions could be submitted through the Scottish Borders Council 
website or by post.  In outlining the timescales Mrs McDiarmid advised that the public 
engagement period would end on 11 December with a final draft of the Strategic Plan being 
finalised in February 2016, although given the timing of the meeting, responses would be 
accepted until 31 December 2015.  Health and Social Care Integration would go live in April 
2016.  The Chairman thanked Mrs McDiarmid for her attendance and presentation.

DECISION
NOTED the presentation

DRAFT INTEGRATED CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLES’ PLAN 
8. There had been circulated copies of the Draft Integrated Children and Young People’s Plan 

in the Scottish Borders 2015-2018 together with copies of the summary.  Mrs McDiarmid, 
Depute Chief Executive – People explained that there had been joint planning of Children 
and Young People’s Services through the Children and Young People’s Leadership Group, 
Membership from key agencies and partners and the Community Planning Partnership.  
The presentation highlighted achievements over the past three years which included the 
establishment of the Integrated services to support children and young people affected by 
domestic abuse, the creation of 4 Early Years Centres – with key focus on wellbeing and 
family support and a significant reduction in exclusion rate and improvement in attendance 
rate.  The Vision was ‘that all children and young people in the Scottish Borders will achieve 
their unique potential’.  The new priorities were explained and included – Improving Health 
and Reducing Health inequalities, keeping children and young people safe, Improving the 
wellbeing and life chances for the most vulnerable children and young people and 
increasing participation and engagement.  The presentation went on to highlight the 
potential outcomes, the key tasks for the Future and the timescale for consulting on the 
Plan.  In relation to making it easier for parents to be involved in all parts of children and 

Page 5



young people’s learning, and providing ways for families to learn together, it was explained 
that by engaging with Parents to achieve similar skills to their child enabled both parents 
and children to interact, whether in School or at Home.  Some concern was expressed with 
regards to the provision of budget specifically for additional needs required in schools.  The 
Chairman thanked Mrs McDiarmid for her attendance and presentation.

     
 DECISION

NOTED the presentation.

URGENT BUSINESS
Under Section 50B(4)(b) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973, the Chairman was 
of the opinion that the item dealt with in the following paragraphs should be considered at 
the meeting as a matter of urgency, in view of the need to keep Members informed.

ENGAGEMENT WITH NHS BORDERS 
9.0 An update on current activity was given by Jane Davidson, Chief Executive and Sheena 

MacDonald, Medical Director, NHS Borders.  Mrs MacDonald reported that like many 
organisations the Health Service were facing challenges ahead.  There continued reviews 
of Clinical Services and Critical Care.  The Clinical strategy was currently out for 
consultation.  Work continued with regard to the Health and Social Care Integration and 
trying to offer different services to prevent hospital admission where possible.  

A&E Waiting Times 
9.1 In relation to A&E waiting times, Mrs MacDonald reported that the BGH were comfortably 

meeting their waiting time target of 95% to be seen, treated and discharged within 4 hours of 
arriving in the A&E Department.  It was further reported that if this target was not achieved, 
then the reasons for the failure were investigated fully.  

Novovirus
9.2 Mrs MacDonald reported that the Novovirus had arrived early and that there were adequate 

controls in place, to prevent further infection.  The ward in Kelso Community Hospital 
previously closed due to the Novovirus had re-opened.

In-patient care for Jedburgh    
9.3 With reference to paragraph 4.5 of the Minute of 3 June 2015, Mrs MacDonald reported on 

the position regrading patients in Jedburgh being cared for in the Community Hospital, 
Hawick.  Mrs MacDonald reported that it was a small number of patients who required to be 
admitted to a Community Hospital in order to offer support for patients to return home as 
quickly as possible following a hospital admission and at present this involved 6 Jedburgh 
patients being admitted to Hawick Community Hospital.  Mrs MacDonald expressed 
disappointment that the situation had not been wholly resolved.    In response to questions 
Mrs MacDonald advised that the situation had been inherited and until recently there had 
been very few issues.  The importance of keeping GP’s engaged was acknowledged and 
alternative models would be explored to resolve the issues.  

DECISION
NOTED the report.

FIRE AND RESCUE
Fire Service Update

10.0 Mr Matt Acton, Station Manager explained that the purpose of the report circulated was to 
inform the Cheviot Area Forum on Scottish Fire and Rescue Service activity since the last 
meeting on 16th September 2015.  The report detailed that during the period of the report 
there had been 8 House Fires (Domestic premises (fire in cooker); Building Alight x 1 and 
Grain dryer alight x 4. Occurrences of Fire – Open 4, occurrence of Special Services 6 and 
10 unwanted Fire Alarm Signals.  The report explained that within the Local Fire and Rescue 
Plan 2014-2017 for the Scottish Borders, 5 priorities had been identified: Reduction of 

Page 6



Dwelling Fires; Reduction of Fire Casualties and Fatalities; Reduction of Deliberate Fire 
Setting (Not including Dwellings); Reduction of Unwanted Fire Alarm Signals; and the 
Reduction in Road Traffic Collisions.  In relation to partnership working, The Scottish Fire and 
Rescue Service (SFRS), Community Action Team (CAT) within the Scottish Borders core 
work centred on the on-going delivery of the SFRS Home Fire Safety Visit (HFSV) policy.  
The team continued to expand its partnership working with the Key agencies including Police 
Scotland, Health, Social care and Housing in order to focus on members of local 
communities at High Risk from fire and achieve outcomes in helping to reduce overall 
numbers of accidental dwelling fires.  Fire raising awareness sessions presented by the team 
to partner agency practitioners had been and continued to be successful in promoting HFSVs 
and encouraging agencies to make referrals using the SFRS CSET online booking system.

10.1 Fire prevention and protection activity over recent years had been key to reducing the 
number of fires, casualties and losses in Scotland thus minimising the economic and social 
impact of fire on communities.  The seasonal community safety calendar provided the 
catalyst for a number of initiatives and schemes throughout the calendar year.

10.2 Activity which was ongoing within the Cheviot Ward area included Scottish Fire and Rescue 
Service staffs in all local stations providing Home Fire Safety Visits all year round.  The visits 
provided the householder with a home visit, focussing on identifying and reducing the risks of 
fire in the home. Smoke detectors with a 10-year battery life were provided as part of this free 
service; Firesharp was an initiative for Primary 6 pupils, providing face-to-face education 
within local Primary schools on matters of fire risk and prevention; Fire Safety Audits 
provided a targeted examination of business premises and their relevant documents to 
ascertain how the premises were being managed regarding fire safety. The enforcement 
officer also engaged with members of staff to confirm their level of fire safety awareness;  
Unwanted Fire Signals were being addressed by phased intervention actions which identified 
premises which were producing ‘false alarms’, provided guidance on how to reduce a 
reoccurrence, and could also invoke legislation if occurrences failed to reduce in number.  
The SFRS Safeguarding Policy and Procedure for Protection of Children and Adults at Risk 
of Harm was implemented to link into adult and child protection. The introduction of the policy 
had created closer ties with Social Services within Scottish Borders and ensured those 
people and families that fire crews identify as at risk were brought to the attention of Social 
Services and had resulted in joint visits to homes to reduce risk to those occupiers.  

10.3 Community Action Team (CAT) had delivered road safety awareness to secondary schools 
throughout the Scottish Borders with the support of the local Whole time personnel from 
Galashiels and Hawick.  The strong partnership with the local Domestic Abuse Advocacy 
Service and involvement in MARAC (Multi Agency Risk Assessment Conference) put the Fire 
and Rescue Service at the forefront of delivering the agenda of outcome six of the Local Fire 
Plan. The LALO and Scottish Borders Station Manager for Prevention and Protection were 
fully involved in all local MARAC processes, attending the monthly conferences and all 
steering group meetings.  Involvement with the inaugural twelve-month CAADA (Co-
ordinated Action against Domestic Abuse) assessment had provided the additional 
advantage of strengthening the partnership with external stakeholders, in particular Police 
Scotland, Adult and Child protection services and local housing providers.  Mr Acton advised 
on the European Restart a Heart Day was a pioneering partnership between the Scottish Fire 
and Rescue Service (SFRS) and the British Heart Foundation (BHF) to give communities 
across Scotland the opportunity to learn life-savings skills,  All 356 of the SFRS’s fire stations 
recently took delivery of a BHF-donated Call Push Rescue training kit and each station would 
now act as a base for local people to learn vital cardiopulmonary resuscitation (CPR) skills 
and potentially save someone’s life if they go into cardiac arrest.  Jedburgh Fire Station 
opened its doors to the public as part of European Restart Heart Day on 16th October to offer 
lessons on life saving CPR skills.  The Winter Thematic Action plan focused on portable 
heater safety; electric blanket safety; safe use of candles and festive safety/fairy lights and 
decorations.

Page 7



DECISION
NOTED the report.

 NEIGHBOURHOOD SMALL SCHEMES UPDATE
11.0  With reference to paragraph 10 of the Minute of 16 September 2015, there had been 

circulated copies of a report by the Service Director Neighbourhood Services on 
Neighbourhood Small Schemes and Quality of Life, which sought approval for the proposed 
new Neighbourhood Small Schemes from the Area Forum and updated the Forum on 
previously approved Neighbourhood and Quality of Life Schemes.  The Area Neighbourhood 
Manager advised that the allocated budget (£34,702) for small schemes was available 
through Neighbourhood Services for the Cheviot Area in 2015/16.  The report detailed those 
schemes which had been approved, completed and due for completing prior to 31 March 
2016.  Following approval of the schemes detailed in the report, there remained a budget of 
£23,695 available for Neighbourhood Small Schemes.  In addition, a budget of £20,000 was 
available for Quality of Life schemes in the Cheviot Area Forum Area in 2015/16.  It had 
previously been agreed that this budget would be split equally between Kelso and District 
and Jedburgh and District Wards.  There remained £7,391 for Kelso and District and £9,127 
for Jedburgh and District for future schemes.

DECISION
(a) AGREED the following new Neighbourhood Small Schemes for implementation :-

(i) Install dropped kerb at Hillview, Kirk Yetholm             £   820                                              

(ii) Erect three no. street name plates at Oakfield Court, Kelso              £   670 

(iii) Erect six street name plates in Morebatle Village   £1,100

(iv) Erect two street name plates at The Square, Kelso £   300

(v) Provide five picnic benches at Town and Kirk Yetholm £1,240

(vi) Repaint existing finger post sign in Maxton Village £   210

(vii) Install handrail at West Myrescroft, Ancrum                                        £  377

(viii) Erect notice board at Clintmains Village                                              £   735

(ix) Install bench at Clintmains Village £   200

(x) Provide four planters within Clintmains Village £   580

(xi) to delegate authority to the Service Director Neighbourhood Services to 
allocate the remaining funds for the current financial year to 
Neighbourhood Small Schemes, subject to consultation with and approval 
by all six Elected Members of the Cheviot Area Forum through e-mail.

(b)    NOTED:-

(i) the update on previously approved Neighbourhood Small Schemes as 
detailed in Appendix A to the report; and

(ii) the update on previously approved Quality of Life Schemes as detailed in 
Appendix B to the report.

Page 8



LOCAL PUBLIC HOLIDAYS 2016
12.0 There had been circulated copies of the proposed public holidays for 2016 for Jedburgh 

and Kelso.

DECISION
AGREED to determine the Public Holidays for Jedburgh and Kelso as set out in 
Appendix I to this Minute.

OPEN QUESTIONS
13.0 There were no issues raised.

DECISION
NOTED.

COMMUNITY COUNCIL SPOTLIGHT
14.0 Oxnam Road Wall, Jedburgh – With reference to paragraphs 12 of the Minute of 16 

September 2015,  the Area Neighbourhood Manager reported that the recent severe 
weather conditions and subsequent flooding, had impacted on the availability of internal 
resources, therefore the resurfacing of Oxnam Road would not be carried out prior to the 
end of the calendar year.  The in-house contractor SBC Contracts had also reviewed the 
possibility of utilising approved surfacing sub-contractors, but again this had not been 
possible due to lack of availability.  It was noted that following consultation and due to the 
impact on local business and passenger transport, the preferred day for the works to be 
carried out was a Sunday.  Elected Members would be notified of the revised date for the 
resurfacing once it had been agreed with SBC Contracts.   At present it was intimated that 
the work would be carried out early in the new year, possibly Sunday 17th January 2016.  
Officers would notify local businesses and install advanced warning signs once the new 
date for the resurfacing had been confirmed.

DECISION
NOTED the report.

14.1 Skiprunning Burn, Jedburgh (Flood Protection Scheme) – With reference to paragraph 
12.1 of the Minute of 16 September 2015, the Area Neighbourhood Manager advised that 
SBc Contracts commenced construction works on 14th September 2015.  Works were 
progressing well and it was anticipated that all work, except surfacing and minor ancillary 
works, would be complete before Christmas 2015.  However, due to recent heavy rainfall 
and high water levels it was necessary to utilise the partially complete bypass culvert to 
control the water level and help prevent the water coming out of the bank.   As a result of 
this the temporary formwork which was in place was damaged and required to be removed 
and replaced before the remaining section of bypass culvert concrete could be poured.  
This had caused a delay to the works and meant that there would be some additional work 
required to be undertaken in January 2016.  The flood protection measures (bypass culvert 
etc.) would be constructed and operational before the Christmas holiday period, with the 
remaining work scheduled to be completed in January 2016.  In the meantime the site staff 
continued to ensure that the grilles and channel were kept clear and were liaising with the 
council maintenance staff regarding accessing the site during out of hours. 

DECISION
NOTED the report.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING
15.0 The Chairman confirmed that the next meeting of the Cheviot Area Forum was scheduled 

for Wednesday, 3 February 2016 in Jedburgh.

Page 9



DECISION
NOTED the date of the next meeting of the Cheviot Area Forum and that the venue 
was to be confirmed.

The meeting concluded at 8.40 p.m.  

Page 10



     
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Prepared for: Prepared by: 

 
Scottish Borders Council 
Strategic Policy Unit 
Chief Executive's Department 
Scottish Borders Council 
Headquarters 
Newtown St. Boswells 
Melrose  
TD6 0SA 
 

 
Research Resource 
17B Main Street  
Cambuslang 
G72 7EX 
 

Contact:  Clare Malster Lorna Shaw 

T:    01835 826626 
E:   cmalster@scotborders.gov.uk 

T:   0141 641 6410 
E:   Lorna.shaw@researchresource.co.uk 

Scottish Borders  
 

2015 Household Survey 
Research Report 

 

Page 11

Agenda Item 6

mailto:cmalster@scotborders.gov.uk


2 
 

 
 
Report written by: Rosemary Stafford/ Gemma Eaton 
 

 
Date: 31/08/15 
 
Reviewed by: Elaine MacKinnon/ Lorna Shaw  

 
Date: 03/09/15 
 

  

 

 

Page 12



3 
 

CONTENTS 
            Page 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY .......................................................................................................................... 4 

1. INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND ......................................................................................... 13 

1.1. Introduction ............................................................................................................................ 13 
1.2. Background ............................................................................................................................ 13 
1.3. Objectives ............................................................................................................................... 13 

2. METHODOLOGY ........................................................................................................................... 14 

2.1. Research method ................................................................................................................... 14 
2.2. Response profile .................................................................................................................... 15 
2.3. Accuracy of Results ............................................................................................................... 16 
2.4. Data Processing and Analysis .............................................................................................. 17 

3. KEY FINDINGS .............................................................................................................................. 18 

3.1. Overall satisfaction with Scottish Borders Council ............................................................. 18 
3.2. Life in the Scottish Borders ................................................................................................... 22 
3.3. Household waste collection .................................................................................................. 28 
3.4. Scottish Fire and Rescue service ......................................................................................... 32 
3.5. Local decision making ........................................................................................................... 34 
3.6. Transportation ........................................................................................................................ 36 
3.7. Employment and training ...................................................................................................... 55 
3.8. Community safety .................................................................................................................. 56 
3.9. Housing ................................................................................................................................... 95 
3.10. Health and wellbeing ........................................................................................................ 103 
3.11. Access ............................................................................................................................... 115 
3.12. Household information ..................................................................................................... 118 

4. APPENDICES .............................................................................................................................. 126 

Appendix 1: Survey Questionnaire ............................................................................................... 126 
Appendix 2: Further details on occasions where respondents have felt unsafe ....................... 142 
Appendix 3: Technical report summary ........................................................................................ 159 

 

Page 13



4 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Introduction and method 

 Research Resource were commissioned by Scottish Borders Council to undertake their 

2015 Household Survey.  

 The survey asked respondents for their views on life in the Scottish Borders. In addition 

to this, the questionnaire asked for opinions on Scottish Borders services such as 

household waste collection, recycling, transportation, community safety, housing, 

education, social work, NHS Borders, Scottish Fire and Rescue and also about financial 

wellbeing.   

 The survey was undertaken utilising a postal survey methodology. A random sample of 

6,000 addresses was selected from the Scottish Borders Council area from the Postcode 

Address File (PAF) to receive a self-completion household survey.  A target of 1,200 

addresses was set within each Area Forum.  Thereafter, these 1,200 were spread across 

wards in order to ensure coverage across the Area Forum.  Within each ward, the 

sample was drawn randomly to ensure that there was representation across each ward.  

The initial mailing was sent out on the 29th of May 2015 and a reminder mailing was sent 

to those who had not responded to the mailing by the deadline on the 26th of June 2015. 

Responses to the survey were accepted up until the 3rd of August 2015.  

 In addition to the postal survey an online survey was hosted on the Council’s website for 

Scottish Borders residents. The survey link was also promoted via the Scottish Borders 

Council and partner organisations websites and social media accounts.   

 A total of 2,706 responses were achieved to the survey. Of these responses, 2,445 were 

submitted by post and 261 were completed online. 2,445 postal responses equates to a 

41% response rate based on the 6,000 households who were sent survey packs.  

 At the overall Scottish Borders Council level, 2,706 responses provides data accurate to 

+/-1.86% (based upon the 95% level of confidence and a 50% estimate).   

 

Overall satisfaction with Scottish Borders Council  

 Overall, the vast majority of respondents said they would rate Scottish Borders Council 

‘excellent’ or ‘good’ (65%).On the other hand, 22% were of the opinion that Scottish 

Borders Council was ‘poor’ or ‘very poor’ and 14% were unsure.  

 Respondents were asked how satisfied or dissatisfied they were with various services 

that the Council provides: 

o 84% were satisfied and 16% were dissatisfied with the cleanliness of the area in 

which they live; 

o 64% were satisfied and 13% were dissatisfied with the maintenance of their local 

churchyard or cemetery; 

o 22% were satisfied and 74% were dissatisfied with the speed of repair to local 

damaged roads;  

Page 14



5 

o 43% were satisfied and 24% were dissatisfied with the maintenance of their local 

public conveniences; 

o 75% were satisfied and 18% were dissatisfied with grass cutting in parks and open 

spaces and sports areas. 

 

Life in the Scottish Borders 

Satisfaction with the neighbourhood 

 Respondents were asked how satisfied they were with their neighbourhood as a place to 

live. More than 9 in 10 (92%) stated that they were satisfied with their neighbourhood as 

a place to live compared to 4% who were dissatisfied. 

 Following on from this, respondents were asked why they were satisfied or dissatisfied 

with their neighbourhood as a place to live.  Those who were satisfied were most likely to 

feel this way because of good neighbours, or because the area is quiet, peaceful or a 

nice area. Where respondents felt the neighbourhood was a poor place to live this tended 

to be where respondents cited problems with anti-social behaviour and housing related 

issues.   

  

Change in the neighbourhood 

 The majority of residents felt that their neighbourhood has stayed the same over the last 

three years (67%), 15% of respondents felt that the neighbourhood has got worse and 

8% said it had got better.  

 

Neighbourhood priorities 

 Residents were asked to select the five neighbourhood issues which were most 

important to them. This revealed that ‘growing the economy of the Borders, and 

supporting local retailers and businesses’ was the top priority for respondents.  ‘Providing 

high quality care for older people’ was the second top priority for respondents and 

‘tackling poverty and inequality’ was the third top priority.  

 

Household waste collection 

 Respondents were asked to rate their satisfaction with waste collection, recycling and 

waste services.  

o 79% were satisfied and 12% were dissatisfied with their kerbside waste and 

recycling collection services overall; 

o 71% were satisfied and 8% were dissatisfied with the service offered at the 

Community Recycling Centre; 

o 58% were satisfied and 8% were dissatisfied with the Council communications, 

guidance and information they receive about waste and recycling services; 

Page 15



6 

o 65% were satisfied and 10% were dissatisfied with the recycling bring sites that 

are located across the Borders.  

  

Scottish Fire and Rescue service  

 Just over 7 in 10 respondents (72%) said they were very or fairly satisfied with the 

service provided by the Scottish Fire and Rescue Service in their local area, 27% said 

they were neither satisfied nor dissatisfied and 1% dissatisfied. 

 Just over half of respondents (54%) agreed that the Scottish Fire and Rescue Service 

provides them with enough information to make sure they were safe from fire in their 

home, 28% neither agreed nor disagreed, 10% disagreed and 8% were unsure.  

  

Local decision making 

 4 in 10 respondents (40%) were satisfied with the opportunities for participating in the 

local decision making process provided by the Scottish Borders Council. This is 

compared to 29% of respondents who were dissatisfied and 31% who were unsure.   

 Over 1 in 10 respondents (13%) said they had taken part in consultations run by the 

Council, such as the Culture Trust or other surveys.  

 

Transportation 

Local bus service 

 Over 4 in 10 respondents (44%) said they used the local bus service and of these 

individuals,  

o 81% were satisfied and 19% dissatisfied with local bus services; 

o 82% were satisfied and 18% dissatisfied with the quality of services provided;  

o 76% were satisfied and 23% were dissatisfied with local bus information. 

 The main reasons given for not using the local bus service were where respondents used 

their own car (76%), due to a lack of service (24%), where respondents require a car for 

work (24%) or where respondents said there was no direct route to where they needed to 

travel to (24%).  

 

Borders Railway Link 

 The vast majority of respondents were aware of the Borders Railway link opening in 

September 2015 (97%). 

 The most popular reasons for using the railway link when it opens were for a holiday or 

day trip (41%), shopping (28%), other recreational activities (28%), and to visit friends 

and family (20%). 

 

Page 16



7 

Employment and training 

 All respondents were asked how important they considered various actions to be in terms 

of improving the employment opportunities in the Scottish Borders. The top priority for 

respondents overall was to bring jobs to the area, and this was followed by getting more 

young people into work and creating more apprenticeships.  

 When asked about any barriers residents face in getting a job or securing a better job, 

26% of respondents cited a lack of relevant job opportunities, 26% cited a lack of job 

opportunities with decent pay, 18% of respondents said they were retired and 38% of 

respondents said that they did not face any barriers in this respect.  

 

Community safety  

Situations where respondents feel unsafe 

 Just over 1 in 10 respondents (13%) said there were places in their local area where they 

felt unsafe. 

 The most commonly cited town where residents felt unsafe were Hawick (23%) and 

Galashiels (15%). 

 In terms of when respondents felt most unsafe, the majority (66%) said they felt unsafe 

during the evening. 

 The most common reasons for feeling unsafe were due to groups of youths (32%) and 

due to alcohol or drug problems (33%).  

 

The role of the Council and the Police in dealing with crime 

 Respondents were asked for their opinions on a number of statements regarding the 

roles of the police and the Council in dealing with crime in their area: 

o 24% agreed and 22% disagreed that SBC seeks people’s views about dealing 

with ASB and crime in their neighbourhood; 

o 20% agreed and 19% disagreed that SBC are dealing with ASB and crime in their 

neighbourhood; 

o 48% agreed and 20% disagreed that taking everything into account, they have 

confidence in the police in their local area.  

 

Neighbourhood problems 

 With regards to neighbourhood problems, the top five concerns for respondents were: 

o Rubbish and litter lying around (37% stating very/ fairly common) 

o Dangerous driving or speeding (37%) 

o People using or dealing drugs (20%) 

o People being drunk or rowdy in public places (15%) 

Page 17



8 

o Noisy neighbours or loud parties (10%) 

 

Neighbourhood priorities  

 Respondents were asked whether they felt a number of issues should be a high, medium 

or low priority for the police in their local area. The top three priorities for respondents 

overall were road safety (72% stating high priority), followed by violent crime (62%) and 

housebreakings and theft (57%).  

 

Feeling of safety  

 97% of respondents feel very or fairly safe alone in their home at night or walking alone 

in their home during the day. Fewer respondents felt safe walking alone in their local area 

after dark (79%). 

 

Anti-social behaviour 

 Just over 1 in 5 respondents overall (21%) had witnessed or experienced anti-social 

behaviour in the last 12 months and of these individuals 41% said they had reported this. 

 The main reasons for not reporting the issue were due to a fear of repercussion (29%), 

where respondents felt it was not something they should report (22%) or where 

respondents didn’t know who to report the issue to (22%).  

 

Housing 

Tenure 

 When asked about the tenure of their home, the majority owned their home (72%), either 

outright (49%) or with a mortgage or loan (23%). One in four respondents (25%) rented 

their home either via a housing association (16%) or private landlord (9%).  

 Over 4 in 10 respondents who currently rented their home (43%) said they would prefer 

to own their own home and the same proportion said they would not prefer to own their 

own property.  

 

Fuel poverty 

 Just under 1 in 5 respondents (19%) stated their household was experiencing fuel 

poverty, i.e. where they were spending over 10% of their income in fuel bills.  

 

Suitability of housing 

 The vast majority of respondents (95%) stated their home was big enough to meet their 

current housing needs. 

Page 18



9 

 All respondents were asked if they had a garden which they find difficult to manage, 

whether they would like someone to help them maintain it or not. Over 1 in 5 respondents 

(22%) said they would indeed like someone to help them, 69% said they would not need 

any help and 9% were unsure.  

 Following on from this, all respondents were asked if they struggled to maintain their 

property. 1 in 10 respondents overall (10%) said they had difficulty maintaining their 

property, 83% said they had no difficulty, 3% said they were unsure and 4% preferred not 

to say. 

 

Welfare reform 

 Just 5% of respondents said they were in receipt of tax credits or benefits and that these 

had been reduced due to welfare reform. On the other hand, 19% answered no to this 

question, 6% were unsure, 3% preferred not to say and the vast majority (67%) said they 

were not in receipt of benefits or tax credits. 

 Only 1% of respondents said that the removal of the Spare Room Subsidy or better 

known as the Bedrooms Tax, has had a negative effect on their household. On the other 

hand, 90% said it had not had a negative impact, 7% were unsure and 2% preferred not 

to say,  

 

Feeling of isolation  

 The vast majority of respondents (90%) said they did not feel lonely or isolated as a 

result of living in a rural area. 

 

Health and wellbeing 

Alcohol consumption 

 Only 5% of respondents said that they or a family member had at some point had 

concerns about how much alcohol they consume. 

 Following on from this, respondents were asked if they had ever discussed their alcohol 

use with a variety of health professionals. The vast majority of respondents (92%) had 

not discussed their alcohol use with a health professional. Where respondents had this 

discussion this tended to be with a GP (7%).  

 Those who had spoken to a health professional about their drinking were asked if they 

have changed their alcohol consumption since that discussion. Over half of respondents 

said that they now drink less (51%). 

 Just under 7 in 10 respondents (68%) were of the opinion that the number of places to 

purchase alcohol in their local area is about right, 14% stated there were too many 

places and 2% said there were too few places.  

Page 19



10 

 Half of respondents said they consume alcohol at home rather than at a licensed 

premises or before going out to a licensed premises (50%), 28% said they did not do this 

and 21% of respondents said they did not drink alcohol.  

 Where respondents did drink alcohol at home, they were asked about the main factors 

that have influenced them to do this. The most common reasons were due to a changing 

lifestyle (45%), convenience (45%), the cost of going out for a drink (42%) and drink 

driving regulations (40%).  

 

Physical activity 

 Just under half of respondents (47%) said they take part in a 30 minute period of 

moderate physical activity that raises their heart rate at least 4 times a week, 36% do this 

between 1 and 3 times a week, 7% said they do this less than once a week and 10% said 

they never do this.  

 

Borders Sport and Leisure Trust 

 Half of respondents (50%) were aware of Borders Sport and Leisure Trust.  

 Following on from this, respondents were asked which BSLT services they were aware 

of. Awareness was highest in terms of fitness membership (88%), swimming lessons for 

all ages (75%) and gyms and classes (65%).  

 Just under 4 in 10 respondents who were aware of BSLT services (38%) said they were 

aware that as a registered charity, all Borders Sport and Leisure Trust income is re-

invested into services for the general public. 

 Over a third of respondents (37%) who were aware of BSLT services said they currently 

used the facilities or services offered by BSLT at any of its centres. 

 Borders Sport and Leisure Trust provides a range of physical activities and sport related 

services, many based in ageing facilities with high running costs. The current challenging 

economic climate means that the trust has to consider how best to invest in their services 

for the future in order to continue to deliver the services that its customers require. In 

relation to this, respondents were asked how important they considered two options 

relating to the opening hours and investment in the service to be,  

This revealed that 52% considered retaining the current opening hours with less 

investment in services and facilities to be very or quite important, 35% stated it was 

neither important not unimportant and 13% stated this option was not important or not at 

all important. The second option was condensed opening hours with more investment in 

current services and facilities to which 48% of respondents stated this was very or quite 

important, 38% stated this was neither important nor unimportant and 13% were of the 

opinion this was not very or not at all important.  

 

 

 

Page 20



11 

Membership of sports club/ gym 

 All respondents were asked whether they were a member of a sports club or gym. A third 

of respondents were a member of a sports club, 31% were a member of a recreational 

group or organisation and 30% stated they regularly attend local fitness classes for 

example in a local hall.  

 Respondents were asked to rate how satisfied or dissatisfied they were with the quality of 

facilities and services offered by Borders Sport and Leisure trust, at the Laidlaw Memorial 

Pool in Jedburgh and at the Duns Swimming Pool.  

o 84% were satisfied with Borders Sport and Leisure Trust; 

o 93% were satisfied with Laidlaw Memorial Pool in Jedburgh; 

o 89% were satisfied with Duns Swimming Pool.  

 

Voluntary work  

 Just under 1 in 5 respondents (19%) said they would be very or quite interested in 

hearing about volunteer opportunities to deliver sport and leisure activities in their area 

compared to 13% who were neither interested nor uninterested and 68% who were not 

interested or not at all interested in volunteering opportunities.  

 Furthermore, 30% of respondents said they were involved in voluntary work such as 

parent councils, charity shops, helping a neighbour with shopping etc. 

 

Access 

Accessibility issues 

 A number of questions were included in the questionnaire on the topic of accessibility. 

Firstly, respondents were asked if accessibility was an issue for them in terms of various 

ways such as access to health services, education, work and so on. The results were as 

follows: 

o 20% said accessibility to public transport was an issue for them; 

o 12% said accessibility to health services was an issue for them; 

o 10% said accessibility to social and recreational activities was an issue for them; 

o 8% said accessibility to information was an issue for them; 

o 7% said accessibility to work was an issue for them; 

o 6% said accessibility to education was an issue for them; 

o 6% said accessibility in and around their home was an issue for them; 

 

 

 

Page 21



12 

Internet access 

 With regards to internet access, only 16% of respondents said they did not use the 

internet or email. Over 7 in 10 respondents (72%) said they accessed the internet on 

their own mobile device and 43% said they used their own home device such as a 

computer or smart TV. 

Page 22



13 

1. INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND  

1.1. Introduction 

This report summarises the process and outcome of the 2015 Household Survey undertaken by 

Research Resource on behalf of Scottish Borders Council. The survey asked respondents for 

their views on life in the Scottish Borders. In addition to this, the questionnaire asked for 

opinions on Scottish Borders services such as household waste collection, recycling, 

transportation, community safety, housing, education, social work, NHS Borders, Scottish Fire 

and Rescue and also about financial wellbeing.   

 

1.2. Background 

Scottish Borders Council undertake a Household Survey to report on the key indicators as 

identified in the Scottish Borders Single Outcome Agreement.  The results of the survey are 

tracked every few years, with the last survey carried out in 2013. The results of the survey are 

fed into the annual performance management cycle.  

 

1.3. Objectives 

 
The survey is undertaken to collect general indicators that can be measured.  In 2015, the 

survey was extended to cover Partnership priorities in more depth.  The survey covered the 

following themes:  

 Life in the Scottish Borders 

 Household waste collection, recycling and waste services 

 Scottish Fire and Rescue service  

 Local decision making 

 Transportation 

 Employment and training 

 Housing 

 Health and wellbeing 

 Access 

 Scottish Borders Council 

 Household information 

 

Page 23



14 

2. METHODOLOGY 

2.1. Research method 

The survey was undertaken utilising a postal survey methodology.  A random sample of 6,000 

addresses was selected from across the Scottish Borders Council area from the Postcode 

Address File (PAF) to receive a self-completion household survey.  A target of 1,200 addresses 

was set within each Area Forum.  Thereafter, these 1,200 were spread across wards in order to 

ensure coverage across the Area Forum.  Within each ward, the sample was drawn randomly to 

ensure that there was representation across each ward.  The table below indicates the sample 

drawn within each Area Forum and Ward. 
Sampling calculations 

Area Forum Ward 16+ Population 
Area Forum 
Population 

% of AF 
Population in 

Ward 

Sample Size per 
ward 

Berwickshire 
East Berwickshire 9304 

17510 
53% 638 

Mid Berwickshire 8206 47% 562 

Cheviot 
Kelso and District 8507 

15162 
56% 673 

Jedburgh and District 6655 44% 527 

Eildon 

Galashiels and District 11503 

28266 

41% 488 

Selkirkshire 8509 30% 361 

Leaderdale and Melrose 8254 29% 350 

Teviot 
Hawick and Denholm 7662 

15491 
49% 594 

Hawick and Hermitage 7829 51% 606 

Tweeddale 
Tweeddale East 8088 

15875 
51% 611 

Tweeddale West 7787 49% 589 

   92304 92304   6000 

 

A total of two survey mailings were undertaken.  The first survey mailing, which comprised a 

questionnaire, covering letter and a reply paid envelope (in order that respondents could return 

their completed questionnaire directly to Research Resource at no cost), was sent to the sample 

of 6,000 residents.  This was sent on the 29th of May 2015.  A second reminder, mailing was 

sent to all sampled residents who had not replied to the initial survey initiation by the deadline. 

This included a letter, a further copy of the questionnaire and a reply paid envelope and was 

sent on the 26th of June 2015. Responses to the survey were accepted up until the 3rd of August 

2015. 

 

In addition to the postal survey an online survey was hosted on the Council’s website for 

Scottish Borders residents. The survey link was also promoted online via Scottish Borders 

Council and partner websites and social media accounts.   

Page 24



15 

2.2. Response profile 

Utilising the two stage postal methodology, a total of 2,445 responses were received to the 

survey, representing a 41% response rate to the postal survey.  Moreover, 261 responses were 

received via the online survey promotion meaning a total of 2,706 responses were achieved 

overall. 

 

The table below illustrates the number of responses both per ward and per Area Forum.   

Response rate per Ward and Area Forum 

Area Forum Ward No of Responses Responses per Area Forum 

Berwickshire 
East Berwickshire 273 

532 
Mid Berwickshire 259 

Cheviot 
Kelso and District 311 

544 
Jedburgh and District 233 

Eildon 

Galashiels and District 200 

561 Selkirkshire 201 

Leaderdale and Melrose 160 

Teviot  
Hawick and Denholm 235 

466 
Hawick and Hermitage 231 

Tweeddale 
Tweeddale East 287 

565 
Tweeddale West 278 

Total   2706* 2706* 

*NB 38 cases where ID has been removed and where we are unable to identify the ward/ area forum 

 

Analysis of the response profile by age shows that the online methodology has been successful 

in increasing the response from younger respondents, with 66% of respondents to the online 

survey being aged under 60 compared to 35% of respondents to the postal survey.  

Page 25



16 
 

2.3. Accuracy of Results 

The table below illustrates the level of accuracy of survey results that has been achieved. 

At the overall Scottish Borders Council level, the data is accurate to +/-1.86% (based upon 

the 95% level of confidence and a 50% estimate).   

 

The sample was designed in order to provide a minimum level of accuracy of +/-5% per 

Area Forum.  As shown below this has been exceeded in all Area Forums.  The lowest level 

of accuracy is +/-4.47% in Teviot and the highest level of accuracy is +/-4.05% in 

Tweeddale.   

 

This means that both at the level of Scottish Borders Council and by Area Forum, the 

survey has generated data which can be analysed, with a high degree of statistical 

confidence.  Moreover, at Ward level, the results can still be analysed with a measurable 

degree of statistical accuracy, and one which we would say you can have confidence. 

Data accuracy per Ward and Area Forum 
 

Ward 
No of 

Responses 
Interviews per 

Area Forum 
Level of accuracy per 

Area Forum (+/-) 

Berwickshire 
East Berwickshire 273 

532 4.18% 
Mid Berwickshire 259 

Cheviot 
Kelso and District 311 

544 4.13% 
Jedburgh and District 233 

Eildon 

Galashiels and District 200 

561 4.10% Selkirkshire 201 

Leaderdale and Melrose 160 

Teviot 
Hawick and Denholm 235 

466 4.47% 
Hawick and Hermitage 231 

Tweeddale 
Tweeddale East 287 

565 4.05% 
Tweeddale West 278 

   2706 2706 1.86 % 

NB 38 questionnaires were returned with IDs removed which meant that the ward could not be identified for these responses.  

 

The level of accuracy associated with the data is also referred to the sampling error.  This is 

the plus-or-minus figure reported in association with the sample size.  For example, our 

target was to achieve data accurate to +5%, which means that we can be ‘sure’ that if 50% 

of our survey respondents had answered in a certain way then we could be 95% sure that 

the true percentage if every single Scottish Borders resident had been asked would be 

between 45% (50 – 5) and 55% (50 + 5). 

 

The confidence level tells you how sure you can be. It is expressed as a percentage and 

represents how often the true percentage of the population who would pick an answer lies 

within the confidence interval. The 95% confidence level means you can be 95% certain; 

the 99% confidence level means you can be 99% certain. Most researchers, as we have 

done with this survey, use the 95% confidence level. 

 

Page 26



17 
 

When you put the confidence level and the confidence interval together, you can say that 

you are 95% sure that the true percentage of the population is between 45% and 55%.   

 

The other factor that affects the level of accuracy is the percentage of your sample that 

picks a particular answer. If 99% of your sample said "Yes" and 1% said "No," the chances 

of error are remote, irrespective of sample size. However, if the percentages are 51% and 

49% the chances of error are much greater.  The sampling error estimates that we have 

used are based upon the worst case percentage of 50%.   

 

 

2.4. Data Processing and Analysis 

Research Resource undertook all data preparation and processing in-house. 100% of 

questionnaires were edited and checked for completion before data entry took place. 

 

10% of each data entry person’s work was checked for quality control purposes.  This is 

done by undertaking ‘double data entry’. Where any problems are highlighted, 100% of that 

data entry person’s work was checked. 

 
 

Page 27



18 
 

3. KEY FINDINGS 

3.1. Overall satisfaction with Scottish Borders Council  

Overall satisfaction with the Council (Q57) 

Overall, the vast majority of respondents (65%) said they would rate Scottish Borders 

Council ‘excellent’ or ‘good’. On the other hand, 22% of respondents were of the opinion 

that Scottish Borders Council was ‘poor’ or ‘very poor’ and 14% were unsure.  

 
 

Compared to previous years, the proportion of respondents who rated the Council 

‘excellent’ or ‘good’ has decreased marginally compared to the results reported in 2013 

(69%).  

 
 

 

 

 

 

Page 28



19 
 

Analysis by area forum reveals that satisfaction with Scottish Borders Council was 

significantly higher for Berwickshire respondents (71%) than those who lived in Teviot 

(59%) and Cheviot (62%).  

Q57 Rating of Scottish Borders Council overall analysed by area forum 

  Overall  Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2530 492 514 517 442 529 

Excellent 4.4% 5.9% 4.1% 4.4% 4.1% 4.0% 

Good  60.1% 65.0% 61.9% 57.4% 54.5% 62.0% 

Poor 17.4% 10.8% 16.0% 21.1% 22.2% 16.1% 

Very poor 4.5% 3.0% 4.3% 4.8% 7.0% 3.6% 

Don't know 13.6% 15.2% 13.8% 12.2% 12.2% 14.4% 

% excellent/ good 65% 71% 66% 62% 59% 66% 

% poor/ very poor 22% 14% 20% 26% 29% 20% 

 
Satisfaction with local services (Q58) 

Respondents were asked to rate their satisfaction with various local services provided by 

the Council: 

 84% were satisfied and 16% were dissatisfied with the cleanliness of the area in 

which they live; 

 64% were satisfied and 13% were dissatisfied with the maintenance of their local 

churchyard or cemetery; 

 22% were satisfied and 74% were dissatisfied with the speed of repair to local 

damaged roads;  

 43% were satisfied and 24% were dissatisfied with the maintenance of their local 

public conveniences; 

 75% were satisfied and 18% were dissatisfied with grass cutting in parks and open 

spaces and sports areas. 

 

Page 29



20 
 

Overall satisfaction and dissatisfaction values have not changed significantly compared to 

the results reported in 2013.  

Q58 How satisfied are you with the following services? (2010/2013/2015 comparison) 

  2010 2013 2015 

  % satisfied 
% 

dissatisfied 
% satisfied 

% 
dissatisfied 

% satisfied 
% 

dissatisfied 

The cleanliness of the area in 
which you live 

89% 10% 81% 19% 84% 16% 

Maintenance of your local 
churchyard or cemetery 

65% 11% 68% 11% 64% 13% 

Speed of repair to your local 
damaged roads 

33% 61% 19% 77% 22% 74% 

Maintenance of your local 
public conveniences 

 -   -  42% 23% 43% 24% 

Grass cutting in parks and 
open spaces and sports 
areas 

- - - - 75% 18% 

 

Cleanliness of the area 

Satisfaction with the cleanliness of the area is high for all areas ranging from 80% for Eildon 

and Teviot respondents compared to 87% of Berwickshire and Cheviot respondents and 

86% of Tweeddale respondents.  
The cleanliness of the area in which you live analysed by area forum 

  Overall Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2556 497 515 523 444 541 

Very satisfied 25.9% 26.2% 30.3% 26.4% 20.0% 25.9% 

Fairly satisfied 57.7% 61.2% 56.7% 53.2% 58.3% 59.5% 

Fairly dissatisfied 10.5% 8.9% 8.9% 11.9% 13.7% 9.2% 

Very dissatisfied 5.4% 3.4% 3.7% 8.0% 7.2% 5.0% 

Don't know 0.5% 0.4% 0.4% 0.6% 0.7% 0.4% 

% Very/ fairly satisfied 84% 87% 87% 80% 80% 86% 

% Very/ fairly dissatisfied  16% 12% 12% 20% 20% 14% 

 

Maintenance of local churchyard or cemetery 

Respondents who lived in Eildon were significantly less likely to be satisfied with the 

maintenance of their local churchyard or cemetery (59%) than respondents who lived in 

Cheviot (74%).  

Maintenance of your local churchyard or cemetery analysed by area forum 

  Overall  Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2511 494 509 511 434 527 

Very satisfied 21.2% 20.6% 26.9% 19.4% 17.7% 20.9% 

Fairly satisfied 43.0% 41.3% 45.4% 38.0% 47.7% 43.6% 

Fairly dissatisfied 8.3% 9.5% 8.3% 8.2% 10.1% 5.5% 

Very dissatisfied 4.2% 5.3% 3.1% 4.5% 5.8% 2.8% 

Don't know 23.3% 23.3% 16.3% 29.9% 18.7% 27.1% 

% Very/ fairly satisfied 65% 62% 74% 59% 65% 65% 

% Very/ fairly dissatisfied  13% 15% 11% 12% 17% 9% 

Speed of repair to local damaged roads 

Page 30



21 
 

With regards to the speed of repair of local damaged roads, the majority of respondents 

were dissatisfied in all five local area forums. Dissatisfaction levels were significantly higher 

for residents who lived in Tweeddale (79%) than in Cheviot (68%).  

Speed of repair to your local damaged roads analysed by area forum 

  Overall  Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2556 503 513 524 443 538 

Very satisfied 2.7% 3.8% 3.5% 3.8% 1.8% 0.9% 

Fairly satisfied 19.6% 19.3% 25.0% 17.9% 18.3% 17.1% 

Fairly dissatisfied 33.8% 36.0% 31.0% 37.0% 33.4% 32.2% 

Very dissatisfied 40.0% 36.8% 37.4% 37.2% 42.0% 46.3% 

Don't know 3.8% 4.2% 3.1% 4.0% 4.5% 3.5% 

% Very/ fairly satisfied 23% 23% 29% 22% 21% 17% 

% Very/ fairly dissatisfied  74% 72% 68% 74% 75% 79% 

 

 

Maintenance of local public conveniences 

In terms of the maintenance of local public conveniences the majority of respondents who 

lived in Cheviot were satisfied in this respect (57%). Berwickshire respondents were the 

least satisfied with the maintenance of local public conveniences (36%).  

Maintenance of your local public conveniences analysed by area forum 

  Overall  Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2443 461 493 506 419 519 

Very satisfied 6.6% 6.1% 9.5% 5.5% 6.7% 5.4% 

Fairly satisfied 36.5% 29.7% 46.0% 34.0% 33.2% 38.5% 

Fairly dissatisfied 15.0% 13.9% 12.2% 17.2% 20.3% 12.3% 

Very dissatisfied 9.5% 9.1% 6.1% 9.1% 13.1% 9.8% 

Don't know 32.6% 41.2% 26.2% 34.2% 26.7% 33.9% 

% Very/ fairly satisfied 44% 36% 57% 40% 40% 43% 

% Very/ fairly dissatisfied  24% 23% 18% 25% 32% 22% 

 

Grass cutting in parks and open spaces and sports areas 

Tweeddale respondents were significantly more likely to be satisfied with the grass cutting 

in parks, open spaces and sports areas (79%) than those who lived in Berwickshire (72%).  

Grass cutting in parks and open spaces and sports areas analysed by area forum 

  Overall  Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2548 496 512 523 444 537 

Very satisfied 19.3% 16.5% 19.3% 18.4% 19.8% 22.5% 

Fairly satisfied 55.8% 56.0% 55.7% 56.6% 53.8% 56.4% 

Fairly dissatisfied 12.0% 12.7% 11.9% 12.8% 13.7% 9.3% 

Very dissatisfied 5.8% 5.4% 8.2% 3.6% 8.8% 3.4% 

Don't know 7.0% 9.3% 4.9% 8.6% 3.8% 8.4% 

% Very/ fairly satisfied 75% 72% 75% 76% 74% 79% 

% Very/ fairly dissatisfied  17% 18% 20% 15% 23% 12% 

 

Page 31



22 
 

3.2. Life in the Scottish Borders 

Satisfaction with the neighbourhood (Q1/2) 

Respondents were asked how satisfied they were with their neighbourhood as a place to 

live. More than 9 in 10 (92%) stated that they were satisfied with their neighbourhood as a 

place to live compared to 4% who were dissatisfied. 

 
 

Satisfaction with the neighbourhood has remained consistent at 92% in 2013 and 91% in 

2010. However, the proportion of respondents who were very satisfied has continued to rise 

from 52% in 2009, 54% in 2010, 55% in 2013 and 58% in 2015.  

 
 

 

Page 32



23 
 

Overall satisfaction with the neighbourhood (i.e. the proportion rating it very or fairly good) 

is significantly lower for respondents who lived in Teviot (86%) than in all other areas.  

Furthermore, significantly more Tweeddale residents (71%) said their neighbourhood was a 

very good place to live.  

Q1 Neighbourhood as a place to live analysed by area forum 

  Overall Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2686 528 540 557 464 559 

Very good 58.7% 56.3% 61.3% 53.9% 50.6% 70.8% 

Fairly good 33.2% 36.4% 33.0% 37.7% 35.8% 23.8% 

Neither good or bad 4.3% 4.9% 2.8% 4.8% 6.3% 2.7% 

Fairly poor 3.0% 1.7% 2.0% 2.5% 6.3% 2.5% 

Very poor 0.8% 0.8% 0.9% 1.1% 1.1% 0.2% 

% very/ fairly good 92% 93% 94% 92% 86% 95% 

% very/ fairly poor 4% 2% 3% 4% 7% 3% 

 
 

Following on from this, respondents were asked why they considered their neighbourhood a 

good or poor place to live. The open ended responses provided to this question have been 

coded into common themes and are listed in the table below.  

 

Where respondents considered their neighbourhood to be a good place to live this was 

mainly because they felt their neighbourhood was quiet and peaceful, because of good 

neighbours or because their home was close to amenities and facilities. On the other hand, 

where respondents considered their neighbourhood to be a poor place to live this was 

mainly due to poor quality of housing, problems with anti-social behaviour and a lack of 

amenities or facilities. 

Page 33



24 
 

 

Q1 Thinking about your neighbourhood, how would you rate it as a place to live? 

  
% very/ 

fairly good 
% very/ 

fairly poor  
%neither/ 

nor  

Base 1703 87 82 

Quiet/ peaceful/ nice area 45.4% 2.3% 4.9% 

Good neighbours/ friendly/ respectful/ good community spirit 45.8% 1.1% 8.5% 

Close to all amenities/ facilities 19.3% - 3.70% 

Beautiful countryside/ scenery 20.6% - 3.7% 

Clean/ tidy area 9.5% - - 

Lived here for a long time 2.9% 1.1% 2.4% 

Lack of amenities/ facilities 3.0% 18.4% 12.2% 

Poor transport links/ no bus service 1.9% 10.3% 6.1% 

Nothing for kids/ teenagers in the area 0.9% 9.2% 7.3% 

Low crime rate/ no trouble 15.0% - 3.7% 

No job prospects in the area 0.6% 9.2% 3.7% 

There is drug/ alcohol problem 0.7% 8.0% 1.2% 

Streets not cleaned/ rubbish lying everywhere 0.17% 17.2% 6.1% 

Don't feel safe in home/ area 0.2% 6.9% 4.9% 

Problems with ASB 1.5% 19.5% 17.1% 

Too much traffic/ speeding 0.2% 4.6% 7.3% 

Poor roads/ pavements 1.8% 13.8% 6.1% 

Poor housing/ too much housing being built/ issues with social 
housing/ private lets 

2.5% 19.5% 13.4% 

Other 5.1% 21.8% 32.9% 

Problems with parking 1.4% 4.6% 3.7% 

Issues with dog fouling 1.3% 11.5% 4.9% 

No mobile/ internet connection 1.1% 6.9% - 

 

Page 34



25 
 

Change in the neighbourhood (Q3) 

The majority of residents felt that their neighbourhood has stayed the same over the last 

three years (67%), 15% of respondents felt that the neighbourhood has got worse and 8% 

said it had got better.  

 
 
The results for 2015 have not changed significantly compared to the results reported in 

2010 and 2013.  

 
 

Page 35



26 
 

Analysis by area forum reveals that residents living in Teviot were significantly more likely 

to have said their neighbourhood has got worse over the past three years (20%) than those 

who lived in Cheviot (11%) and Tweeddale (12%).  

 Q3 Change in the neighbourhood analysed by area forum 

  Overall  Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base  2668 521 538 554 461 556 

Better 8% 9% 7% 7% 7% 10% 

Stayed the same  67% 66% 73% 70% 63% 65% 

Worse 15% 16% 11% 15% 20% 12% 

Have not lived here for 3 years  8% 7% 7% 6% 9% 11% 

Don't know  2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 

 

Neighbourhood priorities (Q4) 

Respondents were asked to select the five neighbourhood issues that were most important 

to them. This revealed that growing the economy of the Borders, and supporting local 

retailers and businesses was top priority, this was second top priority in previous years. 

Providing high quality care for older people was second top priority and tackling poverty and 

inequality was third priority. Providing high quality care for older people has increased from 

15th priority in 2010 to 10th in 2013 and 2nd in 2015. The previous top priority ensuring that 

the Borders remains a safe place in which to live, work and visit was not included in the 

2015 survey.  

Q4 Neighbourhood priorities (2010/2013/2015 comparison) 

  2010 2013 2015 

Growing the economy of the Borders, and supporting local retailers and businesses 
('Growing of the economy of the Borders' added in 2015) 

2nd 2nd 1st 

Providing high quality care for older people (in previous years this was 'providing activities 
and facilities for older people' 

15th 10th 2nd 

Tackling poverty and inequality 12th 3rd 3rd 

Raising educational attainment and achievement and helping people of all ages obtain the 
skills they need for learning, life and work (In previous years this was 'Raising educational 
achievement and helping people of all ages get the skills they need') 

9th 6th 4th 

Providing activities and facilities for younger people  7th 4th 5th 

Providing sustainable transport links including demand responsive transport 5th 5th 6th 

Improving mobile phone coverage in the Borders N/A N/A 7th 

Making more affordable housing available 6th 7th 8th 

Improving access to superfast broadband in the Borders N/A N/A 9th 

Reinstatement of Borders railway link to Hawick and Carlisle N/A 11th 10th 

Increase energy efficiency at work and in the home N/A N/A 11th 

Providing arts, culture and heritage activities for all ages 18th 14th 12th 

Continuing to make the Council more accessible and responsive 16th 9th N/A 

Encouraging use of energy from renewable sources 10th 12th N/A 

Ensuring that the Borders remains a safe place in which to live, work and visit 1st 1st N/A 

Improving access to high quality broadband services in the Borders 11th 8th N/A 

Providing services to help those in debt N/A 15th N/A 

Providing sports activities/ facilities  17th 13th N/A 

Reopening of Reston station N/A 16th N/A 

Page 36



27 
 

The table below shows the average scores for all five areas. Growing the economy of the 

Borders and supporting retailers and businesses is the top priority for all areas. The second 

priority for respondents in Berwickshire and Cheviot was providing high quality care for 

older people, and the second top priority for those who lived in Eildon, Teviot and 

Tweeddale was tackling poverty and inequality.  

Neighbourhood priorities analysed by area forum 

  Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Growing the economy of the Borders, 
and supporting retailers and 
businesses 

17.8% 18.6% 20.1% 22.9% 22.9% 

Providing high quality care for older 
people 

13.7% 13.3% 13.1% 10.4% 10.4% 

Tackling poverty and inequality 11.2% 12.6% 14.0% 12.7% 12.7% 

Raising education attainment and 
achievement and helping people of all 
ages obtain the skills they need for 
learning, life and work 

9.9% 9.9% 9.2% 7.6% 7.6% 

Providing sustainable transport links 
including demand responsive transport 

9.2% 7.1% 7.0% 8.1% 8.1% 

Providing activities and facilities for 
younger people 

8.4% 8.7% 8.0% 8.8% 8.8% 

Improving access to superfast 
broadband in the Borders 

7.4% 6.2% 5.2% 6.2% 6.2% 

Improving mobile phone coverage in 
the Borders 

7.1% 6.7% 5.8% 6.3% 6.3% 

Making more affordable housing 
available 

6.8% 8.1% 6.2% 3.9% 3.9% 

Increase energy efficiency at work and 
in the home 

3.7% 3.3% 3.8% 2.0% 2.0% 

Providing arts, culture and heritage 
activities for all ages 

2.6% 2.0% 2.4% 1.5% 1.5% 

Reinstatement of Borders railway link 
to Hawick and Carlisle 

2.2% 3.6% 5.1% 9.6% 9.6% 

 

Page 37



28 
 

3.3. Household waste collection 

Satisfaction with household waste collection (Q5) 

Respondents were asked to rate their satisfaction with waste collection, recycling and 

waste services.  

 79% were satisfied and 12% were dissatisfied with their kerbside waste and 

recycling collection services overall; 

 71% were satisfied and 8% were dissatisfied with the service offered at the 

Community Recycling Centres; 

 58% were satisfied and 8% were dissatisfied with the Council communications, 

guidance and information they receive about waste and recycling services; 

 65% were satisfied and 10% were dissatisfied with the recycling bring sites that are 

located across the Borders.  

 
 

Page 38



29 
 

Compared with previous years the proportion of residents satisfied with the waste 

collection, recycling and waste services, has decreased since 2013.  

 Satisfaction with kerbside waste and recycling services has decreased from 90% in 

2013 to 79% in 2015; 

 Satisfaction with the service offered at the Community Recycling Centres has also 

decreased from 79% in 2013 to 71% in 2015;  

 Satisfaction with Council communications, guidance and information received from 

the Council about waste and recycling services has decreased from 68% in 2013 to 

58% in 2015; 

 Satisfaction with the recycling bring sites that are situated across the borders has 

decreased from 78% in 2013 to 65% in 2015.  

  

 
 

Page 39



30 
 

Kerbside waste and recycling collection 

Respondents who lived in Berwickshire were most likely to be satisfied with their kerbside 

waste and recycling collection services overall (83%) and Eildon and Tweeddale 

respondents were least satisfied (77%).  

Your kerbside waste and recycling collection services overall analysed by area forum 

  Overall Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2639 519 529 548 454 551 

Very satisfied 36.0% 43.4% 37.6% 35.6% 31.9% 31.4% 

Fairly satisfied 43.4% 39.7% 43.3% 41.6% 47.1% 45.9% 

Neither/ nor 7.5% 7.1% 7.9% 8.4% 6.8% 7.1% 

Fairly dissatisfied 7.1% 4.8% 6.0% 8.0% 7.7% 8.9% 

Very dissatisfied 5.2% 3.5% 4.3% 5.8% 5.9% 6.2% 

Do not use/ don't know 0.8% 1.5% 0.8% 0.5% 0.4% 0.5% 

% Very/ fairly satisfied  79% 83% 81% 77% 79% 77% 

% Very/ fairly dissatisfied  12% 8% 10% 14% 14% 15% 

 
 

Community recycling services 

Overall satisfaction with community recycling services ranged from 66% for Tweeddale to 

76% for Eildon respondents.  

The service offered at the Community Recycling Centres analysed by area forum 

  Overall  Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2562 503 507 532 439 545 

Very satisfied 32.9% 34.2% 33.7% 37.8% 35.5% 25.1% 

Fairly satisfied 38.5% 39.2% 34.9% 38.2% 39.0% 41.1% 

Neither/ nor 10.8% 9.1% 12.8% 8.8% 10.5% 12.5% 

Fairly dissatisfied 5.1% 4.8% 2.8% 4.5% 3.6% 9.0% 

Very dissatisfied 2.8% 3.0% 3.0% 1.5% 4.3% 2.4% 

Do not use/ don't know 9.9% 9.7% 12.8% 9.2% 7.1% 9.9% 

%Very/ fairly satisfied  71% 73% 69% 76% 74% 66% 

% Very/ fairly dissatisfied  8% 8% 6% 6% 8% 11% 

 

Page 40



31 
 

Council communications, guidance and information on waste and recycling services 

Those who lived in Eildon (64%) were significantly more likely than respondents who lived 

in all other areas to be satisfied with Council communications, guidance and any 

information they receive about waste and recycling services. 

Council communications, guidance and information about waste and recycling services analysed by area 
forum 

  Overall Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2542 494 509 533 437 532 

Very satisfied 19.7% 23.1% 16.7% 25.5% 17.2% 16.4% 

Fairly satisfied 37.8% 35.0% 39.3% 38.3% 38.4% 38.5% 

Neither/ nor 25.8% 26.1% 27.3% 22.5% 25.9% 26.9% 

Fairly dissatisfied 5.1% 4.5% 4.5% 4.5% 5.5% 6.4% 

Very dissatisfied 3.3% 2.0% 3.1% 3.6% 4.3% 3.0% 

Do not use/ don't know 8.3% 9.3% 9.0% 5.6% 8.7% 8.8% 

%Very/ fairly satisfied  58% 58% 56% 64% 56% 55% 

% Very/ fairly dissatisfied  8% 6% 8% 8% 10% 9% 
 

 

The recycling bring sites situated across the Borders 

In terms of the recycling bring sites that are situated across the Borders, Teviot and Cheviot 

respondents were most likely to be satisfied in this respect (69%) compared to 63% of 

Tweeddale respondents and 64% of respondents living in Berwickshire. 

The recycling bring sites (glass and textiles) that are situated across the Borders analysed by area forum 

  Overall Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2563 505 513 530 437 540 

Very satisfied 21.1% 23.6% 21.4% 22.8% 21.5% 17.4% 

Fairly satisfied 44.4% 40.2% 47.4% 42.3% 47.4% 45.6% 

Neither/ nor 16.4% 15.8% 15.2% 17.4% 16.2% 16.7% 

Fairly dissatisfied 6.2% 5.7% 6.0% 7.9% 4.3% 6.7% 

Very dissatisfied 3.4% 2.8% 2.7% 2.3% 4.1% 4.3% 

Do not use/ don't know 8.5% 11.9% 7.2% 7.4% 6.4% 9.4% 

%Very/ fairly satisfied  65% 64% 69% 65% 69% 63% 

% Very/ fairly dissatisfied  9% 12% 7% 7% 6% 9% 

 

Page 41



32 
 

3.4. Scottish Fire and Rescue service  

Satisfaction with Scottish Fire and Rescue Service (Q6) 

Just over 7 in 10 respondents (72%) said they were very or fairly satisfied with the service 

provided by the Scottish Fire and Rescue Service in their local area, 27% said they were 

neither satisfied nor dissatisfied and 1% dissatisfied. 

 

Compared to previous years the proportion of respondents who said they were satisfied 

with the Scottish Fire and Rescue service in their local area has decreased from 77% in 

2013 to 71% in 2015.  

 
 
 
Analysis by area forum reveals that Teviot respondents were significantly more likely to be 

satisfied with the service provided by the Scottish Fire and Rescue services in their local 

area (78%) than respondents who lived in Berwickshire (67%), Eildon (71%) and 

Tweeddale (70%).  

Q6 Satisfaction with Fire and Rescue service analysed by area forum 

  Overall  Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2595 510 521 533 462 541 

Very satisfied 45.1% 38.4% 48.0% 47.1% 49.6% 43.5% 

Fairly satisfied 26.5% 28.8% 25.7% 23.8% 28.1% 26.6% 

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied 27.1% 30.6% 25.3% 27.8% 21.5% 28.7% 

Fairly dissatisfied 0.8% 1.6% 0.2% 0.9% 0.2% 0.9% 

Very dissatisfied 0.5% 0.6% 0.8% 0.4% 0.7% 0.2% 

%Very/ fairly satisfied  72% 67% 74% 71% 78% 70% 

% Very/ fairly dissatisfied  1% 2% 1% 1% 1% 1% 

 
 
 

Page 42



33 
 

Information provision from the Scottish Fire and Rescue Service (Q7) 

Just over half of respondents (54%) agreed that the Scottish Fire and Rescue Service 

provides them with enough information to make sure they were safe from fire in their home, 

28% neither agreed nor disagreed, 10% disagreed and 8% were unsure.  

 

Compared with previous years the proportion of respondents who agreed that the Scottish 

Fire and Rescue Service provides them with enough information to make sure they are safe 

from fire in their home has decreased from 68% in 2013 to 54% in 2015.  

 
 

Analysis by area forum reveals that those who lived in Teviot (68%) were the most likely to 

agree that the Scottish Fire and Rescue Service provides them with enough information to 

make sure they are safe from fire in their home. On the other hand, respondents who lived 

in Cheviot and in Tweeddale were least likely to have had this opinion (49%).  
Q7 Opinions on the Fire and Rescue service provided sufficient information analysed by area forum 

  Overall  Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base  2642 522 532 543 459 548 

Strongly agree 18.2% 14.6% 15.2% 18.6% 26.1% 17.0% 

Agree 35.7% 36.8% 33.8% 36.1% 42.3% 31.9% 

Neither agree nor disagree 28.3% 29.5% 31.6% 28.2% 19.8% 31.6% 

Disagree 8.7% 8.2% 8.6% 10.1% 3.9% 10.6% 

Strongly disagree 1.3% 1.5% 1.3% 0.7% 1.5% 1.5% 

Don’t know 7.8% 9.4% 9.4% 6.3% 6.3% 7.5% 

%Very/ fairly satisfied  55% 52% 49% 57% 70% 49% 

% Very/ fairly dissatisfied  10% 10% 10% 10% 5% 8% 

 

Page 43



34 
 

3.5. Local decision making 

Satisfaction with participation opportunities provided by SBC (Q8) 

4 in 10 respondents (40%) were satisfied with the opportunities for participating in the local 

decision making process provided by the Scottish Borders Council. This is compared to 

29% of respondents who were dissatisfied and 31% who were unsure.   

 
 
Compared to previous years the proportion of those satisfied with participation opportunities 

has decreased from 47% in 2013 to 40% in 2015.  

 

Page 44



35 
 

Participation in Council run consultations (Q9) 

Respondents were then asked whether they had taken part in any consultations run by the 

Council such as the Local Plan, surveys or school holiday dates. 13% of respondents said 

they had been involved in this type of consultation which is less than was reported in 2013 

(17%) and 2010 (18%). 

 

 

Analysis by area forum reveals that those who lived in Tweeddale (18%) were significantly 

more likely to have taken part in Council run consultations than respondents who lived in all 

other areas.  

Q9 Participation in Council run consultations analysed by area forum 

  Overall  Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2623 520 528 538 452 547 

Yes 13% 12% 13% 13% 10% 18% 

No 87% 88% 87% 87% 90% 82% 

 

Page 45



36 
 

3.6. Transportation 

Bus service (Q10-12) 

Just over 4 in 10 respondents (44%) used the local bus service which is consistent with the 

figures reported in 2013 (46%) and 2010 (43%).  

 
 

Respondents who lived in Tweeddale were significantly more likely to use the local bus 

service (55%) than respondents who live in Berwickshire (38%) and Cheviot (37%).  

Q10 Use of the local bus service analysed by area forum 

  Overall Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2624 519 526 540 451 551 

Yes 44% 38% 37% 47% 42% 55% 

No  56% 62% 63% 53% 58% 45% 

 

Analysis by ward, indicates that Tweeddale East respondents were most likely to use the 

local bus service (60%) and those who lived in Mid Berwickshire were least likely (32%).  

  Q10 Use of the local bus service analysed by ward  

  Base Yes No  

Tweeddale East 282 60% 40% 

Galashiels and District 196 52% 48% 

Tweeddale West 269 50% 50% 

Selkirkshire 190 45% 55% 

East Berwickshire 266 44% 56% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 154 43% 57% 

Hawick and Denholm 225 42% 58% 

Hawick and Hermitage 226 42% 58% 

Jedburgh and District 224 41% 59% 

Kelso and District 302 35% 65% 

Mid Berwickshire 253 32% 68% 

 

 

Page 46



37 
 

Those who were wholly retired from work were most likely to use the bus service and those 

who were self-employed (27%) or in full time work (31%) were least likely.  

Q10 Use of the local bus service analysed by work status 

  Overall 
In full time 

work 
In part 

time work 
Self 

employed 

Wholly 
retired 

from work 

Base 2624 703 328 288 1039 

Yes 44% 31% 40% 27% 56% 

No  56% 69% 60% 73% 44% 

 

 

Those who used the bus service were asked for their opinions on the local bus service 

operating in their area: 

 81% were satisfied and 19% were dissatisfied with local bus services; 

 82% were satisfied and 18% were dissatisfied with quality of services provided; 

 76% were satisfied and 23% were dissatisfied with local bus information.  

 
 

Page 47



38 
 

The chart below compares overall satisfaction and overall dissatisfaction for each aspect of 

the local bus service for previous years. As can be seen below, overall satisfaction and 

overall dissatisfaction for all aspects have not seen a significant change since 2013.   

 
 

 

Local bus services 

Satisfaction with local bus services ranged from 77% for Eildon to 88% for those who lived 

in Berwickshire.  

Local bus services analysed by area forum 

  Overall Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 995 181 178 216 164 260 

Very satisfied 32.7% 42.0% 29.6% 28.7% 32.3% 31.6% 

Fairly satisfied 50.9% 47.0% 52.2% 52.8% 51.2% 50.8% 

Fairly dissatisfied 9.7% 5.5% 11.8% 11.1% 9.1% 10.5% 

Very dissatisfied 6.2% 5.5% 5.6% 6.9% 7.3% 5.9% 

Don't know 0.5% - 0.6% 0.5% - 1.2% 

% Very / fairly satisfied  84% 89% 82% 82% 84% 82% 

% Very / fairly dissatisfied  16% 11% 17% 18% 17% 16% 

 

Page 48



39 
 

Ward based analysis reveals that those who lived in East Berwickshire (90%) and in 

Tweeddale East (89%) were most satisfied with the local bus service provided in their area. 

On the other hand, respondents who lived in Leaderdale and Melrose were least satisfied in 

this respect (67%).  

Local bus services analysed by ward 

  Base 
Very 
sat. 

Fairly 
sat. 

Fairly 
dissat. 

Very 
dissat.  

Don't 
know 

% 
Satisfied  

% 
Dissatisfied  

East Berwickshire 114 43.0% 46.5% 3.5% 7.0% - 90% 11% 

Tweeddale East 165 38.2% 50.3% 6.1% 3.6% 1.8% 89% 10% 

Mid Berwickshire 78 37.2% 48.7% 7.7% 6.4% - 86% 14% 

Galashiels and District 102 27.5% 57.8% 7.8% 6.9% - 85% 15% 

Hawick and Hermitage 85 34.1% 49.4% 10.6% 5.9% - 84% 17% 

Jedburgh and District 88 30.7% 50.0% 15.9% 3.4% - 81% 19% 

Kelso and District 103 26.2% 53.4% 10.7% 8.7% 1.0% 80% 19% 

Hawick and Denholm 92 27.2% 52.2% 9.8% 10.9% - 79% 21% 

Selkirkshire 80 31.3% 43.8% 17.5% 7.5% - 75% 25% 

Tweeddale West 134 20.1% 51.5% 17.2% 11.2% - 72% 28% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 66 16.7% 50.0% 18.2% 13.6% 1.5% 67% 32% 

 

Analysis by employment status reveals that respondents who were wholly retired from work 

were most likely to be satisfied in this respect (87%).   

Local bus services analysed by working status 

  Base 
% very/ fairly 

satisfied 
% very/ fairly 
dissatisfied 

Don’t know 

Overall 1117 81% 19% 0% 

In full time work 214 75% 25% 0% 

In part time work 130 75% 25% - 

Self employed 77 73% 27% - 

Wholly retired from work 559 87% 12% 1% 

 

 

Quality of service provided 

Satisfaction with the quality of bus service provided is significantly higher for respondents 

who lived in Berwickshire (93%) than all other areas. Those who lived in Eildon were least 

likely to be satisfied in this respect (77%).  

Quality of service provided analysed by area forum 

  Overall  Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 1031 177 172 225 166 281 

Very satisfied 27.0% 48.0% 27.3% 21.3% 20.5% 22.8% 

Fairly satisfied 54.9% 44.6% 55.2% 56.0% 58.4% 58.4% 

Fairly dissatisfied 11.8% 4.0% 13.4% 14.2% 13.3% 13.2% 

Very dissatisfied 6.1% 3.4% 4.1% 8.0% 7.8% 5.3% 

Don't know 0.2% - - 0.4% - 0.4% 

% Very / fairly satisfied  82% 93% 83% 77% 79% 81% 

% Very / fairly dissatisfied  18% 7% 17%  22% 21% 19%  

 

Page 49



40 
 

The results broken down by ward are shown below are reveal that Mid Berwickshire 

respondents were most satisfied with the quality of bus service provided in their area (95%) 

and those who lived in Leaderdale and Melrose were least satisfied (67%).  

Quality of service provided analysed by ward 

  Base 
Very 
sat. 

Fairly 
sat. 

Fairly 
dissat. 

Very 
dissat.  

Don't 
know 

% 
Satisfied  

% 
Dissatisfied  

Mid Berwickshire 73 50.7% 43.8% 2.7% 2.7% - 95% 6% 

East Berwickshire 104 46.2% 45.2% 4.8% 3.8% - 91% 9% 

Tweeddale East 156 26.9% 59.0% 8.3% 5.1% 0.6% 86% 14% 

Kelso and District 92 28.3% 56.5% 8.7% 6.5% - 85% 15% 

Galashiels and District 92 18.5% 65.2% 8.7% 7.6% - 84% 16% 

Hawick and Hermitage 79 21.5% 60.8% 11.4% 6.3% - 82% 18% 

Jedburgh and District 80 26.3% 53.8% 18.8% 1.3% - 80% 20% 

Selkirkshire 73 27.4% 50.7% 13.7% 8.2% - 78% 22% 

Hawick and Denholm 87 19.5% 56.3% 14.9% 9.2% - 76% 24% 

Tweeddale West 125 17.6% 57.6% 19.2% 5.6% - 75% 25% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 60 18.3% 48.3% 23.3% 8.3% 1.7% 67% 32% 

 

 

In terms of the quality of service provided, those who were retired were most likely to be 

satisfied in this respect (87%), while those who were in part time employment were least 

satisfied (78%).   

Quality of service provided analysed by working status 

  
Base 

% very/ fairly 
satisfied 

% very/ fairly 
dissatisfied 

Don’t know 

Overall 1031 82% 18% 0% 

In full time work 211 80% 20% - 

In part time work 126 78% 22% - 

Self employed 74 81% 19% - 

Wholly retired from work 503 87% 13% 0% 

 

 

Local bus information 

Satisfaction with local bus information is significantly higher for Berwickshire respondents 

(86%) than respondents who live in Eildon (68%) and Cheviot (72%).  

Local bus information analysed by area forum 

  Overall Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 1025 179 172 224 161 279 

Very satisfied 20.6% 33.0% 18.6% 15.6% 18.6% 19.4% 

Fairly satisfied 55.6% 53.1% 52.9% 52.7% 56.5% 61.3% 

Fairly dissatisfied 15.7% 10.1% 16.9% 20.5% 14.9% 15.1% 

Very dissatisfied 7.2% 3.4% 10.5% 10.7% 8.7% 3.2% 

Don't know 0.9% 0.6% 1.2% 0.4% 1.2% 1.1% 

% Very / fairly satisfied  76% 86% 72% 68% 75% 81% 

% Very / fairly dissatisfied  23% 13% 27% 31% 24% 18% 

 

 

Page 50



41 
 

In terms of local bus information, overall satisfaction ranged from 62% for respondents who 

lived in Leaderdale and Melrose to 90% for East Berwickshire respondents.  

Local bus information analysed by ward 

  Base 
Very 
sat. 

Fairly 
sat. 

Fairly 
dissat. 

Very 
dissat.  

Don't 
know 

% 
Satisfied  

% 
Dissatisfied  

East Berwickshire 105 36.2% 53.3% 7.6% 2.9% - 90% 11% 

Tweeddale East 154 24.0% 57.8% 14.9% 1.9% 1.3% 82% 17% 

Mid Berwickshire 74 28.4% 52.7% 13.5% 4.1% 1.4% 81% 18% 

Hawick and Hermitage 79 17.7% 60.8% 13.9% 7.6% - 79% 22% 

Tweeddale West 125 13.6% 65.6% 15.2% 4.8% 0.8% 79% 20% 

Selkirkshire 72 23.6% 54.2% 16.7% 5.6% - 78% 22% 

Jedburgh and District 80 21.3% 55.0% 15.0% 7.5% 1.3% 76% 23% 

Hawick and Denholm 82 19.5% 52.4% 15.9% 9.8% 2.4% 72% 26% 

Kelso and District 92 16.3% 51.1% 18.5% 13.0% 1.1% 67% 32% 

Galashiels and District 92 12.0% 53.3% 20.7% 14.1% - 65% 35% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 60 11.7% 50.0% 25.0% 11.7% 1.7% 62% 37% 

 

 

The results to this question do not vary significantly by working status.  

Local bus information analysed by working status 

 
Base 

% very/ fairly 
satisfied 

% very/ fairly 
dissatisfied 

Don’t know 

Overall 1025 76% 23% 1% 

In full time work 209 73% 27% - 

In part time work 126 76% 24% - 

Self employed 74 78% 20% 1% 

Wholly retired from work 501 79% 20% 1% 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 51



42 
 

Those who did not use the local bus service were asked why this was the case. The most 

common responses were where respondents had their own car (76%), where there was no 

direct route to where they wanted to go (24%), where they required a car for work (24%) or 

due to a lack of service in their area (24%).  

 

The most significant findings when analysing this question by area are with regards to: 

 Lack of service: Cheviot respondents were twice as likely to have given this reason 

(30%) than Tweeddale respondents (15%); 

 Cost: Tweeddale respondents were more likely to have cited this reason (21%) than 

respondents who lived in Berwickshire (6%); 

 Prefer to walk: Teviot respondents were most likely to have given this reason (18%) 

and Berwickshire respondents were least likely (3%); 

 Live centrally/ within walking distance: Teviot respondents were most likely to 

have given this reason (16%) and Berwickshire respondents were least likely (2%).  

Q12 Reasons for not using the local bus service analysed by area forum 

  Overall Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 1449 314 324 283 259 243 

Use my own car 76% 76% 80% 75% 77% 71% 

No direct route 24% 25% 25% 28% 20% 20% 

Need a car for/ at work 24% 19% 24% 31% 25% 21% 

Lack of service 24% 28% 30% 23% 18% 15% 

Takes too long 20% 16% 21% 22% 21% 22% 

Too infrequent 19% 25% 24% 15% 14% 15% 

Inconvenient 13% 13% 18% 12% 10% 11% 

Cost 13% 6% 10% 13% 16% 21% 

Too much to carry/ awkward 12% 13% 14% 14% 8% 11% 

Prefer to walk 11% 3% 10% 12% 18% 13% 

Long walk to bus stop 11% 15% 13% 7% 7% 10% 

Work unsocial/ unusual hours 9% 6% 10% 10% 10% 8% 

Health reasons 9% 11% 7% 10% 9% 9% 

Public transport unreliable 9% 8% 10% 9% 10% 9% 

Live centrally/ within walking distance 8% 2% 6% 8% 16% 12% 

Dislike waiting 6% 5% 7% 7% 4% 6% 

Uncomfortable 5% 2% 4% 8% 8% 5% 

Difficult access/ on-off steps 3% 4% 2% 3% 2% 4% 

Other 1% 1% 2% 1% - 1% 

 

Page 52



43 
 

The results to this question vary most significantly by ward in terms of: 

 Lack of service: 36% of Jedburgh and District respondents compared to 5% of 

Tweeddale respondents; 

 No direct route: 39% of Leaderdale and Melrose respondents compared to 12% of 

Tweeddale East respondents; 

 Prefer to walk: 24% of Galashiels and District respondents compared to 3% of Mid 

Berwickshire respondents; 

 Cost: 25% of Tweeddale East respondents compared to 4% of East Berwickshire 

respondents; 

 Too infrequent: 29% of Mid Berwickshire respondents compared to 7% of 

Tweeddale East respondents; 

 Live centrally within walking distance: 21% of Hawick and Hermitage 

respondents and 19% of Galashiels and District respondents compared to 1% of 

East Berwickshire, 2% of Jedburgh and District and 2% of Leaderdale and Melrose 

respondents.  

 

Those who were in employment were asked how they usually travel to work. Two thirds of 

respondents (67%) said they drove and 16% said they walked. Only 3% of respondents 

used the bus to travel to work.  
Q65 If you are in employment, how do you usually travel to work? 

Base: Gave a response, n=1205 % 

By car - driver 66.6% 

Walking 15.5% 

By car - passenger 3.2% 

Ordinary (service) bus 2.6% 

Bicycle 2.2% 

Taxi/ minicab 0.3% 

Works bus 0.2% 

Motorcycle/ moped 0.2% 

School bus - 

Other 1.6% 

 
Respondents who were in full time education were also asked how they usually travel to 

their place of education. Only 6 respondents were in full time education and provided a 

response to this question, 4 said they drove to their place of education and 2 used the bus.  

 
 

Page 53



44 
 

Borders Railway Link (Q13/14) 

The vast majority of respondents (97%) were aware of the Borders Railway link which will 

be opening in September 2015. Over 9 in 10 respondents in all five areas were aware of 

the new Borders Railway link with those who lived in Berwickshire being least aware (92%) 

and Eildon respondents being most aware (100%).  
Q13 Are you aware of the Borders Railway link opening in September 2015? (analysed by area forum) 

  Overall Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2603 514 519 539 449 546 

Yes 97% 92% 97% 100% 96% 98% 

No 3% 8% 3% 0% 4% 2% 

 
Ward based analysis reveals that awareness of the Borders Railway link is above 90% in all 

areas ranging from 91% for East Berwickshire respondents to 100% for Galashiels and 

District, Selkirkshire and Leaderdale and Melrose respondents.  

Q10 Awareness of Borders Railway link opening in September analysed by ward 

  Base Yes No  

Galashiels and District 195 100% 1% 

Selkirkshire 192 100% 1% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 152 100% - 

Tweeddale East 278 99% 1% 

Kelso and District 299 97% 3% 

Tweeddale West 268 97% 3% 

Hawick and Denholm 222 97% 3% 

Jedburgh and District 220 97% 3% 

Hawick and Hermitage 227 96% 4% 

Mid Berwickshire 251 93% 7% 

East Berwickshire 263 91% 9% 

 
The results to this question do not vary significantly for those who worked full time, part 

time, were self-employed or retired.  

Page 54



45 
 

Those who were aware of the new Borders Railway link opening in September 2015 were 

asked how likely they would be to use the railway link for a variety of reasons. The most 

popular reasons for using the railway link were for a holiday or day trip (41%), shopping 

(28%), other recreational activities (28%), and to visit friends and family (20%). 

 
 

 

To get to/ from place of work 

Analysis by area forum reveals that Eildon respondents were most likely to have said they 

would be likely to use the Borders Railway link to get to or from their place of work.  

To get to/from your place of work analysed by area forum 

  Overall Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base  1973 391 373 388 331 460 

Very likely 1.4% 0.8% 0.8% 3.4% 1.2% 0.9% 

Fairly likely 1.5% 0.5% 1.9% 4.4% 0.3% 0.4% 

Not very likely 7.3% 5.9% 7.0% 10.1% 8.8% 5.9% 

Not at all likely  89.8% 92.8% 90.3% 82.2% 89.7% 92.8% 

% very/ fairly likely 3% 1% 3% 8% 2% 1% 

% not very/ not at all likely  97% 99% 97% 92% 98% 99% 

 
 

 

Page 55



46 
 

The proportion of respondents likely to use the railway link to get to or from their place of 

work ranges from 0% for those who lived in Tweeddale West to 11% for Galashiels and 

District respondents.  

To get to/from your place of work analysed by ward 

  Base  
Very 
likely 

Fairly 
likely 

Not very 
likely 

Not at 
all likely  

% very/ 
fairly 
likely  

% not 
likely/ 
not at 

all likely  

Galashiels and District 140 5.7% 5.0% 7.9% 81.4% 11% 89% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 119 2.5% 4.2% 11.8% 81.5% 7% 93% 

Selkirkshire 129 1.6% 3.9% 10.9% 83.7% 5% 95% 

Jedburgh and District 149 0.7% 2.0% 10.1% 87.2% 3% 97% 

Kelso and District 224 0.9% 1.8% 4.9% 92.4% 3% 97% 

Hawick and Hermitage 162 1.2% 0.6% 8.6% 89.5% 2% 98% 

Mid Berwickshire 190 0.5% 1.1% 7.4% 91.1% 2% 98% 

Tweeddale East 231 1.3% 0.9% 6.1% 91.8% 2% 98% 

East Berwickshire 201 1.0% - 4.5% 94.5% 1% 99% 

Hawick and Denholm 169 1.2% - 8.9% 89.9% 1% 99% 

Tweeddale West 229 0.4% - 5.7% 93.9% 0% 100% 

 

The results to this question do not vary significantly by working status.   

To get to/from your place of work analysed by working status 

  Overall 
In full time 

work 
In part time 

work 
Self 

employed 

Wholly 
retired from 

work 

Base  1973 622 275 231 669 

Very likely 1.4% 2.1% 0.7% 2.6% 0.3% 

Fairly likely 1.5% 2.4% 2.9% 0.4% 0.4% 

Not very likely 7.3% 6.4% 6.9% 6.5% 7.0% 

Not at all likely  89.8% 89.1% 89.5% 90.5% 92.2% 

% very/ fairly likely 3% 5% 4% 3% 1% 

% not very/ not at all likely 97% 95% 96% 97% 99% 

 

In the course of work 

Significantly more Eildon respondents said they would be likely to use the Borders Railway 

link in their course of work (12%).  

In the course of work analysed by area forum 

  Overall Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base  1889 371 356 379 311 442 

Very likely 1.7% 0.3% 0.8% 4.2% 1.9% 1.1% 

Fairly likely 3.4% 1.3% 3.7% 7.9% 2.6% 1.4% 

Not very likely 8.0% 6.5% 7.6% 12.1% 9.3% 5.7% 

Not at all likely  86.8% 91.9% 87.9% 75.7% 86.2% 91.9% 

% very/ fairly likely 5% 2% 5% 12% 5% 3% 

% not very/ not at all likely  95% 98% 96% 88% 96% 98% 

 

Page 56



47 
 

Analysis by ward reveals that those who lived in Leaderdale and Melrose were most likely 

to use the railway link in their course of work.  
 

In the course of work analysed by ward 

  Base  
Very 
likely 

Fairly 
likely 

Not very 
likely 

Not at 
all likely  

% very/ 
fairly 
likely  

% not 
likely/ 
not at 

all likely  

Leaderdale and Melrose 115 3.5% 10.4% 13.0% 73.0% 14% 86% 

Selkirkshire 127 4.7% 8.7% 15.7% 70.9% 13% 87% 

Galashiels and District 137 4.4% 5.1% 8.0% 82.5% 10% 91% 

Jedburgh and District 143 0.7% 4.9% 11.9% 82.5% 6% 94% 

Hawick and Hermitage 152 2.0% 3.3% 10.5% 84.2% 5% 95% 

Hawick and Denholm 159 1.9% 1.9% 8.2% 88.1% 4% 96% 

Kelso and District 213 0.9% 2.8% 4.7% 91.5% 4% 96% 

Tweeddale West 215 1.4% 1.4% 4.2% 93.0% 3% 97% 

East Berwickshire 191 0.5% 1.0% 5.8% 92.7% 2% 98% 

Mid Berwickshire 180 - 1.7% 7.2% 91.1% 2% 98% 

Tweeddale East 227 0.9% 1.3% 7.0% 90.7% 2% 98% 

 

Respondents who worked full time were most likely to have said they would be likely to use 

the railway link in their course of work.  

In the course of work analysed by working status 

  Overall 
In full time 

work 
In part time 

work 
Self 

employed 

Wholly 
retired from 

work 

Base  1889 619 271 230 612 

Very likely 1.7% 3.4% 1.1% 2.2% 0.2% 

Fairly likely 3.4% 6.9% 4.4% 4.3% - 

Not very likely 8.0% 11.0% 8.1% 9.1% 4.2% 

Not at all likely  86.8% 78.7% 86.3% 84.3% 95.6% 

% very/ fairly likely 5% 10% 6% 7% 0% 

% not very/ not at all likely 95% 90% 94% 93% 100% 

 

Page 57



48 
 

To get to/ from place of education 

The results to this question do not vary significantly when analysed by area forum.  

To get to / from your place of education analysed by area forum 

  Overall Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base  1860 364 352 373 301 440 

Very likely 0.7% 0.3% 0.9% 1.3% 1.0% 0.2% 

Fairly likely 1.0% 0.3% 1.4% 2.1% 0.7% 0.2% 

Not very likely 5.3% 4.4% 5.1% 8.0% 5.6% 4.1% 

Not at all likely  93.0% 95.1% 92.6% 88.5% 92.7% 95.5% 

% very/ fairly likely 2% 1% 2% 4% 2% 0% 

% not very/ not at all likely  98% 100% 98% 97% 98% 100% 

 

The results to this question do not vary significantly when analysed by ward.  

To get to/from your place of education analysed by ward 

  Base  
Very 
likely 

Fairly 
likely 

Not very 
likely 

Not at 
all likely  

% very/ 
fairly 
likely  

% not 
likely/ 
not at 

all likely  

Galashiels and District 131 1.5% 2.3% 4.6% 91.6% 4% 96% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 113 1.8% 1.8% 6.2% 90.3% 4% 97% 

Jedburgh and District 140 1.4% 1.4% 6.4% 90.7% 3% 97% 

Selkirkshire 129 0.8% 2.3% 13.2% 83.7% 3% 97% 

Hawick and Denholm 155 1.9% - 5.8% 92.3% 2% 98% 

Kelso and District 212 0.5% 1.4% 4.2% 93.9% 2% 98% 

East Berwickshire 187 0.5% - 3.2% 96.3% 1% 100% 

Hawick and Hermitage 146 - 1.4% 5.5% 93.2% 1% 99% 

Mid Berwickshire 177 - 0.6% 5.6% 93.8% 1% 99% 

Tweeddale East 227 0.4% 0.4% 4.8% 94.3% 1% 99% 

Tweeddale West 213 - - 3.3% 96.7% - 100% 

 

The results to this question do not vary significantly by working status.  

To get to/ from your place of education analysed by working status 

  Overall 
In full time 

work 
In part time 

work 
Self 

employed 

Wholly 
retired from 

work 

Base  1860 601 264 223 613 

Very likely 0.7% 0.5% 0.4% 0.9% - 

Fairly likely 1.0% 1.8% 1.5% 0.9% 0.2% 

Not very likely 5.3% 3.7% 6.1% 7.2% 4.7% 

Not at all likely  93.0% 94.0% 92.0% 91.0% 95.1% 

% very/ fairly likely 2% 2% 2% 2% 0% 

% not very/ not at all likely 98% 98% 98% 98% 100% 

 

Page 58



49 
 

For shopping 

Those who lived in Eildon (52%), Cheviot (33%) and Teviot (33%) were significantly more 

likely to have said they would be likely to use the railway link for shopping than respondents 

who lived in Berwickshire (9%) and Tweeddale (11%).  

For shopping analysed by area forum 

  Overall Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base  2110 386 420 458 352 463 

Very likely 13.2% 3.4% 14.8% 28.8% 13.1% 5.0% 

Fairly likely 14.5% 5.4% 17.9% 23.4% 19.6% 5.8% 

Not very likely 14.3% 8.8% 16.4% 17.9% 19.6% 9.7% 

Not at all likely  58.0% 82.4% 51.0% 29.9% 47.7% 79.5% 

% very/ fairly likely 28% 9% 33% 52% 33% 11% 

% not very/ not at all likely  72% 91% 67% 48% 67% 89% 

 

Analysis by ward indicates that over half of respondents from Selkirkshire (53%) and 

Galashiels and District (55%) said they would use the railway link for shopping, Those who 

lived in Tweeddale West (4%) and East Berwickshire (5%) were least likely to have said 

this.  
 

For shopping analysed by ward 

  Base  
Very 
likely 

Fairly 
likely 

Not very 
likely 

Not at 
all likely  

% very/ 
fairly 
likely  

% not 
likely/ 
not at 

all likely  

Galashiels and District 162 29.0% 25.9% 17.3% 27.8% 55% 45% 

Selkirkshire 157 30.6% 22.3% 17.2% 29.9% 53% 47% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 139 26.6% 21.6% 19.4% 32.4% 48% 52% 

Jedburgh and District 173 19.1% 19.7% 17.3% 43.9% 39% 61% 

Hawick and Hermitage 176 13.6% 21.0% 18.2% 47.2% 35% 65% 

Hawick and Denholm 176 12.5% 18.2% 21.0% 48.3% 31% 69% 

Kelso and District 247 11.7% 16.6% 15.8% 55.9% 28% 72% 

Tweeddale East 240 7.5% 10.0% 11.3% 71.3% 18% 83% 

Mid Berwickshire 189 3.7% 9.0% 10.6% 76.7% 13% 87% 

East Berwickshire 197 3.0% 2.0% 7.1% 87.8% 5% 95% 

Tweeddale West 223 2.2% 1.3% 8.1% 88.3% 4% 96% 

Page 59



50 
 

Respondents who worked full time said they were most likely to say they would be likely to 

use the railway link for shopping (32%) than respondents who were self-employed or retired 

(both 23%).  

For Shopping analysed by working status 

  Overall 
In full time 

work 
In part time 

work 
Self 

employed 

Wholly 
retired from 

work 

Base  2110 653 286 239 745 

Very likely 13.2% 13.8% 10.8% 11.3% 13.4% 

Fairly likely 14.5% 18.5% 16.8% 12.1% 9.5% 

Not very likely 14.3% 14.4% 14.0% 17.6% 13.7% 

Not at all likely  58.0% 53.3% 58.4% 59.0% 63.4% 

% very/ fairly likely 28% 32% 28% 23% 23% 

% not very/ not at all likely 72% 68% 72% 77% 77% 

 
 

To visit hospital, doctor or other health service 

Eildon and Teviot had the highest proportion of respondents stating they would be likely to 

use the railway link to visit hospital, doctor or other services (12% and 13% respectively).  

To visit hospital, doctor or other health service analysed by area forum 

  Overall Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base  1956 383 371 392 329 451 

Very likely 3.7% 2.9% 3.2% 5.4% 6.1% 1.3% 

Fairly likely 3.9% 2.9% 3.5% 6.4% 6.4% 1.3% 

Not very likely 12.2% 6.5% 14.0% 21.4% 13.7% 6.9% 

Not at all likely  80.3% 87.7% 79.2% 66.8% 73.9% 90.5% 

% very/ fairly likely 8% 6% 7% 12% 13% 3% 

% not very/ not at all likely  92% 94% 93% 88% 88% 97% 

 
 

Those who lived in Hawick and Hermitage (13%), Galashiels and District (12%), Hawick 

and Denholm (12%), Leaderdale and Melrose (12%) and Selkirkshire (11%) were most 

likely to use the railway link to access health services.  

To visit hospital, doctor or other health service analysed by ward 

  Base  
Very 
likely 

Fairly 
likely 

Not very 
likely 

Not at 
all likely  

% very/ 
fairly 
likely  

% not 
likely/ 
not at 

all likely  

Hawick and Hermitage 164 6.7% 6.7% 13.4% 73.2% 13% 87% 

Galashiels and District 138 3.6% 8.7% 23.2% 64.5% 12% 88% 

Hawick and Denholm 165 5.5% 6.1% 13.9% 74.5% 12% 89% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 121 5.8% 6.6% 17.4% 70.2% 12% 88% 

Selkirkshire 133 6.8% 3.8% 23.3% 66.2% 11% 90% 

Jedburgh and District 147 4.1% 3.4% 19.7% 72.8% 8% 93% 

East Berwickshire 199 3.5% 2.0% 5.5% 88.9% 6% 95% 

Kelso and District 224 2.7% 3.6% 10.3% 83.5% 6% 94% 

Mid Berwickshire 184 2.2% 3.8% 7.6% 86.4% 6% 94% 

Tweeddale East 230 1.7% 1.3% 8.7% 88.3% 3% 97% 

Tweeddale West 221 0.9% 1.4% 5.0% 92.8% 2% 98% 

Page 60



51 
 

The results to this question do not vary significantly by working status.  

To visit hospital, doctor or other health services analysed by working status 

  Overall 
In full time 

work 
In part time 

work 
Self 

employed 

Wholly 
retired from 

work 

Base  1956 611 271 224 675 

Very likely 3.7% 2.0% 1.8% 3.1% 4.3% 

Fairly likely 3.9% 3.1% 3.0% 3.1% 4.1% 

Not very likely 12.2% 10.0% 15.1% 15.6% 12.3% 

Not at all likely  80.3% 84.9% 80.1% 78.1% 79.3% 

% very/ fairly likely 8% 5% 5% 6% 8% 

% not very/ not at all likely 92% 95% 95% 94% 92% 

 

To visit friends or relatives 

Those who lived in Cheviot (23%), Eildon (40%) and Teviot (23%) were most likely to have 

said they will use the railway link to visit friends or relatives.  

To visit friends or relatives analysed by area forum 

  Overall Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base  2020 383 391 421 339 456 

Very likely 10.1% 2.6% 9.7% 23.0% 11.5% 3.7% 

Fairly likely 9.9% 4.4% 13.6% 16.6% 11.8% 3.9% 

Not very likely 12.4% 8.1% 14.3% 16.6% 16.5% 7.5% 

Not at all likely  67.6% 84.9% 62.4% 43.7% 60.2% 84.9% 

% very/ fairly likely 20% 7% 23% 40% 23% 8% 

% not very/ not at all likely  80% 93% 77% 60% 77% 92% 

 
 

Those who lived in Galashiels and District (44%) and Selkirkshire (42%) were significantly 

more likely to use the railway link to visit friends or relatives than those who lived in 

Tweeddale West (4%) and East Berwickshire (6%).  

To visit friends or relatives analysed by ward 

  Base  
Very 
likely 

Fairly 
likely 

Not very 
likely 

Not at 
all likely  

% very/ 
fairly 
likely  

% not 
likely/ 
not at 

all likely  

Galashiels and District 154 24.7% 19.5% 19.5% 36.4% 44% 56% 

Selkirkshire 139 24.5% 17.3% 12.9% 45.3% 42% 58% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 128 19.5% 12.5% 17.2% 50.8% 32% 68% 

Jedburgh and District 158 13.3% 16.5% 15.8% 54.4% 30% 70% 

Hawick and Hermitage 168 10.7% 15.5% 16.7% 57.1% 26% 74% 

Hawick and Denholm 171 12.3% 8.2% 16.4% 63.2% 21% 80% 

Kelso and District 233 7.3% 11.6% 13.3% 67.8% 19% 81% 

Tweeddale East 234 5.1% 6.4% 8.5% 79.9% 12% 89% 

Mid Berwickshire 187 3.2% 5.3% 9.6% 81.8% 9% 91% 

East Berwickshire 196 2.0% 3.6% 6.6% 87.8% 6% 94% 

Tweeddale West 222 2.3% 1.4% 6.3% 90.1% 4% 96% 

 
 

Page 61



52 
 

Respondents who worked full or part time (both 21%) were most likely to use the railway 

link to visit friends or relatives.  

To visit friends or relatives analysed by working status 

  Overall 
In full time 

work 
In part time 

work 
Self 

employed 

Wholly 
retired from 

work 

Base  2020 627 278 229 709 

Very likely 10.1% 9.1% 9.4% 7.9% 10.7% 

Fairly likely 9.9% 12.1% 11.5% 6.6% 7.8% 

Not very likely 12.4% 9.9% 14.7% 16.6% 12.3% 

Not at all likely  67.6% 68.9% 64.4% 69.0% 69.3% 

% very/ fairly likely 20% 21% 21% 14% 18% 

% not very/ not at all likely 80% 79% 79% 86% 82% 

 

For a holiday/ day trip 

Those who lived in Eildon (65%), Cheviot (48%) and Teviot (49%) were most likely to have 

said they will use the railway link for a holiday or day trip.   

For a holiday/ day trip analysed by area forum 

  Overall Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base  2168 407 428 469 362 471 

Very likely 18.5% 6.9% 20.3% 35.4% 21.8% 8.1% 

Fairly likely 22.7% 12.0% 27.3% 29.2% 26.8% 18.5% 

Not very likely 14.3% 12.5% 15.2% 13.0% 17.1% 14.9% 

Not at all likely  44.4% 68.6% 37.1% 22.4% 34.3% 58.6% 

% very/ fairly likely 41% 19% 48% 65% 49% 27% 

% not very/ not at all likely  59% 81% 52% 35% 51% 74% 

 

Over 6 in 10 respondents who lived in Galashiels and District (67%), Selkirkshire (64%) and 

Leaderdale and Melrose (62%) said they would use the railway link for a holiday or day trip. 

On the other hand, only 12% of East Berwickshire respondents said they would use the 

railway link for this purpose.  

For a holiday/day trip analysed by ward 

  Base  
Very 
likely 

Fairly 
likely 

Not very 
likely 

Not at 
all likely  

% very/ 
fairly 
likely  

% not 
likely/ 
not at 

all likely  

Galashiels and District 172 34.9% 32.6% 9.9% 22.7% 67% 33% 

Selkirkshire 159 34.0% 29.6% 15.7% 20.8% 64% 37% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 138 37.7% 24.6% 13.8% 23.9% 62% 38% 

Jedburgh and District 176 29.5% 27.3% 15.3% 27.8% 57% 43% 

Hawick and Hermitage 180 23.3% 28.9% 13.9% 33.9% 52% 48% 

Hawick and Denholm 182 20.3% 24.7% 20.3% 34.6% 45% 55% 

Kelso and District 252 13.9% 27.4% 15.1% 43.7% 41% 59% 

Tweeddale East 246 9.8% 22.4% 15.9% 52.0% 32% 68% 

Mid Berwickshire 206 7.8% 17.5% 14.1% 60.7% 25% 75% 

Tweeddale West 225 6.2% 14.2% 13.8% 65.8% 20% 80% 

East Berwickshire 201 6.0% 6.5% 10.9% 76.6% 12% 88% 

Page 62



53 
 

The proportion of respondents who were likely to use the railway link for a holiday or day 

trip was highest for those who were in full or part time employment (both 45%).  

For a holiday/ day trip analysed by working status 

  Overall 
In full time 

work 
In part time 

work 
Self 

employed 

Wholly 
retired from 

work 

Base  2168 661 292 246 780 

Very likely 18.5% 19.1% 20.2% 17.9% 17.6% 

Fairly likely 22.7% 25.6% 25.0% 19.1% 21.3% 

Not very likely 14.3% 13.2% 14.0% 15.4% 14.4% 

Not at all likely  44.4% 42.2% 40.8% 47.6% 46.8% 

% very/ fairly likely 41% 45% 45% 37% 39% 

% not very/ not at all likely 59% 55% 55% 63% 61% 

 
 

For other recreational activity 

Cheviot (32%), Eildon (54%) and Teviot respondents (32%) were most likely to say they will 

use the railway link for other recreational activities.  

For other recreational activity analysed by area forum 

  Overall Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base  1972 380 379 416 320 445 

Very likely 13.3% 3.4% 14.2% 32.2% 10.9% 5.2% 

Fairly likely 15.2% 5.5% 17.9% 22.1% 20.9% 10.1% 

Not very likely 13.7% 11.1% 15.8% 13.9% 18.4% 11.2% 

Not at all likely  57.8% 80.0% 52.0% 31.7% 49.7% 73.5% 

% very/ fairly likely 29% 9% 32% 54% 32% 15% 

% not very/ not at all likely  72% 91% 68% 46% 68% 85% 

 

Over half of respondents who lived in Selkirkshire (52%), Leaderdale and Melrose (56%) 

and in Galashiels and District (56%) said they would use the railway link for other 

recreational activities. On the other hand, only 6% of East Berwickshire and 9% of 

Tweeddale West respondents said they would use the railway link for this purpose.  

For other recreational activity analysed by ward 

  Base  
Very 
likely 

Fairly 
likely 

Not very 
likely 

Not at 
all likely  

% very/ 
fairly 
likely  

% not 
likely/ 
not at 

all likely  

Galashiels and District 151 30.5% 25.2% 15.2% 29.1% 56% 44% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 126 36.5% 19.0% 13.5% 31.0% 56% 44% 

Selkirkshire 139 30.2% 21.6% 12.9% 35.3% 52% 48% 

Jedburgh and District 154 18.8% 21.4% 16.9% 42.9% 40% 60% 

Hawick and Hermitage 160 13.1% 22.5% 17.5% 46.9% 36% 64% 

Hawick and Denholm 160 8.8% 19.4% 19.4% 52.5% 28% 72% 

Kelso and District 225 11.1% 15.6% 15.1% 58.2% 27% 73% 

Tweeddale East 230 7.4% 13.5% 10.9% 68.3% 21% 79% 

Mid Berwickshire 187 4.3% 8.0% 12.3% 75.4% 12% 88% 

Tweeddale West 215 2.8% 6.5% 11.6% 79.1% 9% 91% 

East Berwickshire 193 2.6% 3.1% 9.8% 84.5% 6% 94% 

Page 63



54 
 

Respondents who were in full time employment (36%) were most likely to say they will use 

the railway link for recreational activity than respondents who were retired (22%).  

For other recreational activity analysed by working status 

  Overall 
In full time 

work 
In part time 

work 
Self 

employed 

Wholly 
retired from 

work 

Base  1972 626 268 225 686 

Very likely 13.3% 16.9% 14.6% 10.2% 10.8% 

Fairly likely 15.2% 19.2% 17.2% 15.6% 11.1% 

Not very likely 13.7% 12.8% 15.7% 15.1% 12.7% 

Not at all likely  57.8% 51.1% 52.6% 59.1% 65.5% 

% very/ fairly likely 29% 36% 32% 26% 22% 

% not very/ not at all likely 72% 64% 68% 74% 78% 

 

Page 64



55 
 

3.7. Employment and training 

Priorities for improving employment opportunities in the Scottish Borders 
(Q15) 

All respondents were asked how important they considered various actions to be in terms of 

improving the employment opportunities in the Scottish Borders. The responses provided to 

this question have been weighted and ranked in order of priority. The top priority for 

respondents overall was to bring jobs to the area, and this was followed by getting more 

young people into work and creating more apprenticeships.  

Q15 How important do you think the following actions are to improving employment opportunities in the 
Scottish Borders? 

  Ranked weighted priorities 

Top Bringing jobs to the area 

2nd Getting more young people into work 

3rd Creating more apprenticeships 

4th Getting more adults in to work 

5th Assistance with starting up your own business 

 
Analysis by area forum reveals that the top three priorities are consistent for all areas with 

the exception of Eildon where the third priority is getting more adults in to work rather than 

creating more apprenticeships.  

 
The top priority for improving employment opportunities in the Scottish Borders regardless 

of age was bringing more jobs to the area. For younger respondents aged 16-34 the 2nd 

priority was getting more adults in to work, for respondents aged 35 and over the priority 

was getting more young people into work.  

Priorities for improving employment opportunities in the Scottish Borders 

  16-34 35-44 45-59 60-74 75+ 

Bringing jobs to the area Top Top Top Top Top 

Getting more adults in to work 2nd 3rd 4th 4th 4th  

Getting more young people into work 3rd 2nd 2nd 2nd 2nd 

Creating more apprenticeships 4th 4th 3rd 3rd 3rd 

Assistance with starting up your own business 5th 5th 5th 5th 5th 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 65



56 
 

Barriers to getting a job/ securing a better job (Q16) 

When asked about any barriers they face in getting a job or securing a better job, 26% of 

respondents cited a lack of relevant job opportunities, 26% cited a lack of job opportunities 

with decent pay, 18% of respondents said they were retired and 38% of respondents said 

that they did not face any barriers in this respect.  

 
Q16 Are any of the following barriers to you getting a job or 
securing a better job?  

Base: Gave an opinion, n=2229 % 

Lack of relevant job opportunities 26% 

Lack of job opportunities with decent pay 26% 

Retired 18% 

Transport problems 9% 

Lack of affordable childcare 7% 

Lack of training 6% 

Lack of qualification 5% 

Age/ too old 3% 

Due to health/ disability 1% 

Self employed 1% 

Carer for family member 0% 

Other 2% 

Not applicable 1% 

None of these 38% 

 
 

3.8. Community safety 

Situations where respondents feel unsafe (Q17/18) 

Just over 1 in 10 respondents (13%) said there were places in their local area where they 

felt unsafe. This is consistent with the findings from 2013 where 12% held this opinion and 

less than was reported in 2010 where 20% of respondents felt there were places in their 

neighbourhood where they felt unsafe.  

 

Analysis by area forum reveals that respondents who lived in Teviot (18%) and Eildon 

(16%) were significantly more likely to have said there were places in their local area where 

they felt unsafe than respondents who lived in Berwickshire (8%) and Cheviot (11%). 

Q17 Are there any places in your local area that you feel unsafe? (analysis by area forum) 

  Overall  Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base  2584 510 525 533 434 545 

Yes 13% 8% 11% 16% 18% 12% 

No 87% 92% 89% 84% 82% 88% 

 
 
 

Page 66



57 
 

Analysis by ward indicates that those who lived in Galashiels and District (22%) and in 

Hawick and Denholm (20%) were most likely to have said there are places in their local 

area where they feel unsafe. On the other hand, those who lived in Mid Berwickshire, 

Leaderdale and Melrose and East Berwickshire were least likely to have said this (8%).  

Q17 Are there any places in your local area that you feel unsafe? (analysed by ward) 

Ward Base Yes No 

Galashiels and District 193 22% 78% 

Hawick and Denholm 217 20% 80% 

Hawick and Hermitage 217 17% 83% 

Selkirkshire 186 17% 83% 

Tweeddale West 271 13% 87% 

Kelso and District 302 12% 88% 

Tweeddale East 274 11% 89% 

Jedburgh and District 223 10% 90% 

East Berwickshire 259 8% 92% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 154 8% 92% 

Mid Berwickshire 251 8% 92% 

 
 
Those who felt unsafe in their local area were asked to specify the name of the town where 

they felt unsafe. The most commonly cited towns were Hawick (23%), followed by 

Galashiels (15%). This was also the case in 2013.  
Q18a Place feel unsafe (including town) 

Base: Gave an opinion 2013 (n=211) 2015 (n=302) 

Hawick 24% 23% 

Anywhere e.g. towns, villages, streets, bus stations, parks 26% 22% 

Galashiels 12% 15% 

Peebles 8% 9% 

Kelso 7% 7% 

Selkirk 6% 5% 

Jedburgh 2% 4% 

Eyemouth 6% 3% 

Duns 2% 3% 

Innerleithan 1% 3% 

Coldstream 2% 1% 

Melrose 2% 1% 

Other 3% 13% 

 

Page 67



58 
 

In terms of when respondents felt most unsafe, the majority (66%) said they felt unsafe 

during the evening which is less than was reported in 2013 (82%).  

 
 

Respondents who lived in Tweeddale (18%) were significantly more likely to have said they 

feel unsafe at any time (18%) than respondents who lived in Berwickshire (3%).  
Q18b Time of day or night analysed by area form 

  Overall Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 294 33 53 76 72 55 

Evening/ nights 66.7% 72.7% 62.3% 67.1% 72.2% 60.0% 

During the day 3.4% 3.0% 3.8% 3.9% 1.4% 5.5% 

Both day and night 15.3% 12.1% 17.0% 19.7% 12.5% 12.7% 

Weekends 4.8% 6.1% 9.4% 2.6% 2.8% 5.5% 

Anytime 10.2% 3.0% 7.5% 6.6% 12.5% 18.2% 

Other 0.7% 3.0% 1.9% - - - 

 

Page 68



59 
 

The most common reasons for feeling unsafe were due to groups of youths (33%) and due 

to alcohol or drug problems (32%).  

Analysis by area forum reveals that respondents who lived in Cheviot (45%) and Teviot 

(47%) were more likely to have cited groups of youths being the reason that they feel 

unsafe in their neighbourhood than respondents who lived in Berwickshire (17%).  

Speeding traffic was cited by more Tweeddale respondents (24%) than respondents who 

lived in Teviot (1%), Cheviot (6%) and Eildon (9%). 

Q18c Reasons for feeling unsafe analysed by area forum 

  Overall  Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 302 36 53 77 72 59 

Groups of youths e.g. loitering/ 
making noise/ causing trouble 

33.4% 16.7% 45.3% 32.5% 47.2% 20.3% 

Drunk/ drug problems 32.5% 27.8% 32.1% 37.7% 27.8% 37.3% 

Don't feel safe/ no security 11.3% 8.3% 13.2% 14.3% 8.3% 10.2% 

Anti-social behaviour 7.6% 11.1% 11.3% 5.2% 8.3% 5.1% 

Poorly lit areas/ not enough lighting 10.9% 11.1% 9.4% 15.6% 9.7% 8.5% 

No Police presence 8.9% 5.6% 7.5% 9.1% 9.7% 6.8% 

Speeding traffic/ boy racers 9.9% 11.1% 5.7% 9.1% 1.4% 23.7% 

Age/ health reasons 1.7% 8.3% - 2.6% - - 

Other 7.6% 11.1% 7.5% 3.9% 5.6% 11.9% 

 

Page 69



60 
 

The role of the Council and the Police in dealing with crime (Q19) 

Respondents were asked for their opinions on a number of statements regarding the roles 

of the police and the Council in dealing with crime in their area: 

 24% agreed and 22% disagreed that SBC seeks people’s views about dealing with 

ASB and crime in their neighbourhood; 

 20% agreed and 19% disagreed that SBC are dealing with ASB and crime in their 

neighbourhood; 

 48% agreed and 20% disagreed that taking everything into account, they have 

confidence in the police in their local area.  

 
 

 

 

Page 70



61 
 

Compared to previous years the proportion of respondents who were in agreement that 

they have confidence in the police in their local area has seen a decrease since 2013 from 

57% in 48%). The other two statements have been previously asked about both the Council 

and the police therefore the results to these two statements are not directly comparable.  

 
 
 

SBC seeks people’s views about dealing with ASB and crime in their area 

Respondents who lived in Teviot were significantly more likely to agree with this statement 

(30%) than respondents who lived in Tweeddale (18%).  

Scottish Borders Council seeks people’s views about dealing with anti-social behaviour and crime in 
your area analysed by area forum 

  Overall Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2572 501 524 530 444 536 

Strongly agree 7.0% 7.6% 7.8% 6.4% 10.1% 4.1% 

Agree 16.6% 17.8% 17.6% 16.2% 19.6% 13.6% 

Neither agree nor 
disagree 

36.2% 36.1% 34.0% 38.9% 34.9% 36.0% 

Disagree 16.4% 15.0% 16.0% 14.3% 16.7% 19.4% 

Strongly disagree 6.1% 4.0% 5.5% 7.4% 6.3% 6.5% 

Don't know 17.7% 19.6% 19.1% 16.8% 12.4% 20.3% 

% Agree 24% 25% 25% 23% 30% 18% 

% Disagree 22% 19% 22% 22% 23% 26% 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 71



62 
 

Analysis by ward indicates that Hawick and Denholm (32%) and East Berwickshire (30%) 

respondents were most likely to agree that the Council seeks people’s views about dealing 

with anti-social behaviour and crime in their area.  

  Scottish Borders Council seeks people’s views about dealing with anti-social behaviour and crime in 
your area analysed by ward 

  Base  
Strongly 

agree 
Agree 

Neither 
agree nor 
disagree 

Disagree 
Strongly 
disagree 

Don't 
know 

% 
agree 

% 
disagree 

Hawick and Denholm 221 9.5% 22.6% 32.1% 18.1% 5.9% 11.8% 32% 24% 

East Berwickshire 254 9.4% 20.5% 36.6% 15.0% 3.5% 15.0% 30% 19% 

Galashiels and District 196 6.6% 20.9% 36.7% 11.7% 8.7% 15.3% 28% 20% 

Kelso and District 302 7.9% 20.2% 34.8% 14.2% 5.6% 17.2% 28% 20% 

Hawick and Hermitage 223 10.8% 16.6% 37.7% 15.2% 6.7% 13.0% 27% 22% 

Selkirkshire 179 8.4% 14.5% 38.5% 16.2% 5.6% 16.8% 23% 22% 

Jedburgh and District 222 7.7% 14.0% 32.9% 18.5% 5.4% 21.6% 22% 24% 

Mid Berwickshire 247 5.7% 15.0% 35.6% 15.0% 4.5% 24.3% 21% 19% 

Tweeddale West 260 3.5% 14.6% 32.7% 18.8% 7.7% 22.7% 18% 27% 

Tweeddale East 276 4.7% 12.7% 39.1% 19.9% 5.4% 18.1% 17% 25% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 155 3.9% 12.3% 41.9% 15.5% 7.7% 18.7% 16% 23% 

 

SBC are dealing with ASB and crime in the area 

Those who lived in Tweeddale (14%) were least likely to agree that SBC is dealing with 

anti-social behaviour and crime in their neighbourhood. On the other hand, the proportion of 

respondents who disagreed with this statement was highest for respondents who lived in 

Teviot (27%).  

Scottish Borders Council are dealing with anti-social behaviour and crime in your area analysed by area 
forum 

  Overall Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2549 498 519 525 437 533 

Strongly agree 4.0% 4.4% 5.0% 3.6% 5.9% 1.3% 

Agree 15.7% 15.7% 16.4% 17.0% 17.8% 12.6% 

Neither agree nor 
disagree 

39.2% 40.0% 36.6% 41.3% 33.9% 42.8% 

Disagree 13.4% 10.6% 12.9% 11.2% 19.5% 13.5% 

Strongly disagree 5.9% 3.6% 7.1% 6.1% 7.8% 4.1% 

Don't know 21.9% 25.7% 22.0% 20.8% 15.1% 25.7% 

% Agree 20% 20% 21% 21% 24% 14% 

% Disagree 19% 14% 20% 17% 27% 18% 

 

Page 72



63 
 

Those who lived in East Berwickshire (25%), Hawick and Denholm (24%), Hawick and 

Hermitage (24%) and Selkirkshire (24%) were significantly more likely to agree that the 

Council are dealing with anti-social behaviour and crime in their area than respondents who 

lived in Tweeddale West (11%).  

  Scottish Borders Council are dealing with anti-social behaviour and crime in your area analysed by ward 

  Base  
Strongly 

agree 
Agree 

Neither 
agree nor 
disagree 

Disagree 
Strongly 
disagree 

Don't 
know 

% 
agree 

% 
disagree 

East Berwickshire 254 4.7% 20.5% 40.2% 9.1% 3.9% 21.7% 25% 13% 

Hawick and Denholm 216 5.6% 18.1% 35.2% 19.9% 6.5% 14.8% 24% 26% 

Hawick and Hermitage 221 6.3% 17.6% 32.6% 19.0% 9.0% 15.4% 24% 28% 

Selkirkshire 179 5.0% 18.4% 41.9% 9.5% 4.5% 20.7% 24% 14% 

Kelso and District 299 3.3% 19.7% 35.1% 13.7% 7.0% 21.1% 23% 21% 

Galashiels and District 194 2.6% 18.6% 36.1% 16.5% 6.7% 19.6% 21% 23% 

Jedburgh and District 220 7.3% 11.8% 38.6% 11.8% 7.3% 23.2% 19% 19% 

Tweeddale East 274 1.1% 15.7% 42.7% 14.6% 4.0% 21.9% 17% 19% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 152 3.3% 13.2% 47.4% 6.6% 7.2% 22.4% 16% 14% 

Mid Berwickshire 244 4.1% 10.7% 39.8% 12.3% 3.3% 29.9% 15% 16% 

Tweeddale West 259 1.5% 9.3% 42.9% 12.4% 4.2% 29.7% 11% 17% 

 

Confidence in the police in the local area 

Over half of respondents who lived in Berwickshire (51%) and Eildon (52%) agreed that 

they had confidence in the police operating in their local area. Those who lived in Teviot 

were most likely to disagree with this statement (27%).  

Taking everything into account, I have confidence in the police in my local area analysed by area forum 

  Overall Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2620 512 533 539 452 546 

Strongly agree 10.2% 12.9% 9.9% 11.1% 10.0% 7.1% 

Agree 37.4% 38.1% 37.1% 41.0% 33.4% 37.9% 

Neither agree nor 
disagree 

26.6% 27.5% 27.4% 23.4% 25.0% 29.5% 

Disagree 14.0% 10.4% 14.1% 13.7% 17.9% 14.3% 

Strongly disagree 6.2% 3.9% 5.3% 6.1% 9.5% 5.7% 

Don't know 5.5% 7.2% 6.2% 4.6% 4.2% 5.5% 

% Agree 48% 51% 47% 52% 43% 45% 

% Disagree 20% 14% 19% 20% 27% 20% 

 

Page 73



64 
 

Analysis by ward reveals that those who lived in Leaderdale and Melrose (58%), East 

Berwickshire (55%) and Selkirkshire (52%) were significantly more likely than those who 

lived in Hawick and Hermitage to agree that they have confidence in the police in their local 

area (38%).  

 Taking everything into account, I have confidence in the police in my local area analysed by ward 

  Base  
Strongly 

agree 
Agree 

Neither 
agree nor 
disagree 

Disagree 
Strongly 
disagree 

Don't 
know 

% 
agree 

% 
disagree 

Leaderdale and Melrose 154 13.6% 44.8% 23.4% 6.5% 6.5% 5.2% 58% 13% 

East Berwickshire 264 13.3% 42.0% 26.9% 7.6% 4.5% 5.7% 55% 12% 

Selkirkshire 189 11.1% 41.3% 17.5% 20.6% 4.8% 4.8% 52% 25% 

Jedburgh and District 229 13.1% 37.1% 24.9% 12.2% 6.1% 6.6% 50% 18% 

Hawick and Denholm 228 13.2% 35.1% 22.4% 17.1% 8.8% 3.5% 48% 26% 

Tweeddale East 278 6.5% 41.4% 28.4% 12.6% 6.5% 4.7% 48% 19% 

Galashiels and District 196 9.2% 37.8% 29.1% 12.8% 7.1% 4.1% 47% 20% 

Mid Berwickshire 248 12.5% 33.9% 28.2% 13.3% 3.2% 8.9% 46% 17% 

Kelso and District 304 7.6% 37.2% 29.3% 15.5% 4.6% 5.9% 45% 20% 

Tweeddale West 268 7.8% 34.3% 30.6% 16.0% 4.9% 6.3% 42% 21% 

Hawick and Hermitage 224 6.7% 31.7% 27.7% 18.8% 10.3% 4.9% 38% 29% 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 74



65 
 

Neighbourhood problems (Q20) 

With regards to neighbourhood problems, the top five concerns for respondents were: 

 Parking problems (43% stating very/ fairly common) 

 Rubbish and litter lying around (37%) 

 Dangerous driving or speeding (37%) 

 Unwanted callers at the door (22%) 

 People using or dealing drugs (20%) 

Q20 Do you think the following are common in your local area? Analysed by area forum 

Base Overall 
Very 

common 
Fairly 

common 
Not very 
common 

Not at all 
common 

Don't 
know 

Noisy neighbours or loud parties 2522 3.2% 6.3% 28.6% 59.5% 2.4% 

Rubbish and litter lying around 2565 13.0% 24.1% 31.2% 31.0% 0.7% 

People being drunk or rowdy in public 
places 

2509 4.7% 10.2% 32.7% 48.1% 4.3% 

Abandoned or burnt out cars 2489 0.2% 0.6% 7.8% 86.3% 5.0% 

Vandalism or graffiti to property or 
vehicles 

2502 1.8% 5.5% 21.3% 67.4% 4.0% 

People using or dealing drugs 2511 6.1% 13.4% 18.2% 42.2% 20.0% 

Off road motorbikes 2482 1.9% 6.0% 20.1% 63.0% 9.1% 

Unwanted callers at the door 2515 6.4% 15.9% 39.2% 36.6% 2.0% 

Groups or individuals intimidating or 
harassing others 

2491 2.0% 4.3% 21.5% 62.9% 9.2% 

Racially motivated attacks 2496 0.2% 0.7% 10.9% 74.0% 14.2% 

Parking problems 2545 19.1% 23.5% 18.3% 35.6% 3.5% 

People setting fires to cause damage 2486 0.4% 1.0% 11.6% 76.6% 10.4% 

Youths causing annoyance 2513 3.6% 8.0% 26.4% 56.2% 5.8% 

Out of control dogs 2506 4.0% 6.9% 29.9% 54.5% 4.7% 

Anti-Social Driving Behaviour including 
speeding 

2553 13.8% 23.6% 30.2% 28.5% 4.0% 

 

Page 75



66 
 

The proportion of respondents who were of the opinion that these neighbourhood issues 

were common in their area has not changed significantly since 2013, with the exception of 

parking problems which has increased by 11% points. 

Q20 Neighbourhood Problems (% stating very/ fairly common) 

  2007 2008 2009 2010 2013 2015 

Noisy neighbours or loud parties 13% 12% 14% 14% 11% 10% 

Rubbish and litter lying around 40% 39% 34% 30% 36% 37% 

People being drunk or rowdy in public 
places 

27% 25% 23% 22% 18% 15% 

Abandoned or burnt out cars 3% 2% 2% 1% 1% 1% 

Vandalism or graffiti to property or 
vehicles 

20% 17% 14% 10% 7% 7% 

People using or dealing drugs 20% 20% 20% 22% 19% 20% 

Groups or individuals intimidating or 
harassing others 

15% 14% 12% 9% 7% 6% 

Racially motivated attacks 2% 1% 1% 1% 1% 1% 

Parking problems    36% 32% 43% 

People setting fires to cause damage 1% 1% 1% 2% 1% 1% 

Dangerous driving or speeding 34% 38% 36% 46% 38% 37% 

 

Noisy neighbours or loud parties 

Analysis by area forum reveals that respondents who lived in Teviot than all other areas 

were significantly more likely to have said that noisy neighbours or loud parties (16%) was a 

common problem in their neighbourhood.  

Noisy neighbours or loud parties analysed by area forum 

  Overall Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2522 490 506 518 433 539 

Very common 3.2% 1.6% 3.6% 2.3% 6.2% 2.4% 

Fairly common 6.3% 4.7% 5.1% 7.9% 9.9% 3.9% 

Not very common 28.6% 26.9% 31.0% 29.0% 31.2% 26.9% 

Not at all common 59.5% 63.9% 58.1% 58.9% 50.1% 64.4% 

Don't know 2.4% 2.9% 2.2% 1.9% 2.5% 2.4% 

% very/ fairly common  10% 6% 9% 10% 16% 6% 

% not very common/ not at all 
common 

88% 91% 89% 88% 81% 91% 

 

Page 76



67 
 

Ward based analysis reveals that the proportion of respondents who said that noisy 

neighbours or loud parties was a common problem in their neighbourhood ranges from 2% 

for Leaderdale and Melrose respondents to 17% for those who lived in Hawick and 

Hermitage. 
  Noisy neighbours or loud parties analysed by ward 

  Base  
Very 

common 
Fairly 

common 
Not very 
common 

Not at 
all 

common 

Don't 
know 

% very/ 
fairly 

common 

% not 
very/ not 

at all 
common 

Hawick and Hermitage 219 5.5% 11.4% 30.6% 51.1% 1.4% 17% 82% 

Hawick and Denholm 214 7.0% 8.4% 31.8% 49.1% 3.7% 15% 81% 

Galashiels and District 188 2.7% 11.2% 34.6% 50.0% 1.6% 14% 85% 

Selkirkshire 178 3.4% 10.1% 23.6% 61.2% 1.7% 14% 85% 

Jedburgh and District 214 3.7% 5.6% 29.9% 59.3% 1.4% 9% 89% 

Kelso and District 292 3.4% 4.8% 31.8% 57.2% 2.7% 8% 89% 

Mid Berwickshire 241 1.2% 5.4% 25.7% 66.0% 1.7% 7% 92% 

Tweeddale East 277 2.2% 4.7% 28.5% 62.8% 1.8% 7% 91% 

East Berwickshire 249 2.0% 4.0% 28.1% 61.8% 4.0% 6% 90% 

Tweeddale West 262 2.7% 3.1% 25.2% 66.0% 3.1% 6% 91% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 152 0.7% 1.3% 28.3% 67.1% 2.6% 2% 95% 

 
Rubbish and litter lying around 

Rubbish and litter lying around was more of a concern for Berwickshire (40%), Eildon (41%) 

and Teviot respondents (43%) than those who lived in Cheviot and Tweeddale (both 31%).  

Rubbish and litter lying around analysed by area forum 

  Overall Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2565 505 511 531 439 543 

Very common 13.0% 14.3% 8.2% 14.5% 20.0% 8.8% 

Fairly common 24.1% 25.7% 22.9% 26.4% 23.2% 22.3% 

Not very common 31.2% 28.1% 34.2% 29.8% 27.8% 35.9% 

Not at all common 31.0% 30.9% 34.2% 29.0% 28.0% 32.4% 

Don't know 0.7% 1.0% 0.4% 0.4% 0.9% 0.6% 

% very/ fairly common  37% 40% 31% 41% 43% 31% 

% not very common/ not at all 
common 

62% 59% 68% 59% 56% 68% 

 

Page 77



68 
 

The proportion of respondents who said this was a common problem ranges from 28% in 

Leaderdale and Melrose to 51% of respondents who lived in Galashiels and District.  
  Rubbish and litter lying around analysed by ward 

  Base  
Very 

common 
Fairly 

common 
Not very 
common 

Not at 
all 

common 

Don't 
know 

% very/ 
fairly 

common 

% not 
very/ not 

at all 
common 

Galashiels and District 195 21.5% 29.7% 25.1% 23.1% 0.5% 51% 48% 

East Berwickshire 257 17.9% 27.6% 26.1% 27.2% 1.2% 46% 53% 

Hawick and Denholm 218 22.9% 22.0% 25.7% 27.5% 1.8% 45% 53% 

Hawick and Hermitage 221 17.2% 24.4% 29.9% 28.5% - 42% 58% 

Selkirkshire 183 13.1% 27.9% 27.9% 31.1% - 41% 59% 

Jedburgh and District 216 10.6% 23.6% 33.8% 31.5% 0.5% 34% 65% 

Mid Berwickshire 248 10.5% 23.8% 30.2% 34.7% 0.8% 34% 65% 

Tweeddale East 278 8.6% 23.4% 32.0% 35.6% 0.4% 32% 68% 

Tweeddale West 265 9.1% 21.1% 40.0% 29.1% 0.8% 30% 69% 

Kelso and District 295 6.4% 22.4% 34.6% 36.3% 0.3% 29% 71% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 153 7.2% 20.3% 37.9% 34.0% 0.7% 28% 72% 

 

People being drunk or rowdy in public places 

Teviot respondents were significantly more likely to have said that people being drunk or 

rowdy in public places was a common problem (24%) than respondents who lived in 

Berwickshire (10%), Cheviot (11%) and Tweeddale (12%).   

People being drunk or rowdy in public places  analysed by area forum 

  Overall Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2509 494 495 516 429 539 

Very common 4.7% 2.2% 3.6% 4.8% 9.3% 4.1% 

Fairly common 10.2% 7.3% 7.5% 14.0% 14.2% 8.3% 

Not very common 32.7% 30.4% 34.7% 31.2% 34.0% 34.0% 

Not at all common 48.1% 53.4% 49.7% 45.7% 39.4% 50.6% 

Don't know 4.3% 6.7% 4.4% 4.3% 3.0% 3.0% 

% very/ fairly common  15% 10% 11% 19% 24% 12% 

% not very common/ not at all 
common 

81% 84% 84% 77% 73% 85% 

 

Page 78



69 
 

Respondents who lived in Galashiels and District (30%) were significantly more likely to 

have said that this was a common problem than respondents who lived in East 

Berwickshire (8%), Leaderdale and Melrose (9%) and Jedburgh and District (9%).  

  People being drunk or rowdy in public places analysed by ward 

  Base  
Very 

common 
Fairly 

common 
Not very 
common 

Not at 
all 

common 

Don't 
know 

% very/ 
fairly 

common 

% not 
very/ not 

at all 
common 

Galashiels and District 188 9.0% 21.3% 28.7% 36.7% 4.3% 30% 65% 

Hawick and Hermitage 217 9.7% 14.7% 36.9% 35.9% 2.8% 24% 73% 

Hawick and Denholm 212 9.0% 13.7% 31.1% 42.9% 3.3% 23% 74% 

Selkirkshire 177 2.8% 12.4% 33.9% 45.8% 5.1% 15% 80% 

Kelso and District 288 4.2% 8.7% 36.5% 46.2% 4.5% 13% 83% 

Tweeddale West 262 3.8% 8.8% 30.5% 54.2% 2.7% 13% 85% 

Tweeddale East 277 4.3% 7.9% 37.2% 47.3% 3.2% 12% 85% 

Mid Berwickshire 243 1.6% 9.5% 28.0% 52.3% 8.6% 11% 80% 

Jedburgh and District 207 2.9% 5.8% 32.4% 54.6% 4.3% 9% 87% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 151 2.0% 6.6% 31.1% 57.0% 3.3% 9% 88% 

East Berwickshire 251 2.8% 5.2% 32.7% 54.6% 4.8% 8% 87% 

 

Abandoned or burnt out cars 

The results to this question do not vary significantly by area forum or ward.  

Abandoned or burnt out cars analysed by area forum 

  Overall Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2489 491 498 511 418 535 

Very common 0.2% 0.2% - 0.4% 0.2% 0.2% 

Fairly common 0.6% 0.4% 0.4% 0.8% 1.4% 0.2% 

Not very common 7.8% 8.1% 6.4% 8.4% 10.0% 6.7% 

Not at all common 86.3% 85.9% 88.0% 85.9% 81.3% 89.3% 

Don't know 5.0% 5.3% 5.2% 4.5% 6.9% 3.6% 

% very/ fairly common  1% 1% 0% 1% 2% 0% 

% not very common/ not at all 
common 

94% 94% 94% 94% 91$ 96$ 

  Abandoned or burnt out cars analysed by ward 

  Base  
Very 

common 
Fairly 

common 
Not very 
common 

Not at 
all 

common 

Don't 
know 

% very/ 
fairly 

common 

% not 
very/ not 

at all 
common 

Galashiels and District 185 1.1% 0.5% 11.4% 82.2% 4.9% 2% 94% 

Hawick and Denholm 206 0.5% 1.5% 11.7% 80.1% 6.3% 2% 92% 

Hawick and Hermitage 212 - 1.4% 8.5% 82.5% 7.5% 1% 91% 

Kelso and District 291 - 0.7% 5.8% 88.3% 5.2% 1% 94% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 152 - 1.3% 3.9% 90.1% 4.6% 1% 94% 

Mid Berwickshire 243 - 0.8% 7.8% 86.0% 5.3% 1% 94% 

Selkirkshire 174 - 0.6% 9.2% 86.2% 4.0% 1% 95% 

East Berwickshire 248 0.4% - 8.5% 85.9% 5.2% 0% 94% 

Tweeddale East 276 0.4% - 6.5% 90.2% 2.9% 0% 97% 

Tweeddale West 259 - 0.4% 6.9% 88.4% 4.2% 0% 95% 

Jedburgh and District 207 - - 7.2% 87.4% 5.3% - 95% 

Page 79



70 
 

Vandalism or graffiti to property or vehicles 

Respondents who lived in Teviot were most likely to have said that vandalism or graffiti to 

property or vehicles was a common problem in their neighbourhood (14%). Those who lived 

in Berwickshire and Tweeddale were least likely to have said this was a common problem 

(both 4%).  

Vandalism or graffiti to property or vehicles analysed by area forum 

  Overall Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2502 488 500 514 425 539 

Very common 1.8% 0.6% 0.8% 2.3% 4.2% 0.9% 

Fairly common 5.5% 3.5% 4.4% 7.2% 10.1% 3.0% 

Not very common 21.3% 19.3% 19.4% 22.6% 21.4% 23.4% 

Not at all common 67.4% 72.3% 71.4% 63.6% 58.8% 70.1% 

Don't know 4.0% 4.3% 4.0% 4.3% 5.4% 2.6% 

% very/ fairly common  7% 4% 5% 10% 14% 4% 

% not very common/ not at all 
common 

89% 92% 91% 86% 80% 94% 

 
Respondents who lived in Teviot were most likely to have said that vandalism or graffiti to 

property or vehicles was a common problem in their neighbourhood (14%). Those who lived 

in Berwickshire and Tweeddale were least likely to have said this was a common problem 

(both 4%).  

  Vandalism or graffiti to property or vehicles analysed by ward 

  Base  
Very 

common 
Fairly 

common 
Not very 
common 

Not at 
all 

common 

Don't 
know 

% very/ 
fairly 

common 

% not 
very/ not 

at all 
common 

Galashiels and District 189 4.2% 12.2% 23.8% 56.6% 3.2% 16% 80% 

Hawick and Denholm 209 4.3% 11.0% 22.0% 57.4% 5.3% 15% 79% 

Hawick and Hermitage 216 4.2% 9.3% 20.8% 60.2% 5.6% 13% 81% 

Selkirkshire 175 1.1% 6.3% 20.6% 66.3% 5.7% 7% 87% 

Jedburgh and District 209 0.5% 5.7% 19.6% 69.4% 4.8% 6% 89% 

Kelso and District 291 1.0% 3.4% 19.2% 72.9% 3.4% 5% 92% 

East Berwickshire 248 0.4% 4.0% 23.4% 68.5% 3.6% 4% 92% 

Mid Berwickshire 240 0.8% 2.9% 15.0% 76.3% 5.0% 4% 91% 

Tweeddale East 278 0.7% 2.9% 26.3% 68.7% 1.4% 4% 95% 

Tweeddale West 261 1.1% 3.1% 20.3% 71.6% 3.8% 4% 92% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 150 1.3% 2.0% 23.3% 69.3% 4.0% 3% 93% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 80



71 
 

People using or dealing drugs 

Eildon and Teviot respondents were most likely to have said that people using or dealing 

drugs was a common problem in their neighbourhood (both 25%), while Berwickshire 

respondents were least likely (14%),  

People using or dealing drugs analysed by area forum 

  Overall Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2511 494 499 514 429 539 

Very common 6.1% 3.8% 5.2% 7.4% 10.3% 4.1% 

Fairly common 13.4% 10.3% 11.2% 17.1% 14.7% 13.4% 

Not very common 18.2% 20.4% 19.0% 16.7% 20.3% 15.6% 

Not at all common 42.2% 40.5% 44.7% 41.2% 37.5% 46.6% 

Don't know 20.0% 24.9% 19.8% 17.5% 17.2% 20.4% 

% very/ fairly common  20% 14% 16% 25% 25% 17% 

% not very common/ not at all 
common 

60% 61% 64% 58% 58% 62% 

 
  People using or dealing drugs analysed by ward 

  Base  
Very 

common 
Fairly 

common 
Not very 
common 

Not at 
all 

common 

Don't 
know 

% very/ 
fairly 

common 

% not 
very/ not 

at all 
common 

Galashiels and District 189 11.6% 23.3% 14.3% 32.3% 18.5% 35% 47% 

Hawick and Denholm 213 11.7% 14.6% 19.2% 36.6% 17.8% 26% 56% 

Hawick and Hermitage 216 8.8% 14.8% 21.3% 38.4% 16.7% 24% 60% 

Selkirkshire 177 6.8% 15.3% 16.4% 45.8% 15.8% 22% 62% 

Tweeddale East 280 4.6% 17.5% 16.8% 42.9% 18.2% 22% 60% 

East Berwickshire 252 5.6% 13.5% 19.4% 40.9% 20.6% 19% 60% 

Kelso and District 291 5.5% 12.4% 21.6% 43.3% 17.2% 18% 65% 

Jedburgh and District 208 4.8% 9.6% 15.4% 46.6% 23.6% 14% 62% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 148 2.7% 11.5% 20.3% 47.3% 18.2% 14% 68% 

Tweeddale West 259 3.5% 8.9% 14.3% 50.6% 22.8% 12% 65% 

Mid Berwickshire 242 2.1% 7.0% 21.5% 40.1% 29.3% 9% 62% 

 

Page 81



72 
 

Off road motorbikes  

In terms of off road motorbikes this was most common in Teviot (10%).  

Off road motorbikes analysed by area forum 

  Overall Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2482 490 497 509 416 534 

Very common 1.9% 1.6% 1.4% 1.6% 2.6% 1.7% 

Fairly common 6.0% 5.5% 5.8% 3.9% 7.5% 6.7% 

Not very common 20.1% 21.8% 18.3% 18.7% 21.6% 20.6% 

Not at all common 63.0% 60.8% 65.2% 66.6% 58.9% 63.3% 

Don't know 9.1% 10.2% 9.3% 9.2% 9.4% 7.7% 

% very/ fairly common  8% 7% 7% 6% 10% 8% 

% not very common/ not at all 
common 

83% 83% 84% 85% 81% 84% 

 
  Off road motorbikes analysed by ward 

  Base  
Very 

common 
Fairly 

common 
Not very 
common 

Not at 
all 

common 

Don't 
know 

% very/ 
fairly 

common 

% not 
very/ not 

at all 
common 

Hawick and Denholm 207 2.9% 8.7% 25.1% 53.1% 10.1% 12% 78% 

Jedburgh and District 207 2.4% 9.7% 20.3% 59.4% 8.2% 12% 80% 

Tweeddale East 274 2.2% 7.7% 23.0% 59.1% 8.0% 10% 82% 

Hawick and Hermitage 209 2.4% 6.2% 18.2% 64.6% 8.6% 9% 83% 

Selkirkshire 173 2.9% 6.4% 22.0% 61.3% 7.5% 9% 83% 

Mid Berwickshire 242 2.5% 5.8% 21.9% 57.9% 12.0% 8% 80% 

Tweeddale West 260 1.2% 5.8% 18.1% 67.7% 7.3% 7% 86% 

East Berwickshire 248 0.8% 5.2% 21.8% 63.7% 8.5% 6% 86% 

Galashiels and District 187 1.6% 2.7% 16.0% 67.9% 11.8% 4% 84% 

Kelso and District 290 0.7% 3.1% 16.9% 69.3% 10.0% 4% 86% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 149 - 2.7% 18.1% 71.1% 8.1% 3% 89% 

 

Unwanted callers at the door 

Those who lived in Cheviot (26%) and Eildon (24%) were most likely to have said that 

unwanted callers at the door was a common problem in their neighbourhood.  

Unwanted callers at the door analysed by area forum  

  Overall Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2515 494 507 515 427 536 

Very common 6.4% 5.1% 9.5% 6.8% 5.4% 4.9% 

Fairly common 15.9% 13.6% 16.6% 17.1% 13.6% 17.7% 

Not very common 39.2% 39.7% 37.1% 39.0% 38.9% 41.2% 

Not at all common 36.6% 40.1% 34.7% 35.0% 38.4% 35.4% 

Don't know 2.0% 1.6% 2.2% 2.1% 3.7% 0.7% 

% very/ fairly common  22% 19% 26% 24% 19% 23% 

% not very common/ not at all 
common 

76% 80% 72% 74% 77% 77% 

 
 

Page 82



73 
 

Analysis by ward shows that those who lived in Leaderdale and Melrose (31%) were twice 

as likely to have said unwanted callers at the door were a common problem, than those 

who lived in Hawick and Hermitage (15%).  

  Unwanted callers at the door analysed by ward 

  Base  
Very 

common 
Fairly 

common 
Not very 
common 

Not at 
all 

common 

Don't 
know 

% very/ 
fairly 

common 

% not 
very/ not 

at all 
common 

Leaderdale and Melrose 150 8.0% 22.7% 34.7% 33.3% 1.3% 31% 68% 

Kelso and District 296 8.8% 19.6% 33.1% 36.5% 2.0% 28% 70% 

Tweeddale East 275 6.5% 20.0% 45.1% 28.0% 0.4% 27% 73% 

Hawick and Denholm 210 7.6% 15.2% 37.6% 35.7% 3.8% 23% 73% 

Jedburgh and District 211 10.4% 12.3% 42.7% 32.2% 2.4% 23% 75% 

Galashiels and District 187 7.5% 14.4% 42.8% 32.6% 2.7% 22% 75% 

Mid Berwickshire 242 5.0% 14.9% 39.3% 38.4% 2.5% 20% 78% 

Selkirkshire 178 5.1% 15.2% 38.8% 38.8% 2.2% 20% 78% 

East Berwickshire 252 5.2% 12.3% 40.1% 41.7% 0.8% 18% 82% 

Tweeddale West 261 3.1% 15.3% 37.2% 43.3% 1.1% 18% 81% 

Hawick and Hermitage 217 3.2% 12.0% 40.1% 41.0% 3.7% 15% 81% 

 
Groups or individuals intimidating or harassing others  

Teviot respondents were most likely to have said that groups or individuals intimidating or 

harassing others was a common issue in their neighbourhood (11%) and Tweeddale (4%) 

and Berwickshire respondents (3%) were least likely.  

Groups or individuals intimidating or harassing others analysed by area forum 

  Overall Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2491 487 499 514 422 533 

Very common 2.0% 1.4% 2.0% 1.4% 3.8% 1.5% 

Fairly common 4.3% 1.8% 4.6% 5.8% 7.3% 2.3% 

Not very common 21.5% 20.9% 21.6% 24.9% 24.9% 16.9% 

Not at all common 62.9% 63.2% 63.9% 59.7% 55.5% 70.7% 

Don't know 9.2% 12.5% 7.8% 8.2% 8.5% 8.6% 

% very/ fairly common  6% 3% 7% 7% 11% 4% 

% not very common/ not at all 
common 

84% 84% 86% 85% 80% 88% 

 

Page 83



74 
 

Those who lived in Tweeddale West and in East Berwickshire were least likely to have said 

that groups or individuals harassing others was a common problem in their neighbourhood 

(3%) than respondents who lived in Hawick and Denholm (13%).  

  Groups or individuals intimidating or harassing others analysed by ward 

  Base  
Very 

common 
Fairly 

common 
Not very 
common 

Not at 
all 

common 

Don't 
know 

% very/ 
fairly 

common 

% not 
very/ not 

at all 
common 

Hawick and Denholm 208 4.8% 8.2% 23.1% 54.3% 9.6% 13% 77% 

Galashiels and District 189 1.1% 8.5% 27.0% 52.4% 11.1% 10% 79% 

Hawick and Hermitage 214 2.8% 6.5% 26.6% 56.5% 7.5% 9% 83% 

Kelso and District 291 2.4% 4.8% 23.0% 61.9% 7.9% 7% 85% 

Selkirkshire 175 1.1% 5.7% 24.0% 62.3% 6.9% 7% 86% 

Jedburgh and District 208 1.4% 4.3% 19.7% 66.8% 7.7% 6% 87% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 150 2.0% 2.7% 23.3% 66.0% 6.0% 5% 89% 

Tweeddale East 274 1.8% 2.9% 17.9% 68.2% 9.1% 5% 86% 

Mid Berwickshire 238 2.1% 1.7% 19.3% 63.0% 13.9% 4% 82% 

East Berwickshire 249 0.8% 2.0% 22.5% 63.5% 11.2% 3% 86% 

Tweeddale West 259 1.2% 1.5% 15.8% 73.4% 8.1% 3% 89% 

 

 

Racially motivated attacks 

In terms of racially motivated attacks the proportion of respondents stating this was a 

common problem was very low in all areas. This question did not vary significantly in terms 

of area forum or ward.  

Racially motivated attacks analysed by area forum   

  Overall Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2496 490 501 514 423 532 

Very common 0.2% - 0.2% 0.2% 0.5% - 

Fairly common 0.7% 0.6% 1.0% 0.2% 1.2% 0.8% 

Not very common 10.9% 10.6% 10.4% 9.7% 16.3% 8.5% 

Not at all common 74.0% 73.9% 76.2% 73.3% 68.6% 77.4% 

Don't know 14.2% 14.9% 12.2% 16.5% 13.5% 13.3% 

% very/ fairly common  1% 1% 1% 0% 2% 1% 

% not very common/ not at all 
common 

85% 84% 87% 83% 85% 86% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 84



75 
 

  Racially motivated attacks analysed by ward 

  Base  
Very 

common 
Fairly 

common 
Not very 
common 

Not at 
all 

common 

Don't 
know 

% very/ 
fairly 

common 

% not 
very/ not 

at all 
common 

Hawick and Denholm 210 0.5% 1.4% 19.0% 67.1% 11.9% 2% 86% 

Galashiels and District 188 0.5% 0.5% 13.8% 60.6% 24.5% 1% 75% 

Hawick and Hermitage 213 0.5% 0.9% 13.6% 70.0% 15.0% 1% 84% 

Jedburgh and District 208 - 1.4% 8.2% 79.3% 11.1% 1% 88% 

Kelso and District 293 0.3% 0.7% 11.9% 74.1% 13.0% 1% 86% 

Mid Berwickshire 244 - 0.8% 9.8% 72.1% 17.2% 1% 82% 

Tweeddale East 274 - 1.1% 8.8% 77.7% 12.4% 1% 87% 

East Berwickshire 246 - 0.4% 11.4% 75.6% 12.6% 0% 87% 

Tweeddale West 258 - 0.4% 8.1% 77.1% 14.3% 0% 85% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 151 - - 7.9% 79.5% 12.6% - 87% 

Selkirkshire 175 - - 6.9% 81.7% 11.4% - 89% 

 
 

Parking problems 

Parking problems were less of an issue in Berwickshire (35%) than all other areas.  

Parking problems analysed by area forum 

  Overall Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2545 499 509 520 435 546 

Very common 19.1% 15.4% 17.1% 20.2% 21.8% 20.1% 

Fairly common 23.5% 19.6% 23.8% 24.4% 22.8% 26.4% 

Not very common 18.3% 18.4% 20.2% 18.8% 17.2% 17.4% 

Not at all common 35.6% 41.5% 36.5% 32.9% 33.6% 33.5% 

Don't know 3.5% 5.0% 2.4% 3.7% 4.6% 2.6% 

% very/ fairly common  43% 35% 41% 45% 45% 47% 

% not very common/ not at all 
common 

54% 60% 57% 52% 51% 51% 

 

Parking problems were less common in Jedburgh and District (32%) and East Berwickshire 

(38%) than all other wards.  

  Parking problems analysed by ward 

  Base  
Very 

common 
Fairly 

common 
Not very 
common 

Not at 
all 

common 

Don't 
know 

% very/ 
fairly 

common 

% not 
very/ not 

at all 
common 

Kelso and District 295 20.7% 26.8% 18.3% 31.5% 2.7% 48% 50% 

Hawick and Hermitage 222 25.7% 21.2% 16.2% 33.3% 3.6% 47% 50% 

Selkirkshire 180 21.7% 25.0% 13.3% 38.9% 1.1% 47% 52% 

Tweeddale West 268 21.3% 25.4% 16.8% 34.3% 2.2% 47% 51% 

Tweeddale East 278 19.1% 27.3% 18.0% 32.7% 2.9% 46% 51% 

Galashiels and District 189 21.2% 23.8% 19.6% 28.0% 7.4% 45% 48% 

Hawick and Denholm 213 17.8% 24.4% 18.3% 33.8% 5.6% 42% 52% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 151 17.2% 24.5% 24.5% 31.8% 2.0% 42% 56% 

Mid Berwickshire 247 17.0% 21.1% 16.2% 41.7% 4.0% 38% 58% 

East Berwickshire 252 13.9% 18.3% 20.6% 41.3% 6.0% 32% 62% 

Jedburgh and District 214 12.1% 19.6% 22.9% 43.5% 1.9% 32% 66% 

 

Page 85



76 
 

People setting fires to cause damage 

In terms of people setting fires to cause damage, the proportion of respondents stating this 

was a common problem was very low in all area forums at only 1% or 2%. This question did 

not vary significantly by area forum or ward.  

People setting fires to cause damage analysed by area forum 

  Overall Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2486 489 498 512 420 531 

Very common 0.4% - 0.6% 0.4% 0.5% 0.2% 

Fairly common 1.0% 1.0% 1.2% 0.8% 1.4% 0.6% 

Not very common 11.6% 12.3% 9.6% 10.9% 15.5% 10.4% 

Not at all common 76.6% 74.4% 78.7% 76.2% 73.8% 79.7% 

Don't know 10.4% 12.3% 9.8% 11.7% 8.8% 9.2% 

% very/ fairly common  1% 1% 2% 1% 2% 1% 

% not very common/ not at all 
common 

88% 87% 88% 87% 89% 90% 

 

People setting fires to cause damage analysed by ward 

  Base  
Very 

common 
Fairly 

common 
Not very 
common 

Not at 
all 

common 

Don't 
know 

% very/ 
fairly 

common 

% not 
very/ not 

at all 
common 

East Berwickshire 247 - 1.6% 14.2% 72.9% 11.3% 2% 87% 

Hawick and Hermitage 212 0.5% 1.9% 14.6% 75.5% 7.5% 2% 90% 

Kelso and District 291 0.7% 1.4% 10.3% 76.3% 11.3% 2% 87% 

Galashiels and District 187 1.1% - 16.6% 66.8% 15.5% 1% 83% 

Hawick and Denholm 208 0.5% 1.0% 16.3% 72.1% 10.1% 1% 89% 

Jedburgh and District 207 0.5% 1.0% 8.7% 82.1% 7.7% 1% 91% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 150 - 1.3% 8.7% 80.7% 9.3% 1% 89% 

Selkirkshire 175 - 1.1% 6.9% 82.3% 9.7% 1% 89% 

Tweeddale East 277 0.4% 0.4% 11.9% 76.5% 10.8% 1% 88% 

Tweeddale West 254 - 0.8% 8.7% 83.1% 7.5% 1% 92% 

Mid Berwickshire 242 - 0.4% 10.3% 76.0% 13.2% 0% 86% 

 
 

Youths causing annoyance 

Problems with youths was most common in Teviot (20%) and least common in Tweeddale 

(7%) and Berwickshire (9%).  

Youths causing annoyance analysed by area forum 

  Overall Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2513 493 500 519 428 537 

Very common 3.6% 1.8% 2.8% 2.5% 8.2% 3.0% 

Fairly common 8.0% 7.3% 7.8% 9.6% 11.4% 4.5% 

Not very common 26.4% 24.1% 27.0% 30.1% 26.2% 24.6% 

Not at all common 56.2% 57.4% 58.4% 52.6% 49.5% 62.0% 

Don't know 5.8% 9.3% 4.0% 5.2% 4.7% 6.0% 

% very/ fairly common  12% 9% 11% 12% 20% 7% 

% not very common/ not at all 
common 

83% 82% 85% 83% 76% 87% 

Page 86



77 
 

Those who lived in Hawick and Denholm (22%) were significantly more likely to have said 

that youths causing annoyance was a common problem than those who lived in Tweedale 

West (7%) and Leaderdale and Melrose (7%).   

  Youths causing annoyance analysed by ward 

  Base  
Very 

common 
Fairly 

common 
Not very 
common 

Not at 
all 

common 

Don't 
know 

% very/ 
fairly 

common 

% not 
very/ not 

at all 
common 

Hawick and Denholm 211 9.5% 12.3% 22.7% 51.2% 4.3% 22% 74% 

Hawick and Hermitage 217 6.9% 10.6% 29.5% 47.9% 5.1% 18% 77% 

Selkirkshire 178 2.8% 13.5% 23.6% 55.1% 5.1% 16% 79% 

Galashiels and District 190 2.6% 10.0% 35.3% 46.3% 5.8% 13% 82% 

Jedburgh and District 209 3.3% 9.1% 26.3% 57.9% 3.3% 12% 84% 

Mid Berwickshire 244 2.5% 7.8% 23.4% 56.6% 9.8% 10% 80% 

Kelso and District 291 2.4% 6.9% 27.5% 58.8% 4.5% 9% 86% 

East Berwickshire 249 1.2% 6.8% 24.9% 58.2% 8.8% 8% 83% 

Tweeddale East 278 2.9% 5.0% 27.7% 57.9% 6.5% 8% 86% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 151 2.0% 4.6% 31.1% 57.6% 4.6% 7% 89% 

Tweeddale West 259 3.1% 3.9% 21.2% 66.4% 5.4% 7% 88% 

 
 

Out of control dogs 

In terms of out of control dogs, this was most common amongst Teviot respondents (17%) 

and least common in Cheviot (8%) and Tweeddale (9%).  

Out of control dogs analysed by area forum 

  Overall Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2506 490 500 516 428 535 

Very common 4.0% 3.3% 2.8% 4.3% 6.5% 3.0% 

Fairly common 6.9% 7.3% 4.8% 6.2% 10.7% 6.2% 

Not very common 29.9% 28.2% 32.4% 29.1% 30.1% 30.1% 

Not at all common 54.5% 53.9% 56.2% 55.8% 48.6% 56.8% 

Don't know 4.7% 7.3% 3.8% 4.7% 4.0% 3.9% 

% very/ fairly common  11% 11% 8% 10% 17% 9% 

% not very common/ not at all 
common 

84% 82% 89% 85% 79% 87% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 87



78 
 

Out of control dogs was significantly more of a problem for those who lived in Hawick and 

Denholm (23%) than those who lived in Leaderdale and Melrose (6%), Tweeddale West 

(7%) and Jedburgh and District (7%).  

  Out of control dogs analysed by ward 

  Base  
Very 

common 
Fairly 

common 
Not very 
common 

Not at 
all 

common 

Don't 
know 

% very/ 
fairly 

common 

% not 
very/ not 

at all 
common 

Hawick and Denholm 214 8.4% 14.5% 30.4% 43.5% 3.3% 23% 74% 

Galashiels and District 189 6.3% 7.4% 30.2% 50.3% 5.8% 14% 80% 

Hawick and Hermitage 214 4.7% 7.0% 29.9% 53.7% 4.7% 12% 84% 

East Berwickshire 247 4.0% 7.3% 27.9% 54.3% 6.5% 11% 82% 

Selkirkshire 178 5.1% 5.6% 28.1% 57.9% 3.4% 11% 86% 

Tweeddale East 277 2.9% 8.3% 30.7% 53.1% 5.1% 11% 84% 

Mid Berwickshire 243 2.5% 7.4% 28.4% 53.5% 8.2% 10% 82% 

Kelso and District 293 1.7% 6.1% 33.8% 53.6% 4.8% 8% 87% 

Jedburgh and District 207 4.3% 2.9% 30.4% 59.9% 2.4% 7% 90% 

Tweeddale West 258 3.1% 3.9% 29.5% 60.9% 2.7% 7% 90% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 149 0.7% 5.4% 28.9% 60.4% 4.7% 6% 89% 

 
 

Anti-social driving behaviour including speeding 

Anti-social driving behaviour including speeding was significantly more of an issue for 

Tweeddale respondents (42%) and Teviot respondents (42%) than those who lived in 

Cheviot (31%). 

  Anti-social driving behaviour including speeding analysed by area forum     

  Overall Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2553 501 512 520 436 547 

Very common 13.8% 14.4% 9.0% 13.3% 18.1% 14.4% 

Fairly common 23.6% 22.8% 22.3% 21.0% 23.9% 28.0% 

Not very common 30.2% 27.5% 35.5% 30.4% 28.4% 28.9% 

Not at all common 28.5% 29.3% 29.9% 31.3% 25.5% 26.0% 

Don't know 4.0% 6.0% 3.3% 4.0% 4.1% 2.7% 

% very/ fairly common  37% 37% 31% 34% 42% 42% 

% not very common/ not at all 
common 

59% 57% 65% 62% 54% 55% 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 88



79 
 

This problem was significantly more common for those who lived in Tweeddale West (47%) 

than those who lived in Leaderdale and Melrose (28%).  

  Anti-Social Driving Behaviour including speeding analysed by ward 

  Base  
Very 

common 
Fairly 

common 
Not very 
common 

Not at 
all 

common 

Don't 
know 

% very/ 
fairly 

common 

% not 
very/ not 

at all 
common 

Tweeddale West 268 19.4% 27.6% 28.0% 22.0% 3.0% 47% 50% 

Hawick and Denholm 219 21.0% 21.9% 24.7% 28.3% 4.1% 43% 53% 

Hawick and Hermitage 217 15.2% 25.8% 32.3% 22.6% 4.1% 41% 55% 

Galashiels and District 189 12.2% 26.5% 28.6% 28.6% 4.2% 39% 57% 

Mid Berwickshire 247 13.8% 25.1% 27.5% 27.5% 6.1% 39% 55% 

Tweeddale East 279 9.7% 28.3% 29.7% 29.7% 2.5% 38% 60% 

East Berwickshire 254 15.0% 20.5% 27.6% 31.1% 5.9% 35% 59% 

Selkirkshire 179 16.8% 17.9% 27.4% 32.4% 5.6% 35% 60% 

Jedburgh and District 216 7.4% 24.1% 37.0% 28.2% 3.2% 32% 65% 

Kelso and District 296 10.1% 20.9% 34.5% 31.1% 3.4% 31% 66% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 152 10.5% 17.8% 36.2% 33.6% 2.0% 28% 70% 

 

Page 89



80 
 

Neighbourhood priorities (Q21) 

Respondents were asked whether they felt a number of issues should be a high, medium or 

low priority for the police in their local area. The top three priorities for respondents overall 

were road safety (72% stating high priority), followed by violent crime (62%) and 

housebreakings and theft (57%).  

 
 

In 2013, the top three priorities were violent crime (74%), followed by drug dealing and drug 

misuse (70%) and road safety (67%).  

Q21 Local area priorities (2013/2015) 

  2013 2015 

  
High 

priority 
Medium 
priority 

Low 
priority 

High 
priority 

Medium 
priority 

Low 
priority 

Road safety  67% 28% 6% 72% 23% 6% 

Violent crime  74% 13% 13% 62% 21% 18% 

Antisocial behaviour/ alcohol related 
disorder  

57% 31% 12% 47% 36% 18% 

Housebreakings and theft  65% 24% 11% 57% 30% 13% 

Hate crime including racist crime  46% 31% 23% 37% 29% 34% 

Fraud, financial crime and e-crime  39% 39% 22% 36% 37% 27% 

Car crime  42% 41% 16% 34% 43% 23% 

Drug dealing and drugs misuse  70% 17% 13% 56% 25% 19% 

Serious and organised crime  
63% 14% 24% 

50% 19% 32% 

Terrorism  43% 13% 45% 

Page 90



81 
 

Road safety  

Tweeddale respondents were significantly more likely to have said that road safety was a 

high priority (75%) than respondents who lived in Cheviot (68%).  

Road safety analysed by area forum 

  Overall  Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2524 491 510 515 431 540 

High priority  71.7% 74.7% 67.8% 73.8% 69.8% 72.8% 

Medium priority 22.7% 19.1% 25.5% 22.5% 22.0% 23.1% 

Low priority 5.6% 6.1% 6.7% 3.7% 8.1% 4.1% 

 

Analysis by ward reveals that those who lived in Mid Berwickshire (80%) were most likely to 

rate road safety a high priority and those who lived in Kelso and District (67%) and in 

Hawick and Hermitage were least likely (67%).  

Road safety analysed by ward 

Ward Base  High priority  Medium priority Low priority 

Mid Berwickshire 236 79.7% 16.5% 3.8% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 151 76.2% 22.5% 1.3% 

Selkirkshire 179 74.9% 19.6% 5.6% 

Tweeddale West 264 74.6% 20.5% 4.9% 

Hawick and Denholm 213 72.3% 18.8% 8.9% 

Tweeddale East 276 71.0% 25.7% 3.3% 

Galashiels and District 185 70.8% 25.4% 3.8% 

East Berwickshire 255 70.2% 21.6% 8.2% 

Jedburgh and District 215 68.8% 25.1% 6.0% 

Hawick and Hermitage 218 67.4% 25.2% 7.3% 

Kelso and District 295 67.1% 25.8% 7.1% 

 
 
 

Violent crime  

Respondents who lived in Tweeddale were least likely to have said that violent crime was a 

high priority in their local area (56%).  

Violent crime (including robbery, sex offences and domestic abuse) analysed by area forum 

  Overall  Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2460 479 493 508 419 525 

High priority  61.7% 59.9% 64.5% 64.8% 64.2% 55.6% 

Medium priority 20.8% 21.1% 17.2% 19.1% 19.8% 26.5% 

Low priority 17.5% 19.0% 18.3% 16.1% 16.0% 17.9% 

 

Page 91



82 
 

Respondents who lived in Hawick and Denholm were most likely to have said this was a top 

priority (72%) and those who lived in Tweeddale West were least likely (50%).  

Violent crime (including robbery, sex offences and domestic abuse) analysed by ward 

Ward Base  High priority  Medium priority Low priority 

Hawick and Denholm 206 71.8% 11.7% 16.5% 

Galashiels and District 184 68.5% 19.0% 12.5% 

Kelso and District 288 65.6% 17.0% 17.4% 

Mid Berwickshire 232 64.2% 18.5% 17.2% 

Jedburgh and District 205 62.9% 17.6% 19.5% 

Selkirkshire 178 62.9% 16.3% 20.8% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 146 62.3% 22.6% 15.1% 

Tweeddale East 269 61.0% 23.4% 15.6% 

Hawick and Hermitage 213 56.8% 27.7% 15.5% 

East Berwickshire 247 55.9% 23.5% 20.6% 

Tweeddale West 256 50.0% 29.7% 20.3% 

 
 

Antisocial behaviour and alcohol related disorder 

Anti-social behaviour was significantly more likely to be perceived as a high priority for 

Teviot respondents (52%) than those who lived in Tweeddale (41%).  

Antisocial behaviour and alcohol related disorder analysed by area forum 

  Overall  Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2452 476 493 506 417 525 

High priority  46.5% 46.4% 47.3% 46.6% 52.3% 40.8% 

Medium priority 35.9% 35.1% 34.3% 38.1% 32.6% 38.9% 

Low priority 17.6% 18.5% 18.5% 15.2% 15.1% 20.4% 

 

Those who lived in Hawick and Denholm were most likely to have said this was a high 

priority (57%) and those who lived in Tweeddale West were least likely (33%).  

Antisocial behaviour and alcohol related disorder analysed by ward 

Ward Base  High priority  Medium priority Low priority 

Hawick and Denholm 208 57.2% 30.3% 12.5% 

Galashiels and District 183 52.5% 36.6% 10.9% 

Selkirkshire 177 48.6% 32.2% 19.2% 

Kelso and District 291 48.5% 34.0% 17.5% 

Tweeddale East 269 48.0% 36.4% 15.6% 

Mid Berwickshire 232 47.8% 34.1% 18.1% 

Hawick and Hermitage 209 47.4% 34.9% 17.7% 

Jedburgh and District 202 45.5% 34.7% 19.8% 

East Berwickshire 244 45.1% 36.1% 18.9% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 146 37.0% 47.3% 15.8% 

Tweeddale West 256 33.2% 41.4% 25.4% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 92



83 
 

Housebreakings and theft 

Housebreaking was significantly more likely to be considered a high priority for Tweeddale 

respondents (61%) than those who lived in Berwickshire (52%) and Eildon (52%).  

Housebreakings and theft analysed by area forum 

  Overall  Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2470 485 493 507 417 531 

High priority  56.5% 52.0% 57.8% 51.9% 60.4% 60.6% 

Medium priority 30.3% 34.2% 27.8% 33.5% 25.4% 29.9% 

Low priority 13.2% 13.8% 14.4% 14.6% 14.1% 9.4% 

 

Respondents who lived in Hawick and Denholm (64%) and in Tweeddale West (62%) were 

most likely to consider housebreakings and theft a high priority than those who lived in 

Selkirkshire (48%).  

Housebreakings and theft analysed by ward 

Ward Base  High priority  Medium priority Low priority 

Hawick and Denholm 204 64.2% 22.5% 13.2% 

Tweeddale West 260 62.3% 26.2% 11.5% 

Tweeddale East 271 59.0% 33.6% 7.4% 

Kelso and District 286 58.0% 28.7% 13.3% 

Jedburgh and District 207 57.5% 26.6% 15.9% 

Hawick and Hermitage 213 56.8% 28.2% 15.0% 

Galashiels and District 184 55.4% 32.6% 12.0% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 146 52.7% 30.8% 16.4% 

East Berwickshire 250 52.4% 35.2% 12.4% 

Mid Berwickshire 235 51.5% 33.2% 15.3% 

Selkirkshire 177 47.5% 36.7% 15.8% 

 
 

Hate crime including racist crime  

The proportion of respondents rating hate crime as a high priority does not vary significantly 

by area forum.  

Hate crime including racist crime analysed by area forum 

  Overall  Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2431 474 484 502 411 525 

High priority  37.4% 37.3% 38.8% 37.8% 38.4% 34.7% 

Medium priority 28.8% 28.5% 27.7% 30.3% 29.9% 28.4% 

Low priority 33.8% 34.2% 33.5% 31.9% 31.6% 37.0% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 93



84 
 

Hate crime was highest priority for those who lived in Hawick and Denholm (45%) and 

Galashiels and District (43%).  

Hate crime including racist crime analysed by ward 

Ward Base  High priority  Medium priority Low priority 

Hawick and Denholm 202 44.6% 30.2% 25.2% 

Galashiels and District 182 43.4% 32.4% 24.2% 

Tweeddale East 268 39.9% 30.6% 29.5% 

Kelso and District 283 39.2% 27.9% 32.9% 

Mid Berwickshire 232 38.8% 28.4% 32.8% 

Jedburgh and District 201 38.3% 27.4% 34.3% 

Selkirkshire 175 36.6% 25.7% 37.7% 

East Berwickshire 242 36.0% 28.5% 35.5% 

Hawick and Hermitage 209 32.5% 29.7% 37.8% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 145 32.4% 33.1% 34.5% 

Tweeddale West 257 29.2% 26.1% 44.7% 

 
 
 

Fraud, financial crime and e-crime 

Those who lived in Teviot were most likely to consider fraud and financial crime and e-crime 

a high priority (39%) than those who lived in Tweeddale (32%).  

Fraud, financial crime and e-crime analysed by area forum 

  Overall  Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2438 477 488 502 413 523 

High priority  35.9% 37.5% 35.0% 36.9% 39.2% 32.1% 

Medium priority 37.3% 36.1% 37.7% 40.2% 34.1% 37.9% 

Low priority 26.8% 26.4% 27.3% 22.9% 26.6% 30.0% 

 

Those who lived in Hawick and Denholm were most likely to have said this was a high 

priority (43%) and those who lived in Tweeddale West were least likely (28%).  

Fraud, financial crime and e-crime analysed by ward 

Ward Base  High priority  Medium priority Low priority 

Hawick and Denholm 205 42.9% 36.1% 21.0% 

Mid Berwickshire 236 39.0% 36.0% 25.0% 

Selkirkshire 175 38.9% 35.4% 25.7% 

Galashiels and District 183 38.3% 41.5% 20.2% 

East Berwickshire 241 36.1% 36.1% 27.8% 

Jedburgh and District 203 36.0% 35.0% 29.1% 

Tweeddale East 270 35.9% 40.7% 23.3% 

Hawick and Hermitage 208 35.6% 32.2% 32.2% 

Kelso and District 285 34.4% 39.6% 26.0% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 144 32.6% 44.4% 22.9% 

Tweeddale West 253 28.1% 34.8% 37.2% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 94



85 
 

Car crime 

Teviot respondents were most likely to consider car crime to be a high priority (41%) while 

residents who lived in Tweeddale were least likely (30%).  

Car crime analysed by area forum 

  Overall  Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2427 472 482 502 413 521 

High priority  34.2% 34.5% 33.2% 33.7% 40.9% 30.1% 

Medium priority 42.5% 39.6% 43.8% 41.8% 40.0% 46.6% 

Low priority 23.4% 25.8% 23.0% 24.5% 19.1% 23.2% 

 

Those who lived in Hawick and Denholm were most likely to have said this was a high 

priority (47%) and those who lived in Leaderdale and Melrose (27%) and in Tweeddale East 

were least likely (27%).  

Car crime analysed by ward 

Ward Base  High priority  Medium priority Low priority 

Hawick and Denholm 205 47.3% 37.1% 15.6% 

Galashiels and District 182 38.5% 42.9% 18.7% 

East Berwickshire 242 35.1% 38.0% 26.9% 

Hawick and Hermitage 208 34.6% 42.8% 22.6% 

Selkirkshire 174 34.5% 37.4% 28.2% 

Mid Berwickshire 230 33.9% 41.3% 24.8% 

Jedburgh and District 202 33.2% 44.1% 22.8% 

Kelso and District 280 33.2% 43.6% 23.2% 

Tweeddale East 265 33.2% 49.4% 17.4% 

Tweeddale West 256 27.0% 43.8% 29.3% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 146 26.7% 45.9% 27.4% 

 
 

Drug dealing and drugs misuse  

Drug dealing and drug misuse was significantly more of a priority for Eildon and Teviot 

respondents (62% stating high priority) than respondents who lived in Tweeddale (50%).  

Drug dealing and drugs misuse analysed by area forum 

  Overall  Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2460 482 491 506 416 529 

High priority  56.4% 52.7% 56.2% 61.9% 62.3% 49.9% 

Medium priority 24.6% 26.6% 24.4% 22.7% 20.7% 27.4% 

Low priority 19.0% 20.7% 19.3% 15.4% 17.1% 22.7% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 95



86 
 

Those who lived in Galashiels and District (71%) and Hawick and Denholm (70%) were 

significantly more likely to have said that drug dealing and drugs misuse were a high priority 

in their area than those who lived in Tweeddale West (41%).  
Drug dealing and drugs misuse analysed by ward 

Ward Base  High priority  Medium priority Low priority 

Galashiels and District 183 70.5% 16.9% 12.6% 

Hawick and Denholm 203 70.0% 14.3% 15.8% 

Selkirkshire 177 60.5% 26.0% 13.6% 

Kelso and District 286 59.1% 23.8% 17.1% 

Tweeddale East 272 58.1% 25.7% 16.2% 

Hawick and Hermitage 213 54.9% 26.8% 18.3% 

Mid Berwickshire 233 53.6% 26.6% 19.7% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 146 52.7% 26.0% 21.2% 

Jedburgh and District 205 52.2% 25.4% 22.4% 

East Berwickshire 249 51.8% 26.5% 21.7% 

Tweeddale West 257 41.2% 29.2% 29.6% 

 
 
Serious and organised crime 

In terms of serious and organised crime, Teviot (54%) and Eildon respondents (52%) were 

significantly more likely to consider this a high priority than Tweeddale residents (44%).  

Serious and organised crime  analysed by area forum 

  Overall  Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2438 476 485 505 413 523 

High priority  49.8% 49.2% 49.5% 52.1% 54.5% 44.4% 

Medium priority 18.8% 17.6% 19.0% 20.6% 16.2% 20.3% 

Low priority 31.5% 33.2% 31.5% 27.3% 29.3% 35.4% 

 
Serious and organised crime was considered to be a significantly higher priority for those 

who lived in Hawick and Denholm (62%) than those who lived in Tweeddale West (39%).  

Serious and organised crime analysed by ward 

Ward Base  High priority  Medium priority Low priority 

Hawick and Denholm 203 61.6% 15.3% 23.2% 

Galashiels and District 185 55.1% 24.9% 20.0% 

Selkirkshire 175 53.1% 17.1% 29.7% 

Kelso and District 284 50.0% 20.1% 29.9% 

Mid Berwickshire 232 50.0% 17.7% 32.3% 

Tweeddale East 269 49.4% 20.8% 29.7% 

Jedburgh and District 201 48.8% 17.4% 33.8% 

East Berwickshire 244 48.4% 17.6% 34.0% 

Hawick and Hermitage 210 47.6% 17.1% 35.2% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 145 46.9% 19.3% 33.8% 

Tweeddale West 254 39.0% 19.7% 41.3% 

 
 
 
 

Page 96



87 
 

 
Terrorism 

Terrorism was considered to be less of a priority for Tweeddale respondents (37%) than 

respondents who lived in all other areas (between 43% and 47%).  

Terrorism analysed by area forum 

  Overall  Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2384 469 476 493 399 511 

High priority  42.6% 44.6% 42.6% 43.0% 46.9% 37.2% 

Medium priority 12.9% 11.9% 13.2% 13.2% 11.8% 14.1% 

Low priority 44.5% 43.5% 44.1% 43.8% 41.4% 48.7% 

 
Those who lived in Hawick and Denholm were significantly more likely to have said 

terrorism was a high priority in their area (52%) than respondents who lived in Tweeddale 

West (32%).  

Terrorism analysed by ward 

Ward Base  High priority  Medium priority Low priority 

Hawick and Denholm 198 52.0% 10.1% 37.9% 

Galashiels and District 182 46.2% 17.0% 36.8% 

East Berwickshire 240 45.8% 12.5% 41.7% 

Selkirkshire 169 43.8% 9.5% 46.7% 

Mid Berwickshire 229 43.2% 11.4% 45.4% 

Kelso and District 275 42.9% 14.5% 42.5% 

Tweeddale East 264 42.4% 15.5% 42.0% 

Jedburgh and District 201 42.3% 11.4% 46.3% 

Hawick and Hermitage 201 41.8% 13.4% 44.8% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 142 38.0% 12.7% 49.3% 

Tweeddale West 247 31.6% 12.6% 55.9% 

 

Page 97



88 
 

Following on from this, the survey asked respondents for any other issues which they felt 

should be given priority in the local area. Three in ten respondents cited road safety issues 

such as speeding cars, 19% mentioned dog fouling and 10% suggested increased police 

presence. These were also the top three suggestions in 2013.  

Q21 Are there any other issues that you think should be given priority in your local area? 

Base: Suggested other issues, n=263 % 

Road safety e.g. speeding cars/ car parking 30.0% 

Dog fouling 18.6% 

Police presence 10.3% 

Crime/ theft 6.8% 

Littler/ street cleaning 6.1% 

Anti-social behaviour 4.9% 

Fly tipping 3.0% 

All issues 2.7% 

Environment/ pollution 2.3% 

Facilities for children 1.9% 

Drug/ alcohol issues 1.5% 

Public transport 1.5% 

Waste collection 1.5% 

Cold callers e.g. at the door/ telephone 1.5% 

Animal welfare 1.5% 

Child protection 1.1% 

Cycle paths/ routes 0.8% 

Other 11.8% 

 

Page 98



89 
 

Feeling of safety (Q22) 

97% of respondents feel very or fairly safe alone in their home at night or walking alone in 

their home during the day. Fewer respondents felt safe walking alone in their local area 

after dark (79%). 

 

 

Page 99



90 
 

Compared to the results from 2013, the proportion of respondents who said they felt unsafe 

walking alone in their local area after dark has increased from 6% in 2013 to 19% in 2015.  

 
 

 

Alone in your home at night 

Those who lived in Tweeddale were significantly more likely to feel very safe alone in their 

home at night (70%) than respondents who lived in Teviot (60%).  

Alone in your home at night analysed by area forum 

  Overall  Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2661 521 539 545 459 559 

Very safe 66.5% 68.1% 66.0% 67.0% 60.1% 70.1% 

Fairly safe 30.9% 29.9% 30.8% 30.1% 35.9% 28.3% 

A bit unsafe 1.8% 1.3% 1.9% 2.4% 2.6% 1.1% 

Very unsafe  0.6% 0.6% 0.9% 0.2% 0.7% 0.4% 

Don't know 0.3% - 0.4% 0.4% 0.7% 0.2% 

% very/ fairly safe 97% 98% 97% 97% 97% 98% 

% very/fairly unsafe  2% 2% 3% 3% 3% 2% 

 
 
 

Page 100



91 
 

Analysis by ward indicates that respondents who lived in Selkirkshire were most likely to 

feel very safe in their neighbourhood at night (73%) than those who lived in Hawick and 

Hermitage (59%).  
Alone in your home at night analysed by ward 

  Base 
Very 
safe 

Fairly 
safe 

A bit 
unsafe 

Very 
unsafe  

Don't 
know 

% very/ 
fairly 
safe 

% a bit/ 
very 

unsafe  

East Berwickshire 268 68.7% 29.9% 0.7% 0.7% - 99% 2% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 157 66.9% 31.8% 0.6% - 0.6% 99% 1% 

Tweeddale East 285 70.5% 28.1% 1.1% 0.4% - 99% 1% 

Mid Berwickshire 253 67.6% 30.0% 2.0% 0.4% - 98% 2% 

Tweeddale West 274 69.7% 28.5% 1.1% 0.4% 0.4% 98% 2% 

Galashiels and District 195 61.5% 35.9% 1.5% 0.5% 0.5% 97% 2% 

Hawick and Hermitage 229 59.4% 37.6% 2.6% 0.4% - 97% 3% 

Jedburgh and District 230 66.5% 30.9% 1.7% 0.4% 0.4% 97% 2% 

Kelso and District 309 65.7% 30.7% 1.9% 1.3% 0.3% 96% 3% 

Hawick and Denholm 230 60.9% 34.3% 2.6% 0.9% 1.3% 95% 4% 

Selkirkshire 193 72.5% 22.8% 4.7% - - 95% 5% 

 

Walking alone in your local area during the day 

Again Tweeddale respondents were most likely to feel very safe walking alone in their local 

area during the day (80%) and Teviot respondents were least likely (68%).  

Walking alone in your local area during the day analysed by area forum 

  Overall  Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2628 517 532 537 449 555 

Very safe 74.9% 77.6% 73.9% 74.5% 67.5% 80.0% 

Fairly safe 22.1% 20.5% 23.1% 23.3% 27.8% 17.1% 

A bit unsafe 1.5% 0.8% 1.5% 0.7% 3.3% 1.1% 

Very unsafe  0.8% 0.2% 0.9% 1.1% 0.7% 0.9% 

Don't know 0.7% 1.0% 0.6% 0.4% 0.7% 0.9% 

% very/ fairly safe 97% 98% 97% 97% 95% 97% 

% very/fairly unsafe  2% 1% 2% 2% 4% 2% 

 

Page 101



92 
 

Analysis by ward indicates that Leaderdale and Melrose respondents were most likely to 

feel very safe walking alone in their neighbourhood during the day (83%) and those who 

lived in Galashiels and District were least likely (64%).  

Walking alone in your local area during the day analysed by ward 

  Base 
Very 
safe 

Fairly 
safe 

A bit 
unsafe 

Very 
unsafe  

Don't 
know 

% very/ 
fairly 
safe 

% a bit/ 
very 

unsafe  

Leaderdale and Melrose 155 83.2% 16.1% - - 0.6% 99% - 

East Berwickshire 266 78.6% 19.9% 0.4% - 1.1% 99% 0% 

Tweeddale East 283 79.5% 18.0% 0.4% 0.7% 1.4% 98% 1% 

Jedburgh and District 225 76.9% 21.3% 0.9% 0.4% 0.4% 98% 1% 

Mid Berwickshire 251 76.5% 21.1% 1.2% 0.4% 0.8% 98% 2% 

Tweeddale West 272 80.5% 16.2% 1.8% 1.1% 0.4% 97% 3% 

Selkirkshire 190 77.9% 19.5% 1.1% 1.6% - 97% 3% 

Hawick and Hermitage 222 68.5% 28.8% 1.8% 0.9% - 97% 3% 

Galashiels and District 192 64.1% 32.8% 1.0% 1.6% 0.5% 97% 3% 

Kelso and District 307 71.7% 24.4% 2.0% 1.3% 0.7% 96% 3% 

Hawick and Denholm 227 66.5% 26.9% 4.8% 0.4% 1.3% 93% 5% 

 

Walking alone in your local area after dark 

Tweeddale (84%) and Berwickshire respondents (82%) were significantly more likely to feel 

very or fairly safe walking alone in their local area after dark than respondents who lived in 

Teviot (71%).  

Walking alone in your local area after dark analysed by area forum 

  Overall  Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2629 516 532 537 452 554 

Very safe 35.1% 36.4% 32.3% 34.1% 31.2% 39.9% 

Fairly safe 43.9% 45.5% 45.9% 43.0% 40.5% 45.3% 

A bit unsafe 14.3% 12.0% 14.8% 16.9% 17.9% 10.3% 

Very unsafe  4.4% 3.3% 4.9% 3.9% 7.7% 2.3% 

Don't know 2.3% 2.7% 2.1% 2.0% 2.7% 2.2% 

% very/ fairly safe 79% 82% 78% 77% 71% 84% 

% very/fairly unsafe  19% 16% 20% 21% 26% 13% 

 

Page 102



93 
 

Tweeddale West (86%) and Tweeddale East respondents (85%) were significantly more 

likely to feel very or fairly safe walking alone in their local area after dark than respondents 

who lived in Galashiels and District (69%) and in Hawick and Denholm (69%).  
Walking alone in your local area after dark analysed by ward 

  Base 
Very 
safe 

Fairly 
safe 

A bit 
unsafe 

Very 
unsafe  

Don't 
know 

% very/ 
fairly 
safe 

% a bit/ 
very 

unsafe  

Tweeddale West 271 41.3% 44.3% 10.7% 1.5% 2.2% 86% 12% 

Tweeddale East 283 38.5% 46.3% 9.9% 3.2% 2.1% 85% 13% 

Jedburgh and District 226 34.5% 48.2% 12.8% 2.7% 1.8% 83% 16% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 155 43.9% 39.4% 12.9% - 3.9% 83% 13% 

East Berwickshire 266 37.6% 44.0% 11.3% 3.4% 3.8% 82% 15% 

Mid Berwickshire 250 35.2% 47.2% 12.8% 3.2% 1.6% 82% 16% 

Selkirkshire 189 37.0% 42.9% 15.3% 3.7% 1.1% 80% 19% 

Hawick and Hermitage 222 33.3% 41.4% 16.2% 5.9% 3.2% 75% 22% 

Kelso and District 306 30.7% 44.1% 16.3% 6.5% 2.3% 75% 23% 

Galashiels and District 193 23.3% 46.1% 21.8% 7.3% 1.6% 69% 29% 

Hawick and Denholm 230 29.1% 39.6% 19.6% 9.6% 2.2% 69% 29% 

 
 

Anti-social behaviour (Q23-25) 

Just over 1 in 5 respondents overall (21%) had witnessed or experienced anti-social 

behaviour in the last 12 months and of these individuals 41% said they had reported this. 

The results to this question do not vary significantly compared to those reported in 2013.  

 
 

Page 103



94 
 

Respondents who lived in Teviot were most likely to have experienced anti-social behaviour 

in the last year (28%). On the other hand, Berwickshire respondents were least likely 

(14%).  

 

Ward based analysis indicates that those who lived in Galashiels and District were most 

likely to have witnesses or experienced anti-social behaviour (32%) and this was 

significantly higher than was the case for East Berwickshire respondents (12%).  

In the last year have you witnessed or experienced anti-social behaviour analysed by area forum 

  Overall  Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2645 521 532 539 457 558 

Yes 21% 14% 19% 25% 28% 20% 

No 79% 86. 81% 75% 72% 80% 

 
In the last year have you witnessed or experienced anti-social behaviour analysed by ward 

  Base  Yes No 

Galashiels and District 194 32% 68% 

Hawick and Hermitage 226 31% 69% 

Selkirkshire 191 27% 73% 

Hawick and Denholm 231 25% 75% 

Tweeddale East 284 23% 77% 

Kelso and District 303 20% 81% 

Jedburgh and District 229 19% 81% 

Mid Berwickshire 253 17% 83% 

Tweeddale West 274 16% 84% 

Leaderdale and Melrose 154 16% 84% 

East Berwickshire 268 12% 88% 

 

Page 104



95 
 

The main reasons for not reporting the issue were due to a fear of repercussion, where 

respondents felt it was not something they should report or where respondents didn’t know 

who to report the issue to.  

Q25 If you didn't report it please tell us why 

  
2013 

(n=217) 
2015 

(n=316) 

Fear of repercussion 31.3% 29.4% 

Don't feel it is something I should report 21.2% 21.5% 

Didn't know who to report it to 11.5% 21.5% 

Don't think anything would have been done about it/ not a priority/ not that 
serious 

15.7% 11.7% 

Had already been reported by someone else/ neighbour 6.0% 7.6% 

Couldn't be bothered 3.2% 5.7% 

Police take too long to respond  - 5.4% 

Dealt with it myself  - 3.5% 

Matter was dealt with/ over quickly 7.4% - 

Police already dealing with it/ police arrived 6.0% - 

Other, please specify 2.8% 5.1% 

 
 

3.9. Housing 

Tenure (Q26/27) 

When asked about the tenure of their home, the majority owned their home (72%), either 

outright (49%) or with a mortgage or loan (23%). One in four respondents rented their home 

(25%), either via a housing association (16%) or private landlord (9%).  

 
 

Page 105



96 
 

Analysis by area forum reveals that respondents who lived in Berwickshire and Tweeddale 

(both 52%) were most likely to own their home outright. Those who owned their home with 

a mortgage or loan were most likely to live in Eildon (28%) or Tweeddale (26%). Those who 

rented their home from a private landlord were most likely to live in Cheviot (11%).   

Q26 Does your household own or rent your current accommodation? analysed by area forum 

  Overall Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base 2643 518 534 547 456 554 

Own outright 49.3% 52.1% 49.3% 45.5% 48.2% 51.8% 

Share ownership 1.0% 1.4% 0.9% 0.5% 1.5% 0.9% 

Rent (Housing 
Association) 

15.7% 15.6% 17.0% 16.8% 17.5% 12.3% 

Live here rent free 1.1% 1.4% 1.3% 0.5% 1.3% 0.7% 

Own with a mortgage 
or loan 

22.6% 18.0% 18.7% 27.6% 21.1% 25.8% 

Rent (private landlord) 9.2% 9.7% 11.0% 7.9% 10.1% 7.6% 

Tied accommodation 0.8% 1.2% 1.7% 0.4% 0.2% 0.7% 

Other 0.3% 0.8% - 0.7% - 0.2% 

 

 

Those who currently rented their home were asked if they would prefer to own their own 

home. Over 4 in 10 of these individuals (43%) said they would prefer to own their own 

home and the same proportion said they would not prefer to own their own property.  

 
 

Page 106



97 
 

Fuel poverty (Q28) 

Just under 1 in 5 respondents (19%) stated their household was experiencing fuel poverty. 

Analysis by age revealed that respondents aged 35 to 44 were most likely to have said they 

were experiencing fuel poverty (25%) and this proportion then decreases with age to 21% 

for respondents aged 45-59, to 16% for respondents aged 60-74 and to 15% for 

respondents aged 75 and over. Those who rented their home from a housing association 

(32%) or private landlord (32%) were most likely to be experiencing fuel poverty as were 

respondents who had some form of disability or long term health condition (33%).  

 
 

Page 107



98 
 

Extent to which housing meets need (Q29-32) 

The vast majority of respondents (95%) stated their home was big enough to meet their 

current housing needs. Households containing couples with children (89%) and households 

with 3 or more adults (76% of 17 respondents) were least likely to have said the size of their 

home was currently meeting their needs.  

 

19% of respondents said that an alteration to their home would support their needs and 

those aged 75 and over were most likely to have said they required some form of 

adaptation to their property (27%) as were those who had some form of disability or long 

term health condition (41%).  

 

All respondents were asked if they had a garden which they find difficult to manage, 

whether they would like someone to help them maintain it or not. Over 1 in 5 respondents 

(22%) said they would indeed like someone to help them, 69% said they would not need 

any help and 9% were unsure.  

 

Further analysis reveals that respondents with the following characteristics would be most 

likely to require this type of support: 

 Aged 75 and over (28%) 

 Female (24%) 

 Own their home (23%) 

 Lived in Tweeddale (24%) 

 Had a disability or long term health condition (33%) 

 
 

 

Page 108



99 
 

Following on from this, all respondents were asked if they struggled to maintain their 

property. 1 in 10 respondents overall (10%) said they had difficulty maintaining their 

property, 83% said they had no difficulty, 3% said they were unsure and 4% preferred not to 

say. Those who did struggle to maintain their home had the following characteristics: 

 Were aged 35-44 (13%); 

 Had a disability or long term health condition (21%). 

 

Page 109



100 
 

Welfare reform (Q33-35) 

Just 5% of respondents said they were in receipt of tax credits or benefits and that these 

had been reduced due to welfare reform. On the other hand, 19% answered no to this 

question, 6% were unsure, 3% preferred not to say and the vast majority (67%) said they 

were not in receipt of benefits or tax credits. 

 
 

Only 1% of respondents said that the removal of the Spare Room Subsidy or better known 

as the Bedrooms Tax, has had a negative effect on their household. On the other hand, 

90% said it had not had a negative impact, 7% were unsure and 2% preferred not to say. 

 
 
 

Page 110



101 
 

Respondents who said the removal of the Spare Room Subsidy had a negative effect on 

their household provided the following reasons for feeling this way, The main reasons were 

where respondents said their rent or Council  tax had increased, that they now needed to 

move home or that they were unable to have family stay over at their home.  

 We have a disabled son who lives independently and we have increased help to him. 

 There is a significant difference between rent benefit and the actual rent. 

 We receive pension credit, housing benefit and Council tax paid. I could not afford to 

move to a smaller house. I have a small poultry business which I could not take with 

me to a Council house, removing some income. 

 Moved to a smaller house. 

 Negative effect. Not at all clear as to function. 

 On top of the housing benefit cut, I now have £120 a month to pay to rent. 

 I can't have my kids to stay now. 

 At the moment I'm in a two bed property and trying to move to a one bed but not in 

this area. I get subsidy payment which is very hard to move from here because of it. 

 I can't have my family to stay and they live down South. 

 Get no help now! 

 I would have liked to have been able to foster children but now I can't. 

 My children can't come home as we have nowhere for them to sleep. Also have debt. 

 I have four young adult children. We are in a two bedroom property with our Autistic 

son. If my other children visit they have to leave the same day or sleep on the sofa. 

(My student daughter cannot come home). 

 I get less housing benefit but the reduction is only about £5 a week. 

 Separate rooms are needed for the elderly. 

 I got a rebate on this last year. 

 I have more Council tax to pay and my rent went up. 

 Makes income harder to manage. 

 People more at risk. 

 I still pay bedroom tax. 

 We had £80 a month to pay out of our benefit towards our rent. Now, since the 

bedroom tax we have £104 a month to find. It's getting harder to live. 

 We object to it in principle and in practice. 

 If it's been removed I'm delighted but I was unaware it had. Bedroom tax has been 

removed? 

Page 111



102 
 

Very few respondents had received a discretional housing payment, 17 stated they 

received a discretional payment because of the removal of the Spare Room Subsidy and 14 

respondents stated this was because of another issue.  

 

 
Feeling of isolation (Q36) 

The vast majority of respondents (90%) said they did not feel lonely or isolated as a result 

of living in a rural area. Where respondents did feel lonely or isolated they were most likely 

to live in Berwickshire (8%) or Teviot (9%), be aged 16-34 (11%), did not own or have 

access to a car (11%) and had a disability or long term health condition (13%).  

 

Page 112



103 
 

3.10. Health and wellbeing 

Alcohol consumption (Q37-42) 

Only 5% of respondents said that they or a family member had at some point had concerns 

about how much alcohol they consume. This is down from the 8% of respondents who had 

this opinion in 2013.  

The results to this question did not vary significantly by area forum. However, analysis by 

age revealed that respondents aged 16-34 (9%) were most likely to have concerns about 

their drinking.  

Q37 Have you or a family member ever had concerns about how much alcohol you drink? 

  Overall 16-34 35-44 45-59 60-74 75+ 
Age not 
given 

Base 2618 150 222 654 721 404 520 

Yes 5% 9% 5% 7% 6% 3% 4% 

No 95% 91% 96% 93% 95% 97% 96% 

 
Following on from this, respondents were asked if they had ever discussed their alcohol use 

with a variety of health professionals. The vast majority of respondents (92%) had not 

discussed their alcohol use with a health professional (94% in 2013). Where respondents 

had this discussion this tended to be with a GP (7%).  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 113



104 
 

Those who had spoken to a health professional about their drinking were asked if they have 

changed their alcohol consumption since that discussion. Over half of respondents said that 

they now drink less (51%) which is a decrease on the 2013 survey where 64% gave this 

opinion.  

 
 

Just under 7 in 10 respondents (68%) were of the opinion that the number of places to 

purchase alcohol in their local area is about right, 14% stated there were too many places 

and 2% said there were too few places.  Analysis by area forum reveals that respondents 

who lived in Teviot were significantly more likely to have said there were too many places in 

the local neighbourhood to buy alcohol (23%) than respondents who lived in all other areas 

(between 9% and 14% for all other areas). 

 

Page 114



105 
 

Half of respondents said they drink alcohol at home rather than at a licensed premises or 

before going out to a licensed premises (50%), 28% said they did not do this and 21% of 

respondents said they did not drink alcohol.  

 

Analysis by age indicates that respondents aged 35-44 were most likely to have said they 

consume alcohol at home (68%) while respondents aged 75 and over were least likely 

(33%).  

 
 

Where respondents did drink alcohol at home, they were asked about the main factors that 

have influenced them to do this. The most common reasons were due to a changing 

lifestyle (45%), convenience (45%), the cost of going out for a drink (42%) and drink driving 

regulations (40%).  

Q42 What are the main factors that have influenced you to do this? 

Base: n=1242 % 

Convenience 45.5% 

Changing lifestyles e.g. home entertaining 44.9% 

Cost of going out for drink  42.0% 

Drink driving regulations 39.6% 

Lack of suitable venues 15.5% 

Transport availability 14.3% 

Pricing and promotions of off-sales alcohol  12.4% 

Transport cost 6.9% 

Because you can smoke 5.1% 

Personal safety 4.8% 

 
 
 
 

Page 115



106 
 

Physical activity (Q43) 

Just under half of respondents (47%) said they take part in a 30 minute period of moderate 

physical activity that raises their heart rate at least 4 times a week, 36% do this between 1 

and 3 times a week, 7% said they do this less than once a week and 10% said they never 

do this.  

 

 

Compared to 2013, the proportion of respondents who said they take part in moderate 

physical activity for a 30 minute period has decreased from 19% in 2013 to 10% in 2015.  

Q43 How often do you take part in a 30 minute period of moderate physical activity that raises your heart 
rate? 

 
2010 2013 2015 

Daily 31.0% 26.4% 30.4% 

4-6 times a week 15.0% 14.3% 16.2% 

2-3 times a week 23.0% 23.6% 26.5% 

Once a week 11.0% 9.2% 9.7% 

Less than once a week 7.0% 7.6% 6.8% 

Never 14.0% 18.8% 10.4% 

 
 
 

Page 116



107 
 

Borders Sport and Leisure Trust (Q44-49) 

Half of respondents (50%) were aware of Borders Sport and Leisure Trust. Respondents 

aged 35-44 (72%) were most likely to be aware of Borders Sport and Leisure Trust, as were 

respondents who lived in Eildon (58%).  

Following on from this, respondents were asked which BSLT services they were aware of. 

Awareness was highest in terms of fitness membership (88%), swimming lessons for all 

ages (75%) and gyms and classes (65%).  

 
 

Just under 4 in 10 respondents who were aware of BSLT services (38%) said they were 

aware that as a registered charity, all Borders Sport and Leisure Trust income is re-invested 

into services for the general public. 

 

Over a third of respondents (37%) who were aware of BSLT services said they currently 

used the facilities or services offered by BSLT at any of its centres. 

 

Those who used the BSLT services were then asked how likely they would recommend 

BSLT services to family and friends on a scale from 1 to 10, with 1 being not very likely and 

10 being extremely likely. For analysis purposes a net promoter score (NPS) was 

calculated to gauge customer loyalty to the organisation.  

 

Page 117



108 
 

NPS is based on the fundamental perspective that every organisation’s customers can be 

divided into three categories: 

 "Promoters" are loyal enthusiasts who buying the organisation’s goods or services 

and talk positively about the organisation to others.  

 "Passives" are satisfied but unenthusiastic customers who can be easily wooed by 

the competition.  

 "Detractors" are unhappy customers who will not talk positively about the 

organisation to others.  
 

Customers can be categorised based on their answer to the question. The Net Promoter 

Score is calculated taking the percentage of customers who are promoters (i.e. those who 

gave overall satisfaction a value of 9 or 10) and subtract the percentage who are detractors 

(i.e. those who gave overall satisfaction a value of 1 to 6). This equation is how we 

calculate a Net Promoter Score for a company.  

                      

Detractors Passive Promoters 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

not likely at all     neutral     
extremely 
likely 

                      

NPS=% of Promoters - % of Detractors 

            
 

        

 

The net promoter score for Borders Sport and Leisure Trust overall is 10.2% (36.6% of 

respondents were promoters i.e. scored this as a 9 or 10, 26.4% of respondents were 

detractors i.e. gave a score of between 1 and 6, and 37% were passive, i.e. gave a score of 

7 or 8). This is high score for BSLT and reveals that their customers are satisfied with the 

service they received and very likely to promote the organisation to others.  

Page 118



109 
 

The chart below shows that respondents aged 35-44 had a higher than average NPS. On 

the other hand, respondents aged 16-34 had the lowest NPS score at -14.8%, indicating 

that this age group were more likely to be a detractor than a promoter of the service.  

Page 119



110 
 

Borders Sport and Leisure Trust provides a range of physical activities and sport related 

services, many based in ageing facilities with high running costs. The current challenging 

economic climate means that the trust has to consider how best to invest in their services 

for the future in order to continue to deliver the services that its customers require. In 

relation to this, respondents were asked how important they considered two options relating 

to the opening hours and investment in the service to be,  

 

This revealed that 52% considered retaining the current opening hours with less investment 

in services and facilities to be very or quite important, 35% stated it was neither important 

not unimportant and 13% stated this option was not important or not at all important. The 

second option was condensed opening hours with more investment in current services and 

facilities to which 48% of respondents stated this was very or quite important, 38% stated 

this was neither important nor unimportant and 13% were of the opinion this was not very or 

not at all important.  

 
 

Page 120



111 
 

Membership of sports club/ gym (Q50/51) 

All respondents were asked whether they were a member of a sports club or gym. A third of 

respondents were a member of a sports club, 31% were a member of a recreational group 

or organisation and 30% stated they regularly attend local fitness classes for example in a 

local hall.  

 

The results to this question vary significantly in terms of: 

 Private gym membership: 25% of respondents aged 35-44 compared to 7% of 

respondents aged 75 and over; 

 Member of recreational group/ organisation: 37% of respondents aged 60-74 

compared to 17% of respondents aged 16-34; 

 Attendance of fitness classes or the gym at a Borders Sport and Leisure 

Facility: 23% of respondents aged 35-44 compared to 13% of respondents aged 45-

74; 

 Active or TriFitness membership with Borders Sport and Leisure Trust: 17% of 

respondents aged 16-34 compared to 2% of respondents aged 60-74 and 3% of 

respondents aged 75 and over.  

 
 

 

 

Page 121



112 
 

Respondents were asked to rate how satisfied or dissatisfied they were with the quality of 

facilities and services offered by Borders Sport and Leisure trust, at the Laidlaw Memorial 

Pool in Jedburgh and at the Duns Swimming Pool.  

 

As can be seen in the chart below satisfaction was highest for the Laidlaw Memorial Pool in 

Jedburgh where 93% of respondents who provided an opinion said they were very or fairly 

satisfied with the quality of facilities and services offered. Just under 9 in 10 respondents 

said they were very or fairly satisfied with the facilities and services offered at the Duns 

Swimming pool and 83% were satisfied with the facilities and services offered by Borders 

Sport and Leisure Trust.  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 122



113 
 

Respondents noted that the BSLT facility they use most often was the Kelso swimming pool 

(13%) and Peebles swimming pool (13%). The least used facility was Duns swimming pool 

with only 1% of respondents saying they use this most frequently. 

 
Please specify which BSLT facility you use most frequently 

Base: Respondents who gave a response, n=427 No  % 

Kelso swimming pool 55 12.9% 

Peebles swimming pool 55 12.9% 

Teviot leisure centre 47 11.0% 

Galashiels swimming pool 42 9.8% 

Gytes in Peebles 38 8.9% 

Hawick leisure centre 35 8.2% 

Eyemouth leisure centre 34 8.0% 

Swimming pool- unspecified 34 8.0% 

Tweedbank (sports centre/ bowling club) 26 6.1% 

Selkirk swimming pool 17 4.0% 

Tri-Fitness 12 2.8% 

None 10 2.3% 

Queens centre 8 1.9% 

Jedburgh swimming pool 6 1.4% 

Duns swimming pool 5 1.2% 

Other 27 6.3% 

 

Page 123



114 
 

Voluntary work (Q52/53) 

Just under 1 in 5 respondents (19%) said they would be very or quite interested in hearing 

about volunteer opportunities to deliver sport and leisure activities in their area compared to 

13% who were neither interested nor uninterested and 68% who were not interested or not 

at all interested in volunteering opportunities.  

 
 

 

Furthermore, 30% of respondents said they were involved in voluntary work such as parent 

councils, charity shops, helping a neighbour with shopping etc. This is an increase on the 

2013 survey where 27% stated they were involved in voluntary work. 

 

Page 124



115 
 

3.11. Access 

Accessibility issues (Q54) 

A number of questions were included in the questionnaire on the topic of accessibility. 

Firstly, respondents were asked if accessibility was an issue for them in terms of various 

ways such as access to health services, education, work and so on. For respondents 

overall, access to public transport appeared to be the biggest issue (20%), followed by 

health (12%) 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 125



116 
 

Other comments on accessibility (Q55) 

All respondents were asked if they had any other comments they would like to make about 

accessibility. Where respondents provided comments this tended to be regarding public 

transport and accessibility of health services.  

Q55 Do you have any comments you would like to make about accessibility?  

Base: Respondents who had an opinion, n=234 No % 

Poor/ lack of public transport/ could provide a better service 92 39.3% 

Not enough facilities for wheelchair users/ disabled 24 10.3% 

Wait too long to get GP/ doctor’s appointment 21 9.0% 

Difficult due to disability/ health reasons 18 7.7% 

Better leisure facilities/ extended opening hours/ more classes for people with 
disabilities 

15 6.4% 

Better access to health centres/ improved out of hours care 13 5.6% 

No access to the internet/ poor connection 12 5.1% 

Poor parking facilities/ blue badges for disabled 11 4.7% 

Poor pavements for wheelchair users 10 4.3% 

Problems getting on buses 5 2.1% 

Poor roads/ improvement to roads 4 1.7% 

Reinstate garden waste collection 3 1.3% 

Other 22 9.4% 

 
Internet access (Q56) 

With regards to internet access, only 16% of respondents said they did not use the internet 

or email which is a decrease on the 23% who did not use internet or email in 2013. Over 7 

in 10 respondents (72%) said they accessed the internet on their own mobile device and 

43% said they used their own home device such as a computer or smart TV. The proportion 

of respondents who said they accessed the internet via a mobile device has seen an 

increase of 26 percentage points since 2013.  

 

Page 126



117 
 

As can be seen in the chart below access to the internet is directly correlated to age with 

100% of respondents aged under 35 stating they have access compared to 49% of 

respondents aged 75 and over. 

 

 

Page 127



118 
 

3.12. Household information 

Length of stay in the Borders (Q59) 

Just over 8 in 10 respondents (82%) have lived in the borders for more than 10 years, 8% 

have lived there between 6-10 years, 8% between 1-5 years and the remaining 2% less 

than 1 year. Compared to 2013 results there is little difference in the amount of time 

respondents have lived in the borders.  

 
  
Analysis by age indicates that the majority of respondents have lived in the borders for 
atleast 10 years. 

How long have you lived in the Borders? (Analysed by age) 

  Overall 16-34 35-44 45-59 60-74 75+ Age not given 

Base 
2612 152 222 657 731 421 429 

Less than 1 year 2.0% 4.6% 5.4% 1.7% 1.8% 1.4% 0.7% 

Between 1-5 years 7.7% 17.1% 13.1% 8.8% 7.7% 2.9% 4.7% 

Between 6-10 years 8.3% 9.2% 14.9% 9.3% 8.2% 3.3% 8.4% 

Longer than 10 years 82.0% 69.1% 66.7% 80.2% 82.4% 92.4% 86.2% 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 128



119 
 

 

Age and gender (Q60/61) 

More females (53%) completed the survey than males (41%). In terms of age, those aged 

60-74 were most likely to complete the survey (27%) followed by those aged 45-59 (24%). 

Those aged 16-34 (6%) and 35-44 (8%) were the least likely to complete the survey.  

Q61 Are you…? 

  
Overall Male Female 

Prefer not to 
say  

Base  2706 1113 1438 48 

16-34 years 5.6% 4.5% 7.1% - 

35-44 years  8.2% 6.7% 10.2% - 

45-59 years 24.4% 24.4% 26.1% 16.7% 

60-74 years 27.1% 31.5% 26.4% 2.1% 

75 years or older 15.6% 17.8% 15.0% 10.4% 

Age not given 19.2% 14.9% 15.3% 70.8% 

 
 

Employment situation (Q63) 

42% of respondents stated that they were in full or part time work, 12% were self-employed 

and 4% were working from home. A further 42% of respondents were wholly retired from 

work, 5% were at home and not seeking work, 4% are permanently sick or disabled, 1% 

were registered unemployed and less than 1% were in full time education.  

Q63 Which of these best describes your present employment situation? 

Base: Gave a response, n=2554 % 

In full time employment 27.8% 

In part time work 13.0% 

Self-employed 11.5% 

Work from home 4.0% 

Member of the Armed Forces 0.1% 

Registered unemployed 1.3% 

Permanently sick or disabled 3.6% 

Wholly retired from work 42.4% 

In full time education 0.4% 

At home/ not seeking work 4.7% 

Ex Armed Forces 1.5% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 129



120 
 

 
Analysis by area forum shows that respondents from Eildon (34%) are more likely to be in 

full time employment than those from Berwickshire. (21%). Significantly 47% of 

respondents from Berwickshire said they were wholly retired from work compared to 40% in 

Eildon.  

Q63 Which of these best describes your present employment situation? analysed by area forum 

  Overall Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot Tweeddale 

Base  2519 503 513 524 438 541 

In full time work 27.6% 21.1% 26.5% 34.4% 29.7% 26.4% 

In part time work 13.1% 11.7% 11.9% 12.8% 13.5% 15.7% 

Self employed 11.4% 11.9% 13.1% 7.1% 10.0% 14.4% 

Work from home 3.9% 7.0% 2.7% 3.1% 2.3% 4.3% 

Member of the Armed 
Forced 

0.1% - - 0.4% - 0.2% 

Registered unemployed 1.3% 0.6% 1.6% 1.3% 1.6% 1.3% 

Permanently sick or 
disabled 

3.7% 4.6% 3.7% 3.6% 5.5% 1.5% 

Wholly retired from work 42.7% 47.1% 43.1% 39.7% 42.2% 41.4% 

In full time education 0.4% 0.2% 0.4% 0.6% - 0.6% 

At home/not seeking work 4.6% 5.8% 5.1% 3.2% 3.9% 4.8% 

Ex Armed Forces 1.5% 1.6% 1.4% 2.1% 1.4% 0.9% 

 
Of those who are in paid employment 83% said they were based in the Borders. 

Significantly more respondents in Cheviot (96%) than Tweeddale (58%) said their work was 

based in the Borders.  

Work in Borders  (Analysed by area forum) 

  Overall Berwickshire Cheviot Eildon Teviot  Tweeddale 

Base 1019 164 194 240 179 225 

Yes 83% 85% 96% 89% 93% 58% 

No  17% 15% 4% 11% 7% 42% 

 

Of those who are in full time education, 3 said they were based in the borders and 1 said 

they were based out with the Borders. The remaining two respondents did not provide a 

response to this question. 

 

Disability status (Q68/69) 

16% of respondents considered themselves to have a disability. When analysed by area, 

those who live in Berwickshire were the most likely to consider themselves to have a 

disability (21%). 

Q68 Do you consider yourself to have a disability? 

  Overall Eildon Teviot  Tweeddale Cheviot Berwickshire 

Base 2424 505 413 516 488 469 

Yes 15.6% 14.3% 18.4% 12.4% 13.7% 20.9% 

No 80.9% 81.8% 77.7% 85.3% 83.6% 74.8% 

Prefer not to say 3.5% 4.0% 3.9% 2.3% 2.7% 4.3% 

Page 130



121 
 

 
 
Those who had a disability were asked to describe the nature of their health problem. The 

most common health problem was longstanding illness or health condition such as cancer 

or diabetes (45%), followed by physical impairment (42%).  

Q69 Which of these best describes the nature of your disability? (Analysed by area forum) 

  Overall Eildon Teviot  Tweeddale Cheviot Berwickshire 

Base 346 66 66 61 64 88 

Physical impairment, such as 
difficulty using your arms or mobility 
issues which means using a 
wheelchair or crutches 

41.6% 37.9% 30.3% 45.9% 34.4% 54.4% 

Sensory impairment, such as being 
blind/ having a serious visual 
impairment or being deaf/ having a 
serious hearing impairment 

13.3% 9.1% 9.1% 14.8% 15.6% 15.9% 

Mental health condition, such as 
depression or schizophrenia 

18.2% 28.8% 12.1% 18.0% 23.4% 11.4% 

Learning disability, (such as Down's 
syndrome or dyslexia) or cognitive 
impairment (such as autism or head 
injury) 

5.8% 7.6% 10.6% 4.9% 3.1% 3.4% 

Longstanding illness or health 
condition such as cancer, HIV, 
diabetes, chronic heart disease or 
epilepsy 

45.1% 47.0% 48.5% 37.7% 51.6% 42.0% 

Other, such as disfigurement 8.1% 4.5% 12.1% 4.9% 10.9% 6.8% 

 
Household composition (Q70) 

30% of households contained single persons, 5% were lone parents, 20% were couples 

with children, 41% were couples without children, 1% were households with three or more 

adults with children and 4% were three or more adults without children. Significantly more 

Cheviot (34%) and Teviot (34%) respondents said that they live alone than Tweeddale 

(26%).  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Q70 Which of these best describes the type of household at this address? (Analysed by area forum) 

  Overall Eildon Teviot  Tweeddale Cheviot Berwickshire 

Base 2537 514 438 535 518 496 

Single person 30.5% 28.6% 33.8% 26.4% 34.4% 29.8% 

Lone parent 4.5% 5.3% 5.0% 3.7% 4.4% 3.6% 

Couple with children 20.0% 20.4% 17.4% 24.9% 18.3% 18.8% 

Couple without children 40.9% 40.1% 39.0% 42.4% 38.8% 43.8% 

Three or more adults with children 0.7% 1.2% 0.7% 0.4% 0.4% 0.8% 

Three or more adults without children 3.5% 4.5% 4.1% 2.2% 3.7% 3.2% 

Page 131



122 
 

 
 
The majority of respondents who are aged 75 and over live in single person households 

(55%) and 58% of those aged 60 to 74 lived as a couple without children. More than half 

(56%) of those aged 35-44 lived as a couple with children and those aged 16-34 were most 

likely to live as a couple with children. 

Q70 Which of these best describes the type of household at this address? (Analysed by age) 

  Overall 16-34 35-44 45-59 60-74 75+ Age not given 

Base 2537 5 45 108 115 76 420 

Single person 30.5% 25.9% 14.1% 20.3% 32.0% 55.1% 31.0% 

Lone parent 4.5% 6.8% 8.6% 7.9% 1.0% 1.5% 4.8% 

Couple with children 20.0% 38.8% 55.9% 33.1% 5.5% 2.3% 15.5% 

Couple without children 40.9% 27.9% 20.0% 31.1% 58.3% 38.0% 44.8% 

Three or more adults with children 0.7% - 0.5% 1.9% 0.1% 0.3% 0.5% 

Three or more adults without 
children 

3.5% 0.7% 0.9% 5.7% 3.1% 2.8% 3.6% 

 
 

Access to private transport (Q71) 

Eighty six percent of respondents own or have access to a car which is an increase from 

2013 where 83% had access to private transport. More males (91%) than females (83%) 

stated that they had access to a car. Respondents aged 45-59 were the most likely to have 

access to a car (94%) and respondents aged 75 and over were the least likely (65%). 

 

 

National identity (Q72) 

Almost all respondents considered themselves as Scottish (57%) or British (52%). Please 

note the instructions for this question were for respondents to tick all that apply. 

Q72 What do you consider your national identity to be? (Analysed by area forum)   

  Overall Eildon Teviot  Tweeddale Cheviot Berwickshire 

Base 2608 535 453 549 525 511 

British 52.2% 46.9% 43.5% 53.7% 53.7% 61.3% 

Irish 0.8% 1.1% 0.2% 1.3% 1.0% 0.4% 

Welsh 0.7% 1.1% 0.9% 0.4% 0.4% 0.8% 

English 5.7% 4.1% 6.6% 5.5% 5.5% 7.2% 

Scottish 56.9% 63.0% 65.1% 56.3% 56.2% 45.4% 

Prefer not to say 0.4% 0.2% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 

Other (please specify) 0.9% 1.1% 0.7% 1.8% 0.2% 0.8% 

Polish 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% - 0.2% 0.2% 

 
 
 
 

Page 132



123 
 

 
 
Religion (Q73) 

Just under 6 in 10 respondents (59%) said that they were Christians with 32% stating that 

they did not belong to any religion.  

Q73 What religion, religious denomination or body do you belong to? (Analysed by area forum) 

  Overall Eildon Teviot  Tweeddale Cheviot Berwickshire 

Base 2576 532 442 539 522 508 

No religion or belief 31.5% 32.7% 30.1% 37.5% 27.4% 29.3% 

Buddhist 0.7% 1.3% 0.9% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 

Christian 59.2% 55.6% 60.4% 53.4% 65.9% 62.0% 

Hindu - - - - 0.2% - 

Jewish - - - - 0.2% - 

Muslim 0.1% 0.4% 0.2% - - - 

Sikh - - - - - - 

Prefer not to say 5.5% 6.2% 6.8% 5.2% 3.6% 5.3% 

Another religion or belief  0.8% 1.3% 0.5% 0.9% 0.6% 0.6% 

 
 

Sexual orientation (Q74) 

The majority of respondents (92%) said that they were heterosexual, 1% were bisexual, 1% 

were homosexual and they remaining 6% said they preferred not to say.  

Q74 Which of the following best describes your sexual orientation? 

Base: Gave an opinion, n=2545 % 

Bisexual 0.8% 

Lesbian/ gay 0.8% 

Heterosexual/ straight 92.1% 

Prefer not to say 6.3% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 133



124 
 

 
 
Ethnic group (Q75) 

In terms of ethnicity 66% of respondents were Scottish, 15% were English and 15% were 

British.  

Q75 What is your ethnic group/ background? 

Base: Gave an opinion, n=2613 % 

Scottish 65.6% 

English 14.5% 

Welsh 0.7% 

Northern Irish 0.6% 

British 14.5% 

Irish 0.7% 

Polish 0.2% 

Any other white ethnic background (please specify) 1.8% 

Any mixed or multiple ethnic group (please specify) 0.2% 

Chinese, Chinese Scottish or Chinese British 0.1% 

Any other Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British Ethnic Origin (please specify) - 

African, African Scottish or African British - 

Any other ethnic origin (please specify) 0.2% 

Prefer not to say 1.0% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 134



125 
 

 
 

Page 135



126 
 

4. APPENDICES 

Appendix 1: Survey Questionnaire 

SCOTTISH BORDERS COMMUNITY PLANNING PARTNERSHIP 
 

GENERAL HOUSEHOLD SURVEY 2015 
 

Please take a few minutes to complete this questionnaire.  Your answers are valued 
and will remain anonymous.  Please feel free to give your opinions.  Please send your 

questionnaires back to Research Resource by the 19th June 2015  
 

LIFE IN THE SCOTTISH BORDERS 

 

1. Thinking about your neighbourhood, how would you rate it as a place to live? 

Very good        1 Fairly poor 4 

Fairly good       2 Very poor 5 

Neither good or bad      3   

 

2. Please tell us why you think this. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

3. Do you think your neighbourhood has got better or worse over the past three 
years? 

Better     1 Have not lived here for 3 years  4 

Stayed the same   2 Don’t know 5 

Worse     3   

 

4. Please select the five issues that are most important to you (from those listed 
below) and rank them in order of importance. PLEASE TICK ONE ISSUE PER 
COLUMN. 

 Order of importance 

 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 

Tackling poverty and inequality 1 1 1 1 1 

Growing the economy of the Borders, and supporting retailers 
and businesses 

2 2 2 2 2 

Improving mobile phone coverage in the Borders 3 3 3 3 3 

Improving access to superfast broadband in the Borders 4 4 4 4 4 

Providing sustainable transport links including demand 
responsive transport 

5 5 5 5 5 

Reinstatement of Borders railway link to Hawick and Carlisle 6 6 6 6 6 

Providing activities and facilities for younger people 7 7 7 7 7 

Providing high quality care for older people 8 8 8 8 8 

Page 136



127 
 

Making more affordable housing available 9 9 9 9 9 

Raising education attainment and achievement and helping 
people of all ages obtain the skills they need for learning, life 
and work 

10 10 10 10 10 

Providing arts, culture and heritage activities for all ages 11 11 11 11 11 

Increase energy efficiency at work and in the home 12 12 12 12 12 

 
 
 
 

HOUSEHOLD WASTE COLLECTION, RECYCLING AND WASTE SERVICES 

 

5. Scottish Borders Council provides a collection service for general household 
waste and recycling. Please indicate how satisfied you are with the following: 

 Very 
satisfied 

Fairly 
satisfied 

Neither 
nor 

Fairly 
dissatisfied 

Very 
dissatisfied 

Do not 
use/don’t 

know 

Your kerbside waste and recycling 
collection services overall 1 2 3 4 5 6 

The service offered at the 
Community Recycling Centres 1 2 3 4 5 6 

Council communications, guidance 
and information you receive about 
waste and recycling services? 
(e.g. the 0300 contact number, 
website, collection calendars, 
ReduceReuseRecycle email, 
SBConnect magazine, press and 
radio articles etc). 

1 2 3 4 5 6 

The recycling bring sites (glass 
and textiles) that are situated 
across the Borders? 

1 2 3 4 5 6 

 

SCOTTISH FIRE AND RESCUE SERVICE 

 

6. How satisfied are you with the service provided by the Fire and Rescue Service in 
your local area? 

Very satisfied        1 Fairly dissatisfied 4 

Fairly satisfied       2 Very dissatisfied 5 

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied      3   

 

7 .Do you agree that the Fire and Rescue Service provide you with enough 
information to make sure you are safe from fire in your home? 

Strongly agree 1 Disagree 4 

Agree 2 Strongly disagree 5 

Neither agree nor disagree 3 Don’t know 6 

 

LOCAL DECISION MAKING 

Page 137



128 
 

 

8. How satisfied are you with the opportunities for participating in the local decision 
making process provided by Scottish Borders Council? 

Very satisfied        1 Very dissatisfied 4 

Fairly satisfied       2 Don’t know 5 

Fairly dissatisfied 3   

 

9. Have you taken part in any consultations run by the Council (excluding this 
survey)? For example the Culture Trust, surveys or school holiday dates. 

Yes 1 No 2 

 
 
 
 

TRANSPORTATION 

 

10. Do you use the local bus service? 

Yes (go to Q11) 1 No (go to Q12) 2 

 

11. If ‘yes,’ how satisfied are you with: 

 Very 
satisfied 

Fairly 
satisfied 

Fairly 
dissatisfied 

Very 
dissatisfied 

Don’t 
know 

Local bus services 1 2 3 4 5 

Quality of service provided 1 2 3 4 5 

Local bus information 1 2 3 4 5 

Now go to Q13 
 

12. If you do not use the local bus service please say why. (Please tick all that 
apply.) 

Takes too long 1 Use my own car  11 
No direct route 2 Cost 12 

Need a car for/ at work 3 Public transport unreliable 13 

Work unsocial/ unusual hours 4 Too infrequent 14 

Lack of service 5 Difficult access/ on-off steps 15 

Health reasons 6 Uncomfortable 16 

Too much to carry/ awkward 7 Dislike waiting 17 

Prefer to walk 8 Live centrally/ within walking 
distance 

18 

Long walk to bus stop 9 Other (please specify) 19 

Inconvenient 10   

 

13. Are you aware of the Borders Railway link opening in September 2015? 

Yes (go to Q14) 1 No (go to Q15) 2 

 

14. How likely are you to use it? 

 Very likely 
 

Fairly likely 
 

Not very 
likely 

Not at all 
likely 

To get to/from your place of work 1 2 3 4 

In the course of work 1 2 3 4 

Page 138



129 
 

To get to/from your place of education 1 2 3 4 

For shopping 1 2 3 4 

To visit hospital, doctor or other health 
service 1 2 3 4 

To visit friends or relatives 1 2 3 4 

For a holiday/day trip 1 2 3 4 

For other recreational activity 1 2 3 4 

For another purpose (please specify) 
 

 

 

EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING 

 

15. How important do you think the following actions are to improving employment 
opportunities in the Scottish Borders? Please rate 1 – 5 with 1 being the most 
important. 

 Order of importance 

 1 2 3 4 5 

Getting more young people into work 1 2 3 4 5 

Getting more adults in to work 1 2 3 4 5 

Bringing jobs to the area 1 2 3 4 5 

Creating more apprenticeships 1 2 3 4 5 

Assistance with starting up your own 
business 1 2 3 4 5 

Page 139



130 
 

16. Are any of the following barriers to you getting a job or securing a better job? 
Please tick all that apply. 

Lack of training 1 Transport problems 5 

Lack of affordable childcare 2 Lack of job opportunities with 
decent pay 

6 

Lack of relevant job opportunities 3 None of these 7 

Lack of qualifications 4 Other, please specify 
 
 

8 

 

COMMUNITY SAFETY 

 

17. Are there any places in your local area that you feel unsafe? 

Yes (go to Q18) 1 No (go to Q19) 2 

 

18. If you have answered ‘yes’ please tell us why. Please provide specific details to 
make sure we are able to identify the place of concern. 

Place (including town)  
 
 

Time of day or night  
 
 

Why you feel unsafe? 
 

 
 
 

 

19. To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statements? 

 
Strongly 

agree 
Agree 

Neither 
agree 
nor 

disagree 

Disagree 
Strongly 
disagree 

Don’t 
know 

Scottish Borders Council 
seeks people’s views about 
dealing with anti-social 
behaviour and crime in your 
area 

1 2 3 4 5 6 

Scottish Borders Council are 
dealing with anti-social 
behaviour and crime in your 
area 

1 2 3 4 5 6 

Taking everything into 
account, I have confidence in 
the police in my local area 

1 2 3 4 5 6 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 140



131 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

20. Do you think the following are common in your local area? 

 Very 
common 

Fairly 
common 

Not very 
common 

Not at all 
common 

Don’t 
know 

Noisy neighbours or loud parties 1 2 3 4 5 

Rubbish and litter lying around 1 2 3 4 5 

People being drunk or rowdy in public 
places  1 2 3 4 5 

Abandoned or burnt out cars 1 2 3 4 5 

Vandalism or graffiti to property or vehicles 1 2 3 4 5 

People using or dealing drugs 1 2 3 4 5 

Off road motorbikes 1 2 3 4 5 

Unwanted callers at the door 1 2 3 4 5 

Groups or individuals intimidating or 
harassing others 1 2 3 4 5 

Racially motivated attacks 1 2 3 4 5 

Parking problems 1 2 3 4 5 

People setting fires to cause damage 1 2 3 4 5 

Youths causing annoyance 1 2 3 4 5 

Out of control dogs  1 2 3 4 5 

Anti-Social Driving Behaviour including 
speeding 1 2 3 4 5 

 

21. What do you think the level of priority should be for each of the following in your 
local area: high, medium or low priority? PLEASE TICK FOR EACH, THE LEVEL OF 
PRIORITY YOU THINK IT SHOULD BE GIVEN IN YOUR LOCAL AREA 

 High 
priority 

Medium 
priority 

Low 
priority 

Road safety 1 2 3 

Violent crime (including robbery, sex offences and domestic 
abuse) 1 2 3 

Antisocial behaviour and alcohol related disorder 1 2 3 

Housebreakings and theft 1 2 3 

Hate crime including racist crime 1 2 3 

Fraud, financial crime and e-crime 1 2 3 

Car crime 1 2 3 

Drug dealing and drugs misuse 1 2 3 

Serious and organised crime  1 2 3 

Terrorism 1 2 3 

Are there any other issues that you think should be given 
priority in your local area? 
 

 

 

22. How safe would you feel in the following situations? 

Page 141



132 
 

 Very 
safe 

Fairly 
safe 

A bit 
unsafe 

Very 
unsafe 

Don’t 
know 

Alone in your home at night? 1 2 3 4 5 

Walking alone in your local area during the 
day? 1 2 3 4 5 

Walking alone in your local area after 
dark? 1 2 3 4 5 

 

23. In the last year have you witnessed or experienced anti-social behaviour? 

Yes (go to Q24) 1 No (go to Q26) 2 

 
 
 

24. If yes, did you report it? 

Yes (go to Q26) 1 No (go to Q25) 2 

 

25. If you didn’t report it please tell us why (Please tick all that apply) 

Couldn’t be bothered 1 Didn’t know who to report it to 4 
Fear of repercussion 2 Other, please specify 5 

Don’t feel it is something I should 
report 
 

3  

 
 

HOUSING 

 

26. Does your household own or rent your current accommodation? 

Own outright 1 Own with a mortgage or loan 5 

Shared ownership   2 Rent (private landlord) 6 

Rent (Housing Association)  3 Tied accommodation 7 

Live here rent free 4 Other, please specify 8 

 

27. If you currently rent where you live would you prefer to own your own home? 

Yes 1 Don’t know 3 

No 2   

Page 142



133 
 

28. Fuel poverty is defined as the need to spend more than 10% of income to pay 
for fuel bills. Do you feel you household is experiencing fuel poverty? 

Yes 1 Don’t know 3 

No 2 Prefer not to say 4 

 

29. Is your home big enough to meet your current housing needs? 

Yes 1 No 2 

 

30. Do you think that an alteration to your home would support your needs, e.g. 
replacement of a bath with a shower, widening of doorways or installation of 
handrails alongside pathways/steps? 

Yes 1 No 2 

 

31. If you have a garden which you find difficult to manage, would, you like 
someone to help you maintain it? 

Yes 1 Don’t know 3 

No 2   

 

32. Do you struggle to maintain your property? 

Yes 1 Don’t know 3 

No 2 Prefer not to say 4 

 

33. If you are in receipt of tax credits or benefits have they been reduced due to 
Welfare Reform? 

Yes 1 Don’t know 3 

No 2 Prefer not to say 4 

Not applicable, do not receive 5   

 
 
 
 

34. Has the removal of the Spare Room Subsidy, you may know it as the Bedroom 
Tax, had a negative effect on your household? 

No   1 Don’t know 3 

Yes (please write in why below)  2 Prefer not to say 4 

 
 
 

 

35. If you have received a Discretionary Housing Payment was it….. 

Because of the removal of the Spare 
Room Subsidy 

1 Don’t know 3 

For another reason 2 Prefer not to say 4 

Not applicable, have not received 5   

 

36. Do you feel lonely or isolated as a result of living in a rural area? 

Yes 1 Don’t know 3 

No 2 Prefer not to say 4 

 
 

Page 143



134 
 

HEALTH AND WELLBEING 

 

37. Have you or a family member ever had concerns about how much alcohol you 
drink? 

Yes 1 No 2 

 

38. Have you ever discussed your alcohol use with the following professionals? 
(Please tick all that apply) 

GP 1 Social Worker 5 
Hospital staff 2 Other staff 6 

Other Support Worker 3 No (Go to Q40) 7 

Other GP Practice Staff 4   

 

39. If yes, what has changed about your alcohol use since that discussion? 

I now drink less 1 I now drink more alcohol 3 

I have not changed my alcohol use 2   

 

40. Do you feel that the number of places to buy alcohol in your local area is…? 

Too few 1 About right 3 

Too many 2 Don’t know 4 

 

41. Do you drink alcohol at home rather than at a licensed premise or before going 
out to a licensed premise? 

Yes 1 Don’t drink alcohol (Go to Q43) 3 

No (Go to Q43) 2   

 

42. What are the main factors that have influenced you to do this? (You may tick up 
to 3 options.) 

Because you can smoke 1 Personal safety 6 

Changing lifestyles e.g. home 
entertaining 

2 Pricing and promotions of off-sales 
alcohol (e.g. shops, supermarkets) 7 

Convenience 3 Transport availability 8 

Cost of going out for drink 4 Transport cost 9 

Lack of suitable venues 5 Drink driving regulations 10 

Page 144



135 
 

 

43. How often do you take part in a 30 minute period of moderate physical activity 
that raises your heart rate? 

Daily 1 Once a week 4 

4-6 times a week  2 Less than once a week 5 

2-3 times a week 3 Never 6 

 

44. Are you aware of Borders Sport and Leisure Trust (BSLT)? 

Yes  1 No (Go to Q50) 2 

 

45. Which of the following Borders Sport and Leisure Trust services are you aware 
of? (Tick all that apply) 

Fitness membership (gym, classes, 
swimming)  

1 Gyms and classes 
7 

Health programmes (LASS, Steadi, 
Type 2)  

2 Hall, pitch, court hire 
8 

Swimming lessons for all ages 3 Activities for pre-school children 9 

Birthday parties  4 Active Schools service 10 

Sports Development programmes  5 Coaching and training 11 

Funding opportunities  6 Community Sport Hubs 12 

 

46. Are you aware that, as a registered charity, all Borders Sport and Leisure Trust 
income is re-invested into services for the general public? 

Yes 1 No 2 

 

47. Do you currently use the facilities/services offered by Borders Sport and 
Leisure Trust at any of its Centres? 

Yes 1 No (Go to Q49) 2 

 

48. How likely is it that you would recommend Borders Sport and Leisure Trust  
services to family and/or friends? Please provide your answer on a scale of 1 to 10  
where 1=not likely at all and 10=extremely likely. Please circle your answer.  

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

 

49. Borders Sport and Leisure Trust provides a range of physical activities and 
sport related services, many based in ageing facilities with high running costs. The 
current challenging economic climate means that we have to consider how best to 
invest in our services for the future in order to continue to deliver the services that 
you require.  
How important are the following to you? 

 Very 
important 

Quite 
important 

Neither 
nor 

Not 
important 

Not at all 
important 

Retain current opening 
hours with less investment 
in services and facilities 

1 2 3 4 5 

Condensed opening hours 
with more investment in 
current services and 
facilities 

1 2 3 4 5 

 

50. Which of the following statements apply to you? Please tick all that all that 

Page 145



136 
 

apply. 

I am a member of a sports club 1 I regularly attend local fitness 
classes e.g. in a local hall 

4 

I am a member of a private gym 
2 I regularly attend fitness classes or 

the gym at a Borders Sport and 
Leisure facility 

5 

I am a member of a recreational 
group/organisation e.g. ramblers 

3 I am an Active or TriFitness 
member with Borders Sport and 
Leisure Trust 

6 

51. How satisfied are you with the quality of facilities / services offered : 

 Very 
satisfied 

Fairly 
satisfied 

Fairly 
dissatisfied 

Very 
dissatisfied 

Do not use 

By Borders Sport and Leisure Trust 
(BSLT) 1 2 3 4 5 

Please specify which BSLT facility you 
use most frequently 
 
 

 

At the  Laidlaw Memorial Pool in 
Jedburgh 1 2 3 4 5 

At Duns Swimming Pool 1 2 3 4 5 

 

52. How interested would you be to hear about volunteer opportunities to deliver  
sport and leisure activities in your area? 

Very interested 1 Quite interested 4 

Neither/Nor 2 Not interested 5 

Not at all interested 3   

 

53. Are you involved in any voluntary work, e.g. parent Council, charity shop, 
helping a neighbour with their shopping, sports club committee? 

Yes 1 No 2 

 
 

ACCESS 

 

54. Is accessibility to any of the following an issue for you? (Please tick all that 
apply.) 

 Yes No 

Public transport 1 2 

In and around your home 1 2 

Information 1 2 

Social and recreational activities 1 2 

Work 1 2 

Education 1 2 

Health 1 2 

Other, please specify 
 
 

 

 

55. Do you have any comments you would like to make about accessibility? 
 

Page 146



137 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

56. If you have access to the internet how do you normally access it (including 
email)? 

Own mobile device e.g. laptop, mobile 
phone, smart phone, tablet 

1 Public internet access e.g. internet 
café 

4 

Own home device computer or smart 
TV 
 

2 Other (please specify) 
 

5 

Library or other Council facility internet 
access PC 

3 Do not use internet or email 
 

6 

SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL 

 

57. How would you rate Scottish Borders Council overall? 

Excellent 1 Very poor 4 

Good 2 Don’t know 5 

Poor 3   

 

58.How satisfied are you with the following services? 

 Very 
satisfied 

Fairly 
satisfied 

Fairly 
dissatisfied 

Very 
dissatisfied 

Don’t 
know 

The cleanliness of the area in which you live 1 2 3 4 5 

Maintenance of your local churchyard or 
cemetery 1 2 3 4 5 

Speed of repair to your local damaged roads 1 2 3 4 5 

Maintenance of your local public 
conveniences 1 2 3 4 5 

Grass cutting in parks and open spaces and 
sports areas 1 2 3 4 5 

 
 

ABOUT YOU AND YOUR HOUSEHOLD 

 

59. How long have you lived in the Borders? 

Less than 1 year  1 Between 6-10 years 3 

Between 1-5 years 2 Longer than 10 years 4 

 

60. What is your year of birth? (yyyy) 

 

 

61. Are you…? 

Male 1 Prefer not to say 3 

Female 2   

 

62. Do you identify as transgender? (for the purposes of this question ‘transgender’ is 

Page 147



138 
 

defined as an individual who lives, or wants to live, full time in the gender opposite to that 
they were assigned at birth) 

Yes 1 Prefer not to say 3 

No 2   

 

63. Which of these best describes your present employment situation? (Please tick 
all that apply) 

In full time work 1 Registered unemployed 7 

In part time work 2 Permanently sick or disabled 8 

Self employed 3 Wholly retired from work 9 

Work from home 4 In full time education 10 

Member of the Armed Forces 5 At home/not seeking work 11 

On a Government training scheme 6 Ex Armed Forces 12 

 

64. If you are in employment what is the postcode of your usual place of work (first 
part only e.g. TD3 or TD11)? (Please write in the space below) 

 

 

Page 148



139 
 

 

65. If you are in employment, how do you usually travel to work? (Tick one only) 

Walking 1 Taxi/ minicab 7 

Works bus    2 By car – as driver 8 

School bus 3 By car – as passenger 9 

Ordinary (service) bus 4 Other (please specify) 
  

 10 

Bicycle 5 

Motorcycle/moped 6 

 

66. If you are in full time education what is the postcode of your school, college or 
university (first part only e.g. TD3 or TD11)? (Please write in the space below) 

 

 

67. If you are in full time education how do you usually travel to your place of 
education? (Tick one only) 

Walking 1 Taxi/ minicab 7 

Works bus    2 By car – as driver 8 

School bus 3 By car – as passenger 9 

Ordinary (service) bus 4 Other (please specify) 
  

 10 

Bicycle 5 

Motorcycle/moped 6 

 

68. Do you consider yourself to have a disability? (This is defined as having a physical 
or mental impairment, which is substantial and long term (i.e. has lasted or is expected to 
last at least 12 months) and has an adverse effect on your ability to carry out normal day-
to-day activities) 

Yes 1 Prefer not to say (Go to Q70) 3 

No (Go to Q70) 2   
 

69. Which of these best describes the nature of your disability? (Please tick all that 
apply) 

Physical impairment, such as difficulty using your arms or mobility issues which 
means using a wheelchair or crutches 

1 

Sensory impairment, such as being blind / having a serious visual impairment or 
being deaf/having a serious hearing impairment 

2 

Mental health condition, such as depression or schizophrenia 3 

Learning disability, (such as Down’s syndrome or dyslexia) or cognitive 
impairment (such as autism or head-injury) 

4 

Longstanding illness or health condition such as cancer, HIV, diabetes, chronic 
heart disease or epilepsy 

5 

Other, such as disfigurement 6 
 

70. Which of these best describes the type of household at this address? 

Single person  1 Couple without children 4 

Lone parent  2 Three or more adults with children 5 

Couple with children   3 Three or more adults without children 6 

 
71. Do you own or have access to a car? 

Yes 1 No 2 
 

72. What do you consider your national identity to be? (Please tick all that apply). 

Page 149



140 
 

British 1 Prefer not to say 6 

Irish 2 Other (please specify) 
 
 

7 
 Welsh 3 

English 4 

Scottish 5  
 

73. What religion, religious denomination or body do you belong to? (Please tick 
one only) 

No religion or belief  1 Sikh 7 

Buddhist 2 Prefer not to say 8 

Christian 3 Another religion or belief (please 
specify) 

9 

Hindu 4 

Jewish 5 

Muslim 6 
 

74. Which of the following best describes your sexual orientation? 

Bisexual 1 Heterosexual/Straight 3 

Lesbian/Gay 2 Prefer not to say 4 
 

75. What is your ethnic group/ background? (Please tick one only) 

Scottish 1 

English 2 

Welsh 3 

Northern Irish 4 

British 5 

Irish 6 

Gypsy Traveller 7 

Polish 8 

Any other white ethnic background (please specify) 9 

Any mixed or multiple ethnic group (please specify) 10 

Indian, Indian Scottish or Indian British 11 

Pakistani, Pakistani Scottish or Pakistani British 12 

Bangladeshi, Bangladeshi Scottish or Bangladeshi British 13 

Chinese, Chinese Scottish or Chinese British 14 

Any other Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British Ethnic Origin (please specify) 15 

African, African Scottish or African British 16 

Caribbean, Caribbean Scottish, or Caribbean British 17 

Any other African, Caribbean or Black Ethnic origin (please specify) 18 

Arab 19 

Any other ethnic origin (please specify) 20 

Prefer not to say 21 
 

76. What is the first part of your postcode? (e.g. TD3 or TD11) 

 
 

 
THANK YOU VERY MUCH FOR TAKING THE TIME TO COMPLETE THIS 
QUESTIONNAIRE.  YOUR VIEWS WILL HELP SHAPE THE SERVICES IN THE SCOTTISH 
BORDERS. 

 

Page 150



141 
 

PLEASE RETURN YOUR QUESTIONNAIRE IN THE ENCLOSED FREEPOST ENVELOPE 
PROVIDED (NO STAMP NEEDED) BY THE 19th JUNE 2015. 
 

IF YOU HAVE LOST THE ENVELOPE YOU CAN RETURN THE QUESTIONNAIRE BY 
USING THE FREEPOST ADDRESS BELOW: 
 

RESEARCH RESOURCE,  
FREEPOST RRSA-LEUS-ULUB,  
17B MAIN STREET,  
CAMBUSLANG, GLASGOW G72 7EX 

 

 

Page 151



142 
 

Appendix 2: Further details on occasions where respondents have felt unsafe  

Place (including town) Time of day or night Why you feel unsafe? 

Peebles. Night, walking home. 
Unaware if the Police are ever 
present. 

Back garden, Yetholm. Mostly evening/ dark. 
My neighbour has been reported to 
the Police but doesn't need any 
warnings. 

Peebles, Northgate. Night, 23:00-03:00. 
Drunken abusive behaviour of people 
outside pubs (central bar). 

Drumlanrig Square, Hawick. 
Friday and Saturday after 
22:00. 

Because of drunks at Drumlanrig Bar 
and Square One. 

Duns market square. Night. 
Youths and smokers loitering outside 
pubs and in the market square. 

Inchmyre. Anytime. 

During the school holidays all children 
are just harassing you instead of 
playing or doing something 
constructive. At night we have the 
drunk and disorderly that don't give a 
damn. 

The state of roads in Peebles. Both night and day. 
Danger to driving and especially to 
cyclists/ pedestrians. 

Eyemouth caravan site and 
road leading to it and also 
central area. 

18:00 onwards. 
Drunken/ drugged youths and also 
some older persons. 

Night club areas in Galashiels. Midnight to 04:00. Patrons leaving under the influence. 

Jedburgh, Sharplaw Road. Not applicable. 
Fence above the cliffs is too low. 
Especially concerned about children 
walking to/ from school. 

Galashiels and Hawick. Night. Drunk young people. 

Grovehill, Kelso. Orchard Park, 
Kelso. Inchmyre, Kelso flats. 

Evening. 
There was a break in incident in 
Grovehill, also the kind of people that 
live in these areas (drugs etc.) 

Kelso town centre. 22:00 onwards. 
Young people creating havoc and 
drinking. 

Peebles. After 22:00. Drunk and offensive people. 

Anywhere. Night. Restricted vision. 

Galashiels, road to Netherdale 
from next!!! 

Night in particular. Dark and isolated. 

  Night. Vulnerable age. 

Peebles High Street. 21:00 onwards. Drunks. 

Walking to the Co-Op at High 
Croft when there are no buses 
in Kelso. 

Either time. 
I am an OAP and there are often 
people about where I would like to 
walk. 

Page 152



143 
 

Foulden. Both. 
Some of the people living here make it 
difficult to enjoy life without feeling 
that trouble is ahead. 

Galashiels. Path behind 
Langhaugh Crescent/ Old 
Borders College that used to 
come out next to Ostles Tyres. 

Early evening/ late evening. 

It feels secluded now the path goes 
from old peoples home to path behind 
the old Borders college. It didn't when 
it went next to Ostles Tyres. 

Jedburgh. Night time. 
Youngsters drinking alcohol and 
hanging around market square, bored. 

Selkirk. Night. 
Too many young ones hanging 
around, not nice. 

Peebles. After 22:00. 
Too many drunk youths in the town 
centre. 

Galashiels. 
Tesco Car park after 20:00 
(for example). 

Groups of youths in cars, racing. 

High Street, Hawick. After 23:00. 
No Police, no CCTV and unable to 
contact Hawick Police direct! 

Path leading from the top of 
Horsbrugh Street down to St 
Ronan's Road, Innerleithen. 

20:00 onwards. Teenagers meet in groups. 

Morrisons. Evening. 
Always youths hanging around being 
abusive. 

Burnfoot Co-Op in Hawick. Night. Lots of teenagers hang around. 

Most Border towns. Night. Groups around looking drunk. 

All town centres. Night time. Youngsters/ teenagers. 

Town centre. Late Friday/ Saturday. Drunken rabble. 

Burnfoot Shops. Night. Gangs of youngsters. 

Hawick. Night. Too many foreign people around. 

Galashiels town centre. Evening. Lack of Police presence. 

Flow of traffic at roundabout, 
increased traffic Selkirk Road 
bypass. Cars speed, blind 
spots so should reduce speed 
limit. 

Daily general use, increased 
uses on this road. 

In some areas oncoming traffic is out 
of sight. Speed limit is too high at 
certain areas. 

Peebles. Night. 
After heavy drinking events in the 
town, drunk people/ groups. 

High Street, Hawick 
(pavements). 

Night after 20:00. 

No visual controls or community 
Policing e.g. a car was driven very 
fast and mounted the curb and missed 
us. 

Around my area. Night. Young people in flats nearby. 

Page 153



144 
 

Kelso town centre. 
Friday and Saturday 
evenings in particular. 

The culture we live in now. I live 
alone. Prefer not to venture out alone. 

Hawick. Night time after dark. Too many drugs on the go. Fighting. 

Peebles High Street. 
Weekend at night when the 
pubs shut. 

Aggressive youths/ adults. 

Jedburgh town centre. Evenings. 
Noisy/ aggressive youngsters. 
Generally unsociable behaviour. 

Burnfoot, Hawick. Anytime. 
Groups of children, vandalism. No 
police presence. 

Town centre. 
Before and after midnight 
(assumed). 

Drinkers, old and young having had 
one too many (assumed). 

Pavements are disgraceful. Both. Might fall. 

Kelso town centre. Both. No Police on the beat. 

Jedburgh town centre. Night. Never a Police presence. 

Burnfoot shops. After dark. Groups of youths. 

Local streets. Night. 
Because the lights are not as good 
now as they have been replaced. 

Duke Street and Mansfield 
Road. 

After dark. Just do. 

Loan Back Braes. At night. Darkness. 

Town. Night. Yobs. 

Wellogate Place, Hawick. Both. 

Bins left out all the time even after a 
letter telling people to take them in. 
Accident waiting to happen, also a risk 
to children playing on the green. 

Berwick upon Tweed. Night.   

Everywhere. All the time. Scared to say. 

The main Galashiels road 
(Selkirk). 

During the winter 16:00 
onwards. During the summer 
21:00 onwards. 

It is pitch black, there could be safety 
issues on the path or unsavoury 
characters lurking in the dark. 

Marine Square, Eyemouth.   Drug users. 

Harelawside, Grantshouse.   

No street lights and pathway to the 
village is not well maintained. Could 
do with barriers as it's close to the A1 
at points. 

Eyemouth. Night. 

Youths congregate in the street 
making lots of noise, drinking etc. I 
sometimes walk alone in the evening 
and feel intimidated by rowdy groups 
of people. 

Tesco, Galashiels. Evening. 
Cars speeding and youths at door in 
volume. 

Page 154



145 
 

Langlee to Galashiels or 
anywhere I go! 

Mainly at night. 
Lack of lighting, lack of Police 
presence. 

Dingleton Road, Melrose on 
road outside the Cherrytrees 
Nursery. 

All day. 

Cars parked all along side of road 
making it effectively a single lane 
where cars are cresting the hill, no 
visibility of cars on wrong side of the 
road. 

Town centre. Night. 
Not enough Police on the streets. Lots 
of drunk people hanging around. 

Langlee estate. Night. Shady characters (drugs). 

Heriot Underpass. After dark. Isolated. 

Burnfoot, Hawick. Night. 
Gangs of youths hanging about, 
intimidating. 

Main road outside house (The 
Loan). 

Early AM and PM (rush 
hour). 

People use the road as a rat run to cut 
out the town. Loads of kids in area. 

Selkirk. Night. Almost everywhere. 

Innerleithen. Cadden Court 
area. Rehousing offenders/ 
problem tenants etc. 

Could be anytime. Drugs. 

Peebles, Galashiels, Penicuik. 23:59-03:00. I'm a taxi driver. 

Peebles, Northgate. After 23:00. Dodgy pub. 

St Boswells. Day. 
Potholes in roads (especially near 
house), bad walking conditions and 
unsafe road surfaces. 

Burnfoot. Night. Unsocial behaviour. 

Waverly Walk. Night and day. Drug users/ drinkers. 

Selkirk market place, post 
office stairs, big car park. 

Night. 
Too many youngsters drinking, 
swearing etc. 

All main towns in the Borders. Especially at night.   

Footpath in housing scheme 
behind ice rink in Kelso. 

Late evening and late 
afternoon. 

Youths drinking and blocking access 
to path. 

Hawick and Galashiels. Night. 
Groups of people hanging around the 
streets are unnerving. 

Roads in and around town 
(accidents). 

All times. 
Lack of Police presence, speeding 
cars, lack of off road bike routes, 
illegal and inconsiderate parking. 

Denholm.   So many queer people going about. 

Burnfoot in Hawick. Day and night. 
Certain individuals have a threatening 
manner. 

Jedburgh. Night and weekends. Lots of youths going about in groups. 

Some streets. Night. Poor lighting. 

Hawick. Night. No visible Police presence. 

Page 155



146 
 

Any town. After 10pm. Unsociable behaviour of some people. 

Duns and Eyemouth. Evening/ after dark. 
Youth crime, especially involving 
vehicles. 

Galashiels/ Tweedbank.   
Vandals, drug addicts and drunks 
(mainly teenagers) roaming about the 
streets. 

Galashiels - walking from town 
centre to home. 

After dark. 
Usually not many other people 
walking, so feel vulnerable. 

Walking in the country. Anytime. 
Alone, we never know with so many 
unstable people around. 

Berwick-Upon-Tweed. 

Castlegate car park - 
sometimes have to use it 
because of lack of pathways 
at the railway station. 

Dark and isolated when 10.30pm 
London train gets in. 

Centre of town and the parks. Both - 24 hours. 

A convicted sex offender has been 
homed in this little town, where 
youngsters are not used to these 
threats. Disgusted by this. 

Walkerburn.   
Speed of traffic, speed limits ignored. 
Also, inadequate fencing along high 
cottages. 

Most towns at night in the High 
Street. 

Night. Generally not suitable for families. 

Large towns, like Galashiels 
and Hawick. 

Both day and night. 
Too many foreign people hanging 
around in these towns, unsure about 
them. 

River path - Oliver Park to 
Trinity. 

Night. 
Drunks and drug users. Although lit, 
no Police. 

Jedburgh. Night. Groups of young ones here. 

Innerleithen - High Street and 
various other streets. 

Day and night. 
Cars parked on both sides of the road, 
leaving little space for traffic to 
negotiate through them safely. 

Old railway path next to 
caravan site. 

Night. Never know whose hanging about. 

Public thoroughfare between 
houses at Howdenbank. 

Night. 
Council changed street lights. We now 
need a torch if we go out at night. 

    
Anti-social behaviour by one person 
which Council have failed. 

Galashiels (Langlee).   
Too many incomers, drug users, 
Polish etc. 

Town square. Evenings/ night. 
Used as a place to meet for 
teenagers. 

Peebles. Night. Not enough Police presence. 

Page 156



147 
 

Galashiels/ Selkirk/ Hawick. Night. Teenagers unsettling behaviour. 

Burnfoot area of Hawick. Day and night. 
Drug users and youths being 
threatening. 

Common Haugh car park. Evening. Youths hanging about. 

Duns. Mostly night time (dark). 
Severe lack of street lighting from 
streets, coming from the square. 

Ayton, Eyemouth. Night. 
Insufficient street lighting in smaller 
roads. 

Town Centre (car park area), 
Eyemouth. 

Late evening, especially 
weekends. 

Too many people hanging around, 
often the worse of drink and/ or drugs. 

Hawick High Street and 
Howgate Wilton Park. 

Day and night. People shouting and drink/ drugs. 

Laidlaw Terrace, Hawick. 6pm onwards. Unruly behaviour from young people. 

Hawick. Night and Day. Just visit and see. 

St Boswells. When school time is out. 
Children go about in gangs. They 
should stay at their own house with a 
parent. 

Bank Street. Market Street. 
Channel Street. Overhaugh 
Street and Galashiels. 

Hours of darkness. 
Gangs of noisy, drunken youths. Lack 
of obvious Police presence. 

Langlee and Gala Town 
Centre. 

Night. 
Increased amount of drug users going 
about. I feel intimidated. 

Eyemouth off street. 10pm onwards. 
It is strangers living locally nowadays. 
Groups of youngsters hanging 
around. 

Beyond the tennis court in 
Peebles. 

Night. I was hurt by someone there. 

  Night.   

Hawick High Street. Night time. Lack of Police presence at night. 

A702. Anytime. Dangerous drivers/ lorries. 

Around my home. Local break 
ins and no one has been 
caught. 

Night.   

West Linton. 24 hours. Frequency of break-ins. 

Hawick High Street. Anytime. Young being drunk or on drugs. 

Burnfoot Shops. Day and night. Unruly yobs. 

Walkways on South side of 
Teviot. 

Night. 
Full of dog shit which unable to see in 
dark. 

Town pubs. Mostly at night time. 

Sorry to say it but I'm from London! In 
reality you need to be a bit careful in 
some pubs etc. But it's the same 
across much of Scotland. 

Page 157



148 
 

Duns Town Centre. Evenings. 
Drunk offensive youths insulting older 
people. 

Hawick. Anytime. Too many druggy's on the go. 

Duns, TD11 . Day and night. 
Lack of public footpaths on roads. 
Forced to walk on roads and traffic too 
fast. 

Ravelow - rural road used as a 
short cut and speed road. 
There's no speed limit. 

Both. 
Drivers driving too fast, no signs for 
speed. 

Town centre/ Tesco. Night. 
Too many groups of teenagers usually 
drunk or aggressive. 

Galashiels. Night time at weekends. 
Pub culture and around Tesco's late 
at night there is some volatile 
behaviour. 

Entrance to the housing 
estate. 

Evenings. Inadequate lighting. 

Galashiels Town centre. Friday and Saturday nights. 
Too many people on the streets under 
the influence of alcohol and not 
enough Police. 

The main road (A72). Any time. 
Cars/ Lorries come round the bends 
far too fast and I feel unsafe walking 
on the pavement. 

Peebles. Kingsmeadow road, 
coming from Peebles town 
centre towards Innerleithen; 
after Glensax Road, before 
Whitehaugh Estate (the 
section of pavement with really 
large trees on left). 

Night (at times of year when 
it's dark). 

Although there is street lighting, the 
trees are so overgrown. Walking 
along the pavement, you are in the 
dark for a fair section of the route 
home. It's the only place that I feel 
unsafe on my walk from town to 
home. Cutting back the really big 
trees would sort this problem. 

Tulley Court area and bridge 
across to Huddersfield Street. 

Anytime. 

Regularly see yobs fighting, drinking, 
shouting and swearing. Seems like 
they are high on drugs of alcohol. 
Anti-social behaviour. 

Bannerfield. Evening. Dodgy people. 

Eyemouth.   Anti-social behaviour and drugs. 

Greenlaw Village Square. Evenings. 
Crowds of children throwing stones at 
cars. 

Langlee, Galashiels, Inchmyre, 
Kelso. 

Nights. Drunks, drug addicts and scumbags. 

Kelso. Night time. 
Kids wandering streets, lack of Police 
presence. 

Page 158



149 
 

Pubs in Duns. Evening. 

Staff continue to serve customers that 
are obviously drunk, creating an 
unpleasant and intimidating 
environment. 

Selkirk, Dunsdale Road. 
Riverside and Bannerfield 
area. 

Evenings and nights. 

Not busy at these times and lighting is 
bad. Whole of Selkirk street lighting is 
bad now and makes streets very 
gloomy and dark, feel unsafe with the 
new lighting. 

Hawick and Galashiels Town 
Centres. 

1800-2300. Drunk anti-social youths. 

Hawick. Night. 
No sense of security from idiots, no 
Police Scotland presence. 

Certain parts of Hawick. Generally night. Area can be very rough. 

Scott's Place. Saturday nights. Rowdy groups in Ettrick Bowls Club. 

Town. Night mainly. 
I don't feel unsafe all the time but 
there is a bit of a bad atmosphere in 
the town sometimes. 

St Boswells bus station. After 19-00. Young people 14-17. 

Galashiels, Beech Avenue and 
Hawick, Burnfoot. 

Both. 

Offenders (drug dealers, child 
abusers) some from the area and 
some from other areas of the UK are 
moved/ housed in these areas when 
they are homeless, after release from 
prison. 

The main roads. Daytime hours. 
Driver inability to safely overtake 
cyclists. Drivers speeding, causing 
obstruction by parking on pavements. 

Galashiels, Hawick. PM. Teenagers and drunks. 

The Victoria Park, Galashiels. Night and early morning. 

I walk my dog every day and night 
around this park and there are no 
lights at all in the park, it is so dark.  
At times I have got such a fright as I 
have come across people sitting on 
benches or the swings at very strange 
times in the morning and night and 
this has caused me some alarm. 

Morrisons Car Park, Hawick. 
Path along old railway line at 
Teviotddale Leisure Centre. 

After 9-10pm. 
Lots of teenagers hanging about, very 
dark. A family member was mugged. 

Page 159



150 
 

Top of Station Road where it 
meetings Sprouston Road, 
near Sainsbury's roundabout 
Kelso. 

After dark mainly. 

The footpath goes through large 
overgrown bushes, then through a 
garage and bushes. Very enclosed 
and easy for someone to hide. Better 
if there was an alternative path on the 
outside continuing straight up Station 
Road on both sides of the road to the 
roundabout. Also cars travelling too 
fast from Jedburgh and Kelso 
directions and sometimes fail to stop 
at red lights causing near misses to 
pedestrians. 

Torwoodlee, Galashiels. Both. Locals. 

Peebles high street. Saturday night. 
I have witnessed a few drink fuelled 
fights. 

Hawick - joyriders in the 
Common Haugh. Groups of 
marauding children/ drunks 
town centre! 

Night. 

Intimidated, not a pleasant 
atmosphere for locals or visitors. 
Especially if you happen to be parked 
up for the night in the Haugh. 

Peebles: by Priorsford 
footbridge, north side. At night, 
lack of lighting. 

Night. Lack of lighting. 

Jedburgh. Night. 

No Police presence in the town 
centre, in particular on a Saturday 
night. Large groups of youths hanging 
about in the town square, causing 
noise till the early hours of the 
morning. There are fights nearly every 
weekend and not a Police officer 
insight to control the situation. 

Peebles town centre. Evening at Beltane weekend. 
Very little Police presence and lots of 
very drunken people hanging around 
looking for/ getting into trouble. 

High Street Galashiels (outside 
own home in alley way) 
Iceland Car Park. 

Night. Fires, drunk youths, drugs, drink, etc. 

Hawick. Evenings, all weekends. 
Groups of out-of-control children. I am 
flitting because of this. 

Black path (from Galashiels to 
Tweedbank); some housing 
schemes in Galashiels. 

Anytime of day. 

Isolated; once new planting matures, 
this will create opportunities for places 
to hide for those intent on attacking/ 
theft of those utilising the path. You 
can never be too sure of intent of 
'residents' when walking through their 
areas. 

Page 160



151 
 

Mountaincross Road.   

The car is parked across the busy 
road and people do not slow down. 
Would feel better with sleeping Police 
men at either end of the street. 

Hawick Evening and night. 
People sitting drinking at night near 
the play park, rowdy. 

Coldstream. Both. 
Families moved to the area without 
the support of services required. 

Farm, West Linton. Night. Robbers. 

    I wouldn't go out on my own at night. 

Galashiels. Night. 
Young people with a lot of 
consumption of alcohol. 

Selkirk. 22:00-06:00. Drug users in the area. 

A703 road. Anytime. 
Drivers, excessive speed and 
overtaking when they want to. 

Burnfoot. Night. Groups of young people. 

Railway to Burnfoot and 
certain areas of Burnfoot, 
Hawick. 

21:00 onwards. Crowds of youngsters. 

Roads throughout the region.   Bad driving. 

Woods behind my house. Anytime. 

Since the estate was built, rubbish 
and broken bottles are strewn around. 
A lot of strangers and drinking alcohol 
in there. 

Town centre. Night. 
Excessive drunkenness and 
aggressive attitudes of some locals. 

Galashiels. Night (late evening). Youths. 

School Brae. Evening/ night. Delinquents. 

Kelso square. Day and night. Drunken and rowdy behaviour. 

Jedburgh town centre. Saturday nights. Local youths drinking. 

Inchmyre. Night.   

Peebles High Street to home. At night. 
Not very well lit along the Northgate 
and beside Tesco. 

A road outside my door.   
The traffic speeds past at more than 
40 miles per hour. 

Galashiels. Night. Darkness, streets isolated and quiet. 

Kelso streets. 
Evenings, especially in 
winter. 

Media coverage, assaults and 
robberies. 

Page 161



152 
 

Hawick. Anytime. 
Too many drug addicts, more 
interlopers in town and I don't know 
half of them. 

Burnfoot. Night. No public transport. 

Berwick. Evening/ night. Lack of Police presence. 

Greenlaw, by town hall. After school. 
Youths congregate on the green and 
can be intimidating for others both old 
and young. 

Burnfoot, Hawick. 16:00pm. 
The car in which I was travelling in 
was attacked by 3 drunken men. 

Overhaugh Street, Galashiels. Late night. 
Lots of people, several fights and no 
sign of the Police. 

Innerleithen Road.   Speeding cars. 

My own home ( Peebles). 24 hours. 
New, unsociable tenants have been 
moved in near to my house. 

Galashiels or any large town. 23:00pm. Hoodies hanging about. 

Burnfoot Night. Lots of kids hanging around. 

Town centre. Night. Boy racers. 

Tweedbank Railway Station 
approach path. 

Any. 
Walking to the station from Danick, 
the path for the station is surrounded 
by trees. I feel vulnerable. 

Peebles High Street. Saturday night. Large number of alcohol abusers. 

Peebles, Rosetta Road, 
George Place and March 
Street. 

24 hours per day. 
Cars badly parked on both sides of 
the road, it is unsafe for drivers and 
people walking. 

    
No Police around (office is closed in 
the evening). 

Hawick, Burnfoot and High 
Street. 

Night. 
Risk of violence, youngsters 
congregating. Drug use. 

Weensland Road. Night especially. Fear of being mugged. 

Innerleithen. Night. 
No Police presence at pub dispersal 
times. Constant fights at weekends. 

Any town. After 23:00. Too many drunks about. 

Kelso square. Evenings. 
Lots of youth around, probably 
harmless. 

Town centre and parks in 
Kelso. 

Anytime. 
Young people in large crowds hanging 
about. 

Town. Night. Knowing there are no Police around. 

Page 162



153 
 

Town centres. 
Friday/ Saturday evenings, 
22:00 onwards. 

People drunk and out of control. 

Melrose.   
Ex neighbour living at Morrow 
Gardens. 

The Meldons Road when 
people are camping. 

Anytime but particularly at 
night. 

Alcohol and drug use. Loud music. 
Offensive behaviour. Anti-social 
behaviour. Dangerous discarded 
items. 

Innerleithen. Anytime. Drug addicts. 

Hawick, Galashiels, Selkirk, 
Kelso and Jedburgh. 

Night. Drink, drugs and hooliganism. 

Hall Street, Innerleithen. Night. 
Dislike groups of youngsters hanging 
around. There is also a known drug 
dealer in the street. 

High Street. Night. Drunk people/ crowds of youngsters. 

Hawick, High Street and North 
Bridge Street. 

Early to late evening. A lot of young drunks. 

Cycling on the roads. 
Dangerous enough during 
the day, I wouldn't think of 
cycling at night. 

No separation from fast traffic. More 
cycle routes are badly needed in the 
Borders (on the plus side, mountain 
biking is good). 

Galashiels centre. Late evening, 22:00-23:30. Intimidating outside drinking. 

Local community. Both. Not enough Police presence, thugs. 

Selkirk, Galashiels. Evening. 
Too many drunks, makes it feel 
unsafe. 

Coldstream, Priory Hill. Night. 
Family that are intimidating and shout/ 
swear constantly. 

Galashiels. Night. Too many drug users. 

Burnfoot, Hawick. Anytime. Intimidated by neds. 

AA Hunters Garage, Main 
Street, Gordon. 

Night. People destroying building. 

Kelso. Night. 
Inchmyre, Orchard Park has too many 
drug addicts. 

Kelso town centre. Any Friday or Saturday night. 
People fuelled with alcohol causing 
trouble. 

Kingsmeadow car park, 
Peebles. 

Evening. 
I feel intimidated by boy racers who 
take over the car park. 

Galashiels/ Hawick. Night. Drug users/ drinking - racism. 

Innerleithen, Peebles. Night. Too many drunks. 

Outside Co-op/ primary school, 
Newtown, St. Boswells. 

Night. 
Young ones hanging around, up to no 
good. 

Page 163



154 
 

Bannerfield, Selkirk. Both. 
The community spirit has diminished 
over the years, with influx of external 
inhabitants into the area. 

Farm Cottages, Kelso, TD5  24 hours, both am and pm. Attacks from problem neighbours. 

Hall Street, Galashiels. Night. Not good lighting. 

Galashiels/ Galapark (flats), 
Lintburn Street and 
surrounding area. 

Late evening, night time. 
Poor street lighting and undesirable 
tenants in area (drugs, drink and but 
to let). 

Bank Street, Galashiels. Night time. Drugs and drunks from nightclubs. 

At night in town too many 
drunk people. 

Hours of darkness. 
Sometimes during the day. 

Drug users were living next to us. 
Made me afraid and had to lock the 
door. 

Langlee, Galashiels. Anytime. Drugs and language problems. 

Cuddyside and river. During the day. 
I have young children and there are 
not always railings/ barriers etc. All 
the way along. 

Large crowds of youngsters. Evening. If I am alone. 

Centre of Galashiels. Dark. Drunkenness etc. 

Mungo. 7-9pm. Young people very active. 

Galashiels. Night.   

High Street, North Gate. Evening. 
Smokers standing outside pubs. No 
actual problems yet, but 
uncomfortable walking through them. 

Bottom of Trinity Street, 
Hawick. 

Anytime.   

Kelso. Night. Too dark. 

Kelso, or any other town 
centre. 

At night, Friday/ Saturday. Nervous of crowds of youths. 

High Street, Peebles, at 
weekends. 

Night time. 
A lot of young people having too much 
to drink. 

Denholm Main Road, bad 
corner at Village shop. Fast 
moving traffic. 

Anytime in 24 hours. All the traffic goes far too fast. 

Arthur Street and Trinity 
Street, Hawick. 

All day. 
Too many undesirables and drugs 
and alcohol. 

Galashiels, public parks. 
Mainly drugs and drink. 

Day 12-2pm and evening 4-
7pm. 

Who is this rife drugs going to 
because you are the issue if you 
retaliate? 

Langlee, Galashiels. Anytime. Reputation, people sighted. 

Hawick. Night. Too many drunks. 

Page 164



155 
 

Elm Grove, Hawick. Anytime. 

There has been an ever increasing 
problem with 'non UK' people arriving 
at Elm Court/ Elm Grove. Trouble 
seems to follow them. Our neighbours 
won't let their children play out in the 
street and we now make sure all 
windows are locked overnight. 

Main Street, Hawick. Night. 
Young people under the influence of 
alcohol. 

Hawick Park. Afternoon. Attacked by children with sticks. 

Burnfoot shops and Waverly 
Walk. 

At night after 6pm. Young people in gangs. 

Princess Street path to 
Mayfield Drive. 

Night. Dim lights and overgrown trees. 

Park Hill, Jedburgh. Night. Too dark, very spooky. 

Cockburns path garage. Always. 
Has cars parked along the path, so 
you need to use the road to walk on. 

Duns, everywhere outside my 
own street. 

After dark (perfectly alright 
during the day). 

Slight fear of mugging or being 
attacked. 

Bountrees. Day and in the night. Leaving the house for a long time. 

Any town. Night. As I would be alone. 

I feel intimidated in Peebles at 
night. 

Night. 
Too many drunk people (groups of 
youths). 

Centre. Night. Drunk/ drugged delinquents. 

Any town centre (Hawick/ 
Galashiels). 

Night. Fear of attack/ assault. 

Selkirk, Charlies Brae 
connecting path between A7 
and Curror Street. 

Night. 
Very dark, poorly lit, uneven terrible 
path surface. Trip and fall hazard. 

Galashiels. Night time. Yobs. 

Burnfoot centre (shops). Night. 
Often large groups of teenagers and 
younger who have no respect for 
other people or their property. 

High street. Night.   

Beech Avenue, Galashiels. Night. Area is bad for drug addicts. 

Maxton. Night. Threats from next door neighbours. 

Rural paths/ roads, Hawick. Dark nights (winter). Small elderly disabled woman. 

All of Hawick. Night e.g. going to cinema. Gangs of youth hanging around. 

Page 165



156 
 

Northgate Peebles, outside 
central bar. 

Day and evening/ night. 

Because of the people congregating 
on the very narrow pavement outside 
the bar and having witnessed very 
young girls exiting the bar very drunk. 

Venlan Hill, Peebles. Meldons 
picnic area, Eddleston. 

Day and night. 

Abuse. Young teenagers drinking 
alcohol and lighting fires early 
evening. Visitors camping, raves, 
drinking and doing damage. Leaving 
mess, litter and using the area as a 
toilet. 

  Night. 
Young people with too much to drink. 
Very rude and aggressive. 

Selkirk High Street. Midday. 
School children buying lunch, 
crowding the pavements. 

Burnfoot, Hawick. Night. Groups of youths. 

Eyemouth centre. Late night. Just feel uncomfortable. 

Home and town in general. Both.   

Langlee and centre of town, 
Galashiels. 

Night. People hanging around. 

Shedden Park. Night. No lights. 

Peebles high street and putting 
green. 

Night time is sometimes a no 
go. 

Youths, drug addicts causing issues. 

No matter where we live, 
nowhere feels safe anymore. 

Both. Too many foreign people and others. 

Burnfoot shops area. 
Howegate area. 

Night time. 
Youth's running wild/ under-age 
drinking/ strong language. 

Hawick.   

In general there seems to be so many 
break ins into houses, out buildings 
etc. It worries me as it can be 
anywhere. 

Supermarkets. Night time. 
Gangs of young people hanging 
around. 

    I don't like going out at night. 

Town centre. Night. Rowdy young people full of alcohol. 

  Night. 
I am an OAP and feel quite 
vulnerable. 

Hawick streets. Day and night. Lack of Police presence. 

1.Melrose road into town. 
2.Langlee, Gorse Lane and 
Broom Drive. 

1.Evening/ night. 2. Daytime 
and night time. 

Street lights are too dull. Trees have 
been allowed to grow too big, the 
street is therefore scary in high winds 
and blocks out light. 

Howegate/ Fisher Avenue. 23:00 onwards. 
People out of control with drink and 
drugs. I don't get involved with them. 

Yarrow Terrace and Mill 07:00-17:00.   

Page 166



157 
 

Street, Selkirk. 

Jedburgh town centre. Evening.   

Crossing all roads in Selkirk 
town. 

All day and part of the night.   

Peebles. All day.   

Field next to Tarfhaugh Farm. 24 hours a day.   

    
Excessive traffic, continuous large 
lorries and normal cars etc. 
Dangerous crossing roads. 

    
Gangs of youths are out for hours at 
night on the weekends, racing cars 
round the streets and car park. 

    Heavy traffic in town. 

    
The roads are made narrow by traffic 
parking on both sides of the street. 

Eyemouth. Night. Asbestos contaminated land. 

Certain places in Kelso and 
Hawick. 

Either but especially night.   

    
Not sure what might happen. Fights 
might break out. 

    
Groups of youths hanging around 
drinking and using drugs. 

  Both.   

Innerleithen, after the pubs 
close. 

22:00   

Hawick, Burnfoot. Night. 
I always feel unsafe, even in my own 
home. 

    Locals or tourists from 22:00. 

    
Too many groups of young people 
hanging around. 

Langlee. When it's dark.   

    I've heard it's a rough neighbourhood. 

Jedburgh, the garages by the 
river. 

Night time.   

Tweed River paths. Day and night.   

    
It's too dark and could do with a light. 
Anybody could jump out from near the 
garages. 

    

I work shifts and need to walk along 
here to be able to walk to work and 
back. There is only part of the path 
that is lit up and this means I either 
walk in the dark or have to go another 
longer route. It is also not maintained 
fully in winter. 

Page 167



158 
 

Hawick. Evenings, all weekends.   

Langlee. In the night.   

Bannerfield, Selkirk. Night.   

    
Children are out of control, I am flitting 
because of this. 

    

I won't stay at home by myself with my 
son if my husband is away for work. I 
always stay with my parents and I'm 
26. 

    Anti-social behaviour. 

 

Page 168



159 
 

Appendix 3: Technical report summary  

 

Project number P722 

Project name Scottish Borders Council 2015 Household Survey 

Objectives of the 
research 

The survey asked respondents for their views on life in the 

Scottish Borders. In addition to this the questionnaire asked 

for opinions on Scottish Borders services such as household 

waste collection, recycling, employment and training, 

transportation, community safety, housing, health and 

wellbeing, access and Fire and Rescue.    

Target group Scottish Borders Council Residents 

Target sample size The aim was to maximise the response rate. 

Achieved sample size  
A total of 2706 responses were achieved to the survey (2445 

postal and 261 online).  

Date of fieldwork 

The initial mailing was sent out on the 29th of May 2015 and a 

reminder mailing was sent to those who had not responded to 

the mailing by the deadline on the 26th of June 2015. 

Responses to the survey were accepted up until the 3rd of 

August 2015.  

Sampling method 

The survey was undertaken utilising a postal survey 

methodology.  A random sample of 6,000 addresses was 

selected from across the Scottish Borders Council area from 

the Postcode Address File (PAF) to receive a self-completion 

household survey.  A target of 1,200 addresses was set 

within each Area Forum Area.  Thereafter, these 1,200 were 

spread across wards in order to ensure coverage across the 

Area Forum.  Within each ward, the sample was drawn 

randomly to ensure that there was representation across 

each Ward.   

Data collection method 

The survey was undertaken using a postal methodology. In 

addition to the postal survey an online survey was hosted on 

the Council’s website for Scottish Borders residents. The 

survey link was also promoted via Twitter via the Scottish 

Borders Council’s official twitter account.   

 

Response rate and 
definition and method 
of how calculated 

41% (2445 completed postal interviews from a sample of 

6,000).   

Any incentives? No 

Number of interviewers Not applicable 

Page 169



160 
 

 

Interview validation 
methods 

Not applicable. Self completion. 

Showcards or any 
other materials used? 

Not applicable. Self completion. 

Weighting procedures  Not applicable 

Estimating and 
imputation procedures  

Not applicable 

Reliability of findings Data accurate overall to +/-1.86% overall. 

 

Page 170



Cheviot Area Forum - 3 February 2016 1

SPEED LIMIT REVIEW 2015

Report by Service Director Commercial Services

CHEVIOT AREA FORUM

3 February 2016

1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY
1.1 This report proposes to amend the existing speed limit in Kelso and to 

introduce speed limits in Clintmains and Nisbet to take account of a 
recent region-wide Speed Limit Review. 

1.2 In 2015 a Speed Limit Review was carried out throughout the Scottish Borders 
region by officers from the Council and the Police.  The review was carried out 
in accordance with Government guidance and the resulting recommendations 
reduce speeds on parts of the network currently covered by the National Speed 
Limit.

1.3 A total of 11 lengths of road were agreed to be recommended to be subject to 
adjusted statutory speed limit.  Three of these sites are in the Cheviot area, at 
Clintmains, Nisbet and Kelso (Springwood).  All the sections of road in question 
are currently subject to the National Speed Limit. 

2 RECOMMENDATIONS
2.1 I recommend that the Cheviot Area Forum approves the amendment to 

The Scottish Borders Council (Various Roads) (40mph Speed Limit) 
Order 2004 and The Scottish Borders Council (The Borders Regional 
Council) (Restricted Roads) Order 1985  to allow:

(a) The introduction of a 30mph speed limit on the B6356 & C87 in 
Clintmains;

(b) The introduction of a 30mph speed limit on the B6400 & C47 in 
Nisbet; and

(c) The introduction of a 40mph speed limit on the A699 at 
Springwood, Kelso.

(d) Agrees that subject to no objections having been received by the 
end of the public consultation period the Orders should be made. 
(See 3.8 in BACKGROUND section)

The affected lengths of road are detailed in the plans in Appendix A 
and the extracts from the relevant Draft Traffic Regulation Orders 
(TROs) in Appendix B.

Page 171

Agenda Item 7



Cheviot Area Forum - 3 February 2016 2

3 BACKGROUND 

3.1 In accordance with Government guidance, speed limits should seek to 
reinforce people’s assessment of what is a safe speed to travel.  Scottish 
Borders Council has a statutory duty to set local speed limits in situations 
where local needs and considerations deem it necessary for drivers to adopt 
a speed which is different from the national speed limit.

3.2 A Scottish Borders wide Speed Limit Review was carried out in 2015, to 
consider the representations which have been made (generally seeking 
lower speeds) or on sites which officers had identified as warranting 
investigation.  Following careful consideration, three sites within the Cheviot 
Area were identified as justifying an amendment.  These were Clintmains, 
Nisbet and Kelso.  Details of the recommendations are outlined in the 
following paragraph.

3.3 The Speed Limit Review concluded in the following recommendations:-

(a) Clintmains - The introduction of a 30mph speed limit on the B6356 
from west of Mertoun Glebe to south of the Manse and to extend 
along the C87 to a point north of Mertoun Auld School;

(b) Nisbet  -  The introduction of a 30mph speed limit on the B6400 to 
cover the extent of the built up area and to extend along the C47 to a 
point immediately beyond the cottages east of the Smitty; and

(c) Kelso – The introduction of a 40mph speed limit on the A699 from a 
point north of the bridge at the Springwood Estate access east to the 
existing 30mph limit (for clarity the existing 30mph limit is unchanged 
and will be complemented by the introduction of this 40mph limit on 
the main approach to it).

All as per the drawings in Appendix A

3.4 As with all TROs, the Council has to undertake a two stage consultation 
process.  Firstly there is a statutory consultation with bodies that have a 
direct interest such as emergency services, freight and public transport 
representatives and community councils.  Following that process, the 
proposal requires to be advertised locally (local press and on-street notices) 
to allow others the opportunity to comment or object. 

3.5 Statutory Consultation on the proposals was carried out from 24/11/2015 to 
21/12/2015.  The only body to make specific comments as part of the 
statutory consultation was Crailing, Eckford & Nisbet Community Council 
(CENCC); their comments are discussed in the following two paragraphs.  
The only other body to provide feedback was Kelso Community Council 
expressing their support of the Kelso proposal.

3.6 The following feedback was received from CENCC.   Although welcoming of 
the proposal, they requested that the extents of the 30mph limit be 
extended on all three approaches to the village.  It was also suggested that 
all roads in West Nisbet Steading be included in the TRO.

Page 172



Cheviot Area Forum - 3 February 2016 3

3.7 The proposed extents of the 30mph speed limit were selected so as to cover 
the built up area of the village.  It was felt that extending the speed limit as 
per the CENCC’s suggestions was not appropriate due to the lack of direct 
frontages onto these sections of road.  For a speed limit to be effective it 
needs to be credible and incorrectly or misplaced speed limits compromise 
the effectiveness of those where the requirement is most acute.  This is 
consistent with other towns and villages in the Borders and beyond and in 
keeping with national guidance.  The unclassified roads in West Nisbet 
Steading are automatically subject to the 30mph speed limit by virtue of 
street lighting and therefore do not need to be included in the written TRO.

3.8 The proposals will be advertised to the public from 14/1/2016 to 5/2/2016, 
ending two days after the Area Forum meeting is scheduled to take place.  
Any comments/objections received up to the day of the meeting on 
3/2/2016 will be tabled at the meeting.  Subject to no comments or 
objections being received in the days between the meeting and the end of 
the public consultation period it is proposed that the Orders proceed to be 
made.

4 IMPLICATIONS

4.1 Financial
The financial implications associated with the recommendations relates to 
the provision of new, or relocation of existing signage.  Approximate costs 
are as follows:-
a) Clintmains      £1,500 14 new signs;
b) Nisbet   £1,500 14 new signs; and
c) Kelso    £1,500 2 signs relocated and 12 new signs.
There are also costs associated with advertising and making of the Traffic 
Regulation Order:
Advertising region-wide TRO               £1,650
All costs would be borne by the Aids to Movement budget.

4.2 Risk and Mitigations
(a) The risk of not proceeding with the recommendations is that drivers 

progress along the section of road at speeds inappropriate to the 
conditions increasing risk of injury should an accident occur.

(b) The risk of proceeding with the introduction of the speed limit at any 
of the sites is that an errant vehicle may strike the sign post holding 
the sign necessary to indicate the start and end of the restriction. 
This risk will be mitigated by appropriate choice of pole diameter 
which would collapse with reasonable force.

4.3 Equalities
An Equalities Impact Assessment has been has been carried out on this 
proposal and it is anticipated that there are no adverse equality implications.

4.4 Acting Sustainably

There are no significant impacts on the economy, community or 
environment arising from the proposals contained in this report.

4.5 Carbon Management

There are no significant effects on carbon emissions arising from the 
proposals contained in this report.

Page 173



Cheviot Area Forum - 3 February 2016 4

4.6 Changes to Scheme of Administration or Scheme of Delegation

There are no changes to be made to either the Scheme of Administration or 
the Scheme of Delegation as a result of the proposals contained in this 
report.

5 CONSULTATION
5.1 The Chief Financial Officer, the Monitoring Officer, the Chief Legal Officer, 

the Chief Officer Audit and Risk, the Chief Officer HR, and the Clerk to the 
Council have been consulted and their comments have been incorporated 
into the final report.

Approved by

Andrew Drummond-Hunt Signature ……………………………………..
Service Director Commercial Services

Author(s)
Name Designation and Contact Number
Sean Peffers Technician (Road Safety & Traffic Management) 01835 825250

Background Papers: None
Previous Minute Reference: None

Note – You can get this document on tape, in Braille, large print and various 
computer formats by contacting the address below.  Jacqueline Whitelaw can also give 
information on other language translations as well as providing additional copies.

Contact us at Jacqueline Whitelaw, Place, Scottish Borders Council, Council 
Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells, Melrose, TD6 0SA, Tel 01835 825431, Fax 01835 
825071, email eitranslationrequest@scotborders.gov.uk. 

Page 174



Cheviot Area Forum - 3 February 2016 5

Appendix A

Page 175



Cheviot Area Forum - 3 February 2016 6
Page 176



Cheviot Area Forum - 3 February 2016 7
Page 177



Cheviot Area Forum - 3 February 2016 8

Appendix B

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL
(THE BORDERS REGIONAL COUNCIL (RESTRICTED ROADS) ORDER 1985)

(AMENDMENT) ORDER 2016

CLINTMAINS

(a) That length of the B6356 from a point 128 metres or thereby west of the north-western kerbline 
of its junction with the C87 to Maidenhall eastward and then southward to a point 80 metres or 
thereby south of  the south-eastern kerbline of its junction with the C87

(b) That length of the C87 from its junction with the B6356 northward for a distance of 68 metres or 
thereby

NISBET

(a) That length of the B6400 from a point 51 metres or thereby west of its junction with the C47 to 
Roxburgh eastward then southward to a point 147 metres or thereby south of its junction with 
the C47

(b) That length of the C47 from its junction with the B6400 north-eastward to a point 53 metres or 
thereby south-west of the centreline of its junction with the southern access to East Nisbet

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL
(VARIOUS ROADS) (40 MPH SPEED LIMIT) ORDER 2004 

(AMENDMENT NO. 8) ORDER 2016

17. KELSO

That length of the A699 from a point 58 metres or thereby north-west of its junction with the B6352 
north-westward then south-westward then north-westward to a point 135 metres or thereby north-
west of its junction with the access to Springwood Estate.

Page 178



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Cheviot Area Forum February 2016 Page 1

“Keeping People Safe”

Cheviot Area Forum 3rd February 2016
Scottish Fire and Rescue Service Report.

(Station Manager Matt Acton)

Purpose of the Report

The purpose of this report is to inform the Cheviot Area Forum on Scottish Fire and Rescue 
Service activity since the last forum meeting on 9th December 2015.

Within the Local Fire and Rescue Plan 2014-2017 for the Scottish Borders, five priorities, and 
actions outcomes are identified;

1. Reduction of Dwelling Fires
2. Reduction of Fire Casualties and Fatalities
3. Reduction of Deliberate Fire Setting(Not including Dwellings)
4. Reduction of Unwanted Fire Alarm Signals
5. Reduction in Road Traffic Collisions.

Response & Resilience activity in the Cheviot Area

Incident type Occurrences Detail Casualties
Fire- House/building 2 1 kitchen fire

1 fire in cooker    
1

Fire- Open 5 4 x chimney fires
1 x car alight

Special Service 27 2 x Effecting entry
6 x R.T.C’s
1 x person trapped on 
cherry picker
1 x lift rescue
3 x water rescues
Multiple flooding 
incidents

5

Page 179

Agenda Item 9



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Cheviot Area Forum February 2016 Page 2

Unwanted Fire Alarm 
Signals

11 Non Deliberate

Partnership Working

The Scottish Fire and Rescue Service (SFRS), Community Action Team (CAT) within the 
Scottish Borders core work centres on the on-going delivery of the SFRS Home Fire Safety 
Visit (HFSV) policy.  The team continues to expand its partnership working with key the Key 
agencies including Police Scotland, Health, Social care and Housing in order to focus on 
members of local communities at High Risk from fire and achieve outcomes in helping to 
reduce overall numbers of accidental dwelling fires.  Fire raising awareness sessions 
presented by the team to partner agency practitioners have been and continue to be 
successful in promoting HFSVs and encouraging agencies to make referrals using the SFRS 
CSET online booking system.

Prevention and Protection

Fire prevention and protection activity over recent years has been key to reducing the 
number of fires, casualties and losses in Scotland thus minimising the economic and social 
impact of fire on communities. The seasonal community safety calendar provides the 
catalyst for a number of initiatives and schemes throughout the calendar year.

Activity, which is ongoing now within the Cheviot Ward area;

 Scottish Fire and Rescue Service staffs in all our local stations provide Home Fire 
Safety Visits all year round. The visits provide the householder with a home visit, 
focussing on identifying and reducing the risks of fire in the home. Smoke detectors 
with a 10-year battery life are provided as part of this free service.

 Firesharp is an initiative for Primary 6 pupils, providing face-to-face education within 
our local Primary schools on matters of fire risk and prevention.

 Fire Safety Audits provide a targeted examination of a business premises and their 
relevant documents to ascertain how the premises are being managed regarding fire 
safety. The enforcement officer also engages with members of staff to confirm their 
level of fire safety awareness. 

 Unwanted Fire Signals are being addressed by our phased intervention actions 
which identifies premises which are producing ‘false alarms’, provides guidance on 
how to reduce a reoccurrence, and can also evoke legislation if occurrences fail to 
reduce in number.  Legislation and enforcement Policy and Procedure for Unwanted 
Fire Alarm Signals goes live on 1st December 2014.

 From the 1st April 2014 the SFRS Safeguarding Policy and Procedure for Protection of 
Children and Adults at Risk of Harm was implemented to link into adult and child 
protection. The introduction of this policy has created closer ties with Social Services 
within Scottish Borders and ensures those people and families that fire crews 
identify as at risk are brought to the attention of Social Services. This has resulted in 

Page 180



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Cheviot Area Forum February 2016 Page 3

joint visits to homes to reduce risk to those occupiers. This period has resulted in 
eight adults being referred.

 Road Safety Scottish Borders  Community Action Team (CAT) have been delivering 
road safety awareness to secondary schools throughout the Scottish Borders with 
the support of the local Whole time personnel from Galashiels and Hawick.

 With our strong partnership with the local Domestic Abuse Advocacy Service and 
involvement in MARAC (Multi Agency Risk Assessment Conference), puts us at the 
forefront of delivering the agenda of outcome six of the Local Fire Plan. The LALO 
and Scottish Borders Station Manager for Prevention and Protection are fully 
involved in all local MARAC processes, attending the monthly conferences and all 
steering group meetings. We will also be involved the inaugural twelve-month 
CAADA (Co-ordinated Action against Domestic Abuse) assessment. This work has 
provided the additional advantage of strengthening our partnership with external 
stakeholders, in particular Police Scotland, Adult and Child protection services and 
local housing providers.

 European Restart a Heart Day  This is a pioneering partnership between the Scottish 
Fire and Rescue Service (SFRS) and British Heart Foundation (BHF) set to give 
communities across Scotland the opportunity to learn life-saving skills. All 356 of 
SFRS’s fire stations are equipped with BHF-donated Call Push Rescue training kit and 
each station will now act as a base for local people to learn vital cardiopulmonary 
resuscitation (CPR) skills and potentially save someone’s life if they go into cardiac 
arrest.

It takes just 30 minutes to learn CPR using the Call Push Rescue kit and it is taught by 
DVD so there’s no need to organise a trainer. Community groups will be able to 
contact their local fire station to arrange a time to go to a station, watch the DVD 
and practice with the kit.

 Out of Hospital Cardiac Arrest trial. 

A national trial and a first for Scotland involving Scottish Fire and Rescue Service 
(SFRS) and Scottish Ambulance Service (SAS) to increase survival rate of patients 
who suffer out of hospital cardiac arrest went live on 29th October 2015.

The trial will run at seven fire stations across Scotland, with three of these being in 
the Scottish Borders: Hawick, Lauder and Coldstream.

Firefighters at these stations have received enhanced training in life-support, 
through a joint partnership approach with the Scottish Ambulance Service as part of 
a range of measures that it has in place across the country to target the condition 
and create a nation of life savers.

If a fire service resource with a crew who are trained to provide high quality CPR and 
have a defibrillator is nearer to a potential cardiac arrest than a local Community 
First Responder team, then Ambulance Control will dispatch them at the same time 
as the ambulance crew, so that they can provide these life saving interventions 
while the ambulance is on it’s way.

Page 181



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Cheviot Area Forum February 2016 Page 4

The trials are part of SFRS’s commitment to supporting the Scottish Government’s 
Out of Hospital Cardiac Arrest Strategy, which aims to dramatically increase patients’ 
survival chances and save as many as 1,000 lives by 2020.

Thematic Action Plan
The Winter Thematic Action plan is currently under way and focusses on the following areas 
of fire safety;

 Portable heater safety
 Electric blanket safety
 Safe use of candles
 Festive safety/ fairy lights and decorations.

We have worked closely with all our partners in the Scottish Borders Council Safer 
Communities Team as well as the four registered social landlords to promote these issues. 
Detailed fire safety information was provided for the council website and home fire safety 
public information articles were published in both Elder Voice and Scottish Borders Connect. 

The primary aims of this partnership activity are to help ensure the safety and welfare of 
vulnerable persons throughout the community, and to seek to reduce the overall numbers 
of accidental dwelling fires, fire casualties and fire fatalities in homes.

Retained Duty system

A national recruitment campaign is about to be launched for RDS Firefighters within the 
Scottish Borders, and we are currently seeking to fill 1 vacancy at Jedburgh. 

Local Fire and Rescue Plan

The Local Fire and Rescue Plan for Scottish Borders 2014- 2017 have been approved 
following its consultation period. The local plan sets out the priorities for the Fire and Rescue 
Service, and we will continue to work with our community planning partners and local 
communities to make the most efficient use of resources and contribute towards the shared 
priorities and actions within the community planning partnership and community safety 
arrangements. The subsequent Ward plan for Cheviot is now complete and available to 
elected members and is available within the Scottish Fire and Rescue Service Web page.

Strategic Plan 2016-2019

The engagement and consultation process regarding stakeholders being consulted in respect 
of Fire and Rescue Service Strategic plan for 2016-2019 is now underway with a timescale of 
the end of June for this consultation process.  Respective managers from within the service 
who attend the respective forums will deliver a short power point presentation on this 
process during the month of June.

Station Manager Matt Acton
Scottish Fire and Rescue Service
Duns Fire Station
Tel 01361 884504
Email: matt.acton@firescotland.gov.uk

Page 182


	Agenda
	5 Minute.
	6 Presentation on Household Survey Report 2015
	7 Speed Limit Review 2015
	9 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service.

